
Postsecondary Technical Education Authority 

AGENDA 

Kansas Board of Regents 

1000 SW Jackson, Suite 520, Topeka, KS   

10:00 AM – December 2, 2021 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

A. Approve Previous Minutes (October 28, 2021)                                    Chair Hess 
 

II. REPORTS 

A. Introductions                                                                                         Chair Hess 

B. Chair’s Report                                                                                       Chair Hess 

C. Member Liaison Reports                                                                         TEA Members 

D. Vice President for Workforce Development Report Vice President Smathers 

E. Report from the Community Colleges President Johnston 

F. Report from the Technical Colleges President Genandt 
 

III. CONSENT AGENDA 

A.  Program and Curriculum Committee Committee Chair R. Johnson 

1. New Program Proposals Director Henry 

• Northwest Kansas Technical College: Child Care Specialist (19.0708)   

• Northwest Kansas Technical College: Plumbing (46.0503) 

• Washburn Institute of Technology: Industrial Production Technology (47.0409) 

• WSU Campus of Applied Sciences and Technology: Manufacturing Technology (15.0613) 

• WSU Campus of Applied Sciences and Technology: Registered Nursing (51.3801) 

2. Excel in CTE Fees Director Henry 
• Northwest Kansas Technical College: Child Care Specialist (19.0708)   

• Northwest Kansas Technical College: Plumbing (46.0503) 

• Washburn Institute of Technology: Industrial Production Technology (47.0409) 

• WSU Campus of Applied Sciences and Technology: Manufacturing Technology (15.0613) 

3. Promise Act  Director Henry 

• Northwest Kansas Technical College: Child Care Specialist (19.0708)   

• Northwest Kansas Technical College: Plumbing (46.0503) 

• Washburn Institute of Technology: Industrial Production Technology (47.0409) 

• WSU Campus of Applied Sciences and Technology: Manufacturing Technology (15.0613) 

• WSU Campus of Applied Sciences and Technology: Registered Nursing (51.3801) 
 

IV. OTHER MATTERS 

A. Distribution of Kansas State Safety Funds Associate Director Chambers 
• Commercial Driver Training Fund (K.S.A. 8-272) 

• Motorcycle Safety Fund (K.S.A. 8-267) 

B. AY 23 Excel in CTE Fees Director Henry 

C. Legislative Update Director Casey 

D. January TEA Meeting Chair Hess 

E. TEA FY 2021 Legislative Report Vice President Smathers 

  

V. COLLEGE UPDATES 

Hutchinson Community College President File 

Northwest Kansas Technical College President Schears 
 

VI. NEXT MEETING REMINDER  Chair Hess 
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 



KANSAS POSTSECONDARY  

TECHNICAL EDUCATION AUTHORITY 

MEETING 

 

A virtual meeting of the Kansas Postsecondary Technical Education Authority (TEA) was held via 

ZOOM on October 28, 2021. 

 

Members Present  

Mark Hess, Vice Chair                           

Jason Cox 

Keith Humphrey                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

Debra Mikulka 

Mike Johnson 

Amber Shultz                                                                        

 

Tiffany Anderson 

Eddie Estes 

Rita Johnson 

Mike Beene 

                                                 

 

Others Present  

Heather Morgan, Kansas Association Community College Trustees    

Cloud County Community College 

Fort Scott Community College 

Hutchinson Community College 

Manhattan Area Technical College 

Seward County Community College 

Washburn Institute of Technology 

              

Kansas Board of Regents Staff Present 

Scott Smathers                                                                    

April Henry 

Sue Grosdidier                                                                    

Vera Brown  

Eric Tincher 

Charmine Chambers  

Hector Martinez 

Susanna Lee 

Tobias Wood 

Elaine Frisbie 

Matt Casey 

Cindy Farrier 

Lisa Beck  

Steve Funk 

Susan Henry 

 

CALL TO ORDER                        

The meeting was called to order by Vice Chair Hess at 10:00 A.M. Vice Chair Hess provided members 

with virtual meeting guidelines.  

 

Approval of Minutes 

Vice Chair Hess called for a motion to approve the minutes from the September 15, 2021 and September 

30, 2021 meetings.  

 

Motion: Member Estes moved to approve the minutes of the September 15, 2021 and September 30, 

2021 meetings. Following a second by Member Beene, the motion carried. 

 

REPORTS 

Introductions  

Vice Chair Hess asked for introductions. Vice President Smathers introduced new Associate Director for 

Adult Education, Susanna Lee.  

 

 



Kansas Postsecondary Technical Education Authority         Minutes of Previous Meeting 

  October 28, 2021 

   

2 
 

Vice Chair’s Report 

None. 

 

Member Liaison Reports 

Vice Chair Hess invited TEA member activity reports. 

 

Member Estes reported that over 750 high school and middle school students from area Kansas and 

Oklahoma schools attended Dodge City Community College’s Tech Career Exploration Day last 

Wednesday at the Western State Bank Expo Center, and it included informational booths, demonstrations, 

exhibits, games, and giveaways. 
 

Member Beene reported that  the Department of Commerce recently hired Shonda Atwater as a Director 

of Internships and Apprenticeships. She will be leading the internships and apprenticeship initiatives from 

an agency perspective. 

 

Member Anderson reported that Board Staff presented to the Commission for Racial Equity and Justice 

and gave information and recommendations related to postsecondary education, including credit transfer 

from the two-year colleges to the four-year universities. She shared that the Inner-Council governmental 

group meets monthly with Washburn Tech, and more details are forthcoming on a new initiative 

regarding the expansion of tech classes in the juvenile justice system. She reported that Shawnee County 

held a college fair, hosted by T-CALC, with just over 90 colleges participating, and career opportunities 

we also showcased. 

  

Vice President for Workforce Development Report 

Vice Chair Hess called on Vice President Smathers to provide members with a Workforce Development 

report. Vice President Smathers reported work continues with the Promise Act, including developing a 

trailer bill, speaking with legislators and colleges, making presentations, and reaching out to the colleges 

regarding their distribution needs for the spring. In addition, Board Staff is working on the Promise Act 

rules and regulations and will provide drafts to the colleges for their feedback. He reported that there have 

been multiple discussions regarding institution service areas and the importance of providing a better 

understanding for Unified School Districts, businesses, and the educational institutions. He reported that 

Board Staff is in the process of creating some short marketing videos funded by a $10,000 grant from ITC 

Holdings.  He reported that he shared a presentation at the National Advanced CTE Conference regarding 

Kansas military articulation efforts and attended the annual Workforce Innovation Conference in Wichita 

at the beginning of October. He reminded members that the TEA will pay for their attendance at the Mid-

America Workforce Summit, which is being held January 19th and 20th in Topeka  

 

Report from the Community Colleges 

Vice Chair Hess called upon Fort Scott Community College President Johnston to provide members with a 

report from the community colleges.    

 

Report from the Technical Colleges 

Vice Chair Hess called upon Manhattan Area Technical College President Genandt to provide members 

with a report from the technical colleges.   

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Budget and Finance Committee  

State Innovative Technology Grant Recommendations     

Garden City Community College - Industrial Machine Mechanic 

Northwest Kansas Technical College - Diesel Technology 



Kansas Postsecondary Technical Education Authority         Minutes of Previous Meeting 

  October 28, 2021 

   

3 
 

Seward County Community College - Grain Elevator Operator 

Wichita State University Campus of Applied Sciences and Technology - Welding 

 

Program and Curriculum Committee  

New Program Proposals  

Barton Community College: Plumbing (46.0503) 

Washburn Institute of Technology: Sterile Processing (51.1012) 

Washburn Institute of Technology: Plumbing (46.0503) 

 

Excel in CTE Fees  

Barton Community College: Plumbing (46.0503) 

Washburn Institute of Technology: Sterile Processing (51.1012) 

Washburn Institute of Technology: Plumbing (46.0503) 

 

Promise Act   

Washburn Institute of Technology: Sterile Processing (51.1012) 

Washburn Institute of Technology: Plumbing (46.0503) 

 

Vice Chair Hess called for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda items from the Budget & Finance 

Committee and Technical Program and Curriculum Committee.    

 

Motion: Member R. Johnson moved to approve the Consent Agenda items. Following a second by 

Member Estes, the motion carried by roll call vote. 

 

OTHER MATTERS  

Excel in CTE Fee Process  

Vice Chair Hess called on Director Henry to lead discussion regarding the Excel in CTE Fee Process. 

Director Henry reminded members the fees are collected on an annual basis. The initial year data was 

provided through an Excel spreadsheet. The second-year data was backfilled on those spreadsheets by 

Board staff and institutions were asked to review and update that information. Director Henry asked 

members how they would like Board Staff to organize and compile the third-year data to present the 

information to them.  Director Henry added that in efforts to keep fees transparent for students, Board 

staff are now asking for additional specific details regarding the breakdown of program fees that are 

grouped together (i.e., kits).  Members indicated that they would prefer to focus only on program fees that 

have been altered for the upcoming year. 

 
Motion: Following discussion, Member R. Johnson moved to approve the Excel in CTE Fee review 

process, redefined to provide information to the TEA for review on those programs with fee changes for 

the upcoming year only, organized by program. Following a second by Member Beene, the motion carried 

by roll call vote. 

 

Legislative Update   

Vice Chair Hess called on Director Casey to provide members with a legislative update. Director Casey 

gave a brief report to members on the recent and upcoming activities of the Legislature. He shared that  

Board staff have been requested to present in front of the Special Committee on Government Overreach 

and COVID 19 vaccines to discuss the federal vaccine mandate that affects federal contracts at the 

universities, including public and private institutions. He added that the Department of Education is 

anticipated to release further guidance on the impact of the mandate as well. He reported that last week 

the Governor, legislators, engineering community and higher education representatives attended a bill 

signing ceremony that was held at Bartlett and West Engineers for the reauthorization of the Engineering 



Kansas Postsecondary Technical Education Authority         Minutes of Previous Meeting 

  October 28, 2021 

   

4 
 

Initiative Act. Representatives celebrated the ten successful years of this program, but also the 

reauthorization and the bill signing of ten more years. 

 

GED Update 

Vice Chair Hess called on Associate Director Grosdidier to provide a GED update. Associate Director 

Grosdidier gave a brief background of the Kansas GED program. She explained that there are two options 

for high school equivalency in the state of Kansas; the GED, for which students take four tests in language 

arts, math, science and social studies, and the Kansas Pathway to Careers diploma. She provided a data 

sheet to members for the number of GED tests taken, which has been adversely affected by the pandemic. 

She explained that Kansas has always fared very well in its pass rate, consistently above the nation’s 

average of 77% with the average for Kansas above 80%. She explained she believes the data for next year, 

due to the pandemic, will reflect a larger number of 16- and 17-year-old students choosing to take the 

GED. She informed members that also due to the pandemic, GED online test taking became an option for 

the first time, with very strict guidelines, and reflected a 92% pass rate. She shared with members that  

Kansas Pathway to Careers is an additional option for students 21 and older, who will complete a technical 

certificate as well as completing their high school diploma at the same time. She explained this option is 

being utilized in the state’s Department of Corrections facilities. She provided information on the 

advertising campaign that includes signs on the sides of buses and billboards for both GED testing and the 

Kansas Pathway to Careers, and details of the Cox media campaign, sharing that the success of the 

advertising campaigns is reflected in the number of Kansas Board of Regents website hits for more 

information that have been tabulated. She reported that data reflects more people in Kansas are completing 

their high school education.  

 
Adult Education Update 

Vice Chair Hess called on Director Hector Martinez to provide an Adult Education Update. 

Director Martinez informed members that Board staff continues to provide high-quality professional 

development to local adult education programs, monitor programs for compliance, report federal data on 

professional development and develop initiatives for career readiness and teaching skills, He provided 

members with data on adult learner enrollment, status, and characteristics. He informed members that online 

professional development initiatives included the online College and Career Readiness Standards (CCRS) 

training, ‘Becoming an Adult Educator’, the Student Achievement in Reading (STAR) initiative and 

Teaching Skills That Matter (TSTM). He explained that due to the pandemic, there have been challenges 

to provide adult education programs online or face to face with restrictions and the programs need to adapt 

to new ways of learning and providing opportunities for students. Enrollment for 2021 was impacted and 

although programs successfully implemented online learning, overall state enrollment decreased by 1,851 

(-29.92%) compared to 2020. While enrollment decreased, programs were still able to effectively serve 

students with 61.63% achieving a measurable skill gain; a slight increase compared to the fiscal year 2020 

(60.54%). Director Martinez reported that moving ahead, the first quarter collection for FY22 programs 

reports a 50% enrollment compared to FY21, which is a positive, and Board staff will continue to adopt 

new ways to provide services to programs blending face to face and hybrid options. 

 

AO-K @ Work Update  

Vice Chair Hess called on Associate Director Beck to provide an AO-K @ Work update. Associate 

Director Beck reminded members that Employees participating in the AO-K @ Work program can further 

their education at no cost with assistance in earning a high school diploma. Instruction is available in 

English language learning, skills for the workplace, and is held at the workplace, compatible with 

employee work schedules. She reported that as the COVID restrictions begin to ease, Kansas adult 

education providers are getting back into the workplaces they serve, and employers are recognizing the 

importance of offering employees new and creative benefits to attract and retain staff. She reported that 

there are currently five adult education centers serving sixteen businesses through the AO-K @ Work 

project. She provided members with a list of the institution and business participants. She informed 



Kansas Postsecondary Technical Education Authority         Minutes of Previous Meeting 

  October 28, 2021 

   

5 
 

members that 229 students have completed the program, exceeding the original grant application goal. 

She shared student success stories, and comments from the business partners.  

 

TEA Election of Officers  

Vice Chair Hess called on Vice President Smathers to lead discussion regarding the election of  TEA 

Officers. Vice President Smathers explained that upon resignation of the Chair, TEA policy does not direct 

for the promotion of the Vice Chair and an election must be held. Vice President Smathers shared that he 

had contacted TEA members over the last two weeks requesting input for nominations.  He reported that 

member input recommended electing Vice Chair Hess as Chair, and nominating Member Cox for the Vice 

Chair role. He also informed members that he spoke with Member Hess and Member Cox and they 

indicated to him they are willing to accept the officer roles.  

 

Motion: Member Shultz moved to elect Member Hess as Chair of the TEA and Member Cox as the Vice 

Chair.  Following a second by Member Anderson, the motion carried by roll call vote.  
 
NEXT MEETING REMINDER                                

Vice Chair Hess reminded members that the next regular TEA meeting is scheduled to be in-person at the 

KBOR office on December 2, 2021 at 10:00 A.M.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

With no further business, Vice Chair Hess adjourned the meeting at 11:19 A.M. 

 

Respectfully submitted by: 

Susan Henry, Executive Assistant     

 

 



 

 

Act on requests for degree and/or certificate programs submitted from community colleges and 

technical colleges 
 

Summary 

 

Background 

Community and technical colleges submit requests for new certificate and degree programs utilizing forms 

approved by Board staff. Criteria addressed during the application process include, but are not limited to, the 

following: program description, demand for the program, duplication of existing programs, faculty, costs and 

funding, and program approval at the institution level. 

 

Description of Proposed Programs: 
 

Northwest Kansas Technical College requests approval of the following program: 
 

• Child Care Specialist (19.0708) – Technical Certificate A/17 credit hours, Technical Certificate 

B/32 credit hours, and Associate of Applied Science degree/62 credit hours 
 

According to the U.S. Department of Education, CIP Code 19.0708 Child Care and Support Services Management 

is defined as a program that focuses on the provision and management of childcare services and that prepares 

individuals to plan, design, and manage childcare facilities and programs that meet children's developmental needs 

and interests and that provide safe and healthy environments. Curriculum includes instruction in child 

development, psychology, home- and institution-based childcare, identification of diseases, injuries, psychological 

trauma, applicable referrals, parent relations, personnel, business management principles, and related laws and 

policies. 

 

Cross-walking the proposed CIP Code (19.0708 Child Care and Support Services Management) to occupations 

resulted in one standard occupation classification code (SOC Code), 25-2011 Preschool Teachers, Except Special 

Education. The occupation is defined as an employee who instructs preschool-aged students, following curricula 

or lesson plans, in activities designed to promote social, physical, and intellectual growth. 

 

The Child Care Specialist program is the result of several entities (Sherman County Community Foundation, 

LiveWell Northwest Kansas, Northwest Kansas Education Service Center, USD352, local childcare providers, the 

The Board office received requests from:  
 

• Northwest Kansas Technical College to offer a Technical Certificate A, Technical Certificate B, and 

Associate of Applied Science degree in Child Care Specialist 

• Northwest Kansas Technical College to offer a Technical Certificate A, Technical Certificate C, and 

Associate of Applied Science degree in Plumbing Technology 

• Washburn Institute of Technology to offer a Technical Certificate B in Industrial Production 

Technology 

• Wichita State University Campus of Applied Sciences and Technology to offer a Technical Certificate 

A, Technical Certificate B, Technical Certificate C, and Associate of Applied Science degree in 

Manufacturing Technology 

• Wichita State University Campus of Applied Sciences and Technology to offer an Associate of 

Applied Science degree in Registered Nursing 
 

The programs addressed all criteria requested and were subject to the 10-day comment period required by  

Board policy. Programs were reviewed by the Program and Curriculum Committee are are recommended 

for approval by the  Technical Education Authority.                                                                          12/2/2021 



 

 

regional hospital, and the college) discussing the needs of the local area. Childcare and health issues were 

specifically mentioned for the region. In Sherman County, there are 460 children under the age of 6. There are 16 

family or group childcare centers, zero childcare centers, and one preschool/head start program. This equates to 

49% of the potential demand is met by existing infrastructure. Similar statistics are replicated among the 

seventeen counties with the colleges service area.  

 

The proposed program consists of three exit points, a 17-credit hour Technical Certificate A, a 32-credit hour 

Technical Certificate B, and a 62-credit hour Associate of Applied Science degree. Upon completion, students 

would be eligible for the Child Development Associate certificate offered through the Council for Professional 

Recognition.   

 

The college plans to seek accreditation from the National Association for the Education of Young Children. The 

program must have graduated at least one student before being eligible for accreditation review.  

 

The Kansas Department of Labor Long-term Occupation Projections 2018-2028 indicate a statewide change of 

employment for Preschool Teachers of 5.1% with an annual median wage of $29,280 with an Associate’s degree 

as the typical education needed for entry. Annual openings equate to 218 jobs per year. According to the 2019 

Perkins Comprehensive Local Needs Assessment, there is a gap in the numbers of concentrators and completers in 

the local area. The updated 2022 Local Needs Assessment shows 64 students on waitlists for Head Start and 38 

children on the waitlists for Early Head Start in the twelve counties served.  

 

Emsi job posting analytics show that from October 2020 to October 2021, roughly 12,120 total postings (2,853 

unique postings) were advertised statewide with a median advertised salary of $28,100.  

 

Four letters of support for the proposed program were received from Unified School District 352, Grainfield 

Community Development Committee, Goodland Regional Medical Center, and LiveWell Northwest Kansas.  

Supports and commitments for the program include serving on the local advisory committee, providing expertise 

regarding curriculum, training and equipment, internship, and apprenticeship opportunities for students, serving as 

guest speakers, and committing to give highest consideration for employment to program graduates.  

 

Currently, thirteen institutions offer similar programs. Below are the colleges, programs, total number of 

concentrators, total number of graduates, total number of graduates exiting the higher education system and 

employed, and average wage of graduates who exited the higher education system and are employed information 

from the 2019 K-TIP report. 

 

Kansas Training Information Program 

2020 K-TIP Data for Early Childhood Education 

College 

Total # 

Concentrators 

Total # 

Graduates 

Total # 

Graduates  

& 

Employed 

Average 

Wage: 

Graduates 

Exited & 

Employed 

 

 

Allen Community College (19.0708) 7 5 * *  

Barton Community College (19.0708) 26 7 5 $28,918   

Butler Community College (19.0708)  47 11 * *  

Cloud County Community College (19.0708) NR NR NR NR  

Cowley County Community College (19.0708) 23 11 6 $25,580   

Dodge City Community College (19.0708)  10 7 * *  

Garden City Community College (19.0709) New program in AY22  



 

 

Highland Community College (19.0708) * * * *  

Hutchinson Community College (19.0708) 8 5 * *  

Independence Community College (19.0708) * * * *  

Johnson County Community College (19.0708) NR NR NR NR  

Kansas City Kansas Community College (19.0708) 19 5 * $15,168   

Salina Area Technical College  New program in AY22  

Washburn Institute of Technology (19.0709) 28 12 6 *  

Total 140 63 17    

 

Northwest Kansas Technical College did reach out to Janet Davidson at Cowley Community College to seek 

input and advice regarding the program. Further collaboration was not pursued; however, will be should the need 

arise.  

 

The college plans to begin the proposed Child Care Specialist program in the fall of 2022. The college estimates 

the initial cost of the proposed program at approximately $64,000 ($55,000 salaries, $2,000 equipment, $5,000 

instructional supplies, and $2,000 technology and software). The program will be offered solely online, which 

considerably reduces the overall costs. Faculty salary, equipment, instructional supplies, and technology will be 

funded through the college’s general fund. Northwest Kansas Technical College annually budgets for new 

program development. Lisa Blair, Dean of Academic Advancement, will assume responsibility for the proposed 

program.  

 

The proposed program was subject to the 10-day comment period from November 1, 2021, to November 12, 2021 

during which no formal comments were received.  

 

Recommendation 

The new program request submitted by Northwest Kansas Technical College for a Technical Certificate A 

at 16-credit hours, Technical Certificate B at 32-credit hours, and Associate of Applied Science degree at 

62-credit hours in Child Care Specialist has been reviewed by the Program and Curriculum Committee 

and is recommended for approval by the Technical Education Authority.  

 

Northwest Kansas Technical College requests approval of the following program: 
 

• Plumbing Technology (46.0503) – Technical Certificate A/28 credit hours, Technical Certificate C/52 

credit hours, and Associate of Applied Science degree/67 credit hours 
 

According to the U.S. Department of Education, CIP Code 46.0503 Plumbing Technology/Plumber is defined as a 

program that prepares individuals to apply technical knowledge and skills to lay out, assemble, install, and 

maintain piping fixtures and systems for steam, natural gas, oil, hot water, heating, cooling, drainage, lubricating, 

sprinkling, and industrial processing systems in home and business environments. Program curriculum includes 

instruction in source determination, water distribution, waste removal, pressure adjustment, basic physics, 

technical mathematics, blueprint reading, pipe installation, pumps, welding and soldering, plumbing inspection, 

and applicable codes and standards. 

 

Cross-walking the proposed CIP Code (46.0503 Plumbing Technology/Plumber) to occupations resulted in one 

standard occupation classification code (SOC Code), 47-2152 Plumbers, Pipefitters, and Steamfitters. The 

occupation is defined as an employee who assembles, installs, alters, and repairs pipelines or pipe systems that 

carry water, steam, air, or other liquids or gases. Plumbers may install heating and cooling equipment and 

mechanical controls including sprinkler fittings.  

 



 

 

The proposed program consists of three exit points, a 28-credit hour Technical Certificate A, a 52-credit hour 

Technical Certificate C, and a 67-credit hour Associate of Applied Science degree. Upon completion, students 

would be eligible for Level 1, Level 2, Level 3, and Level 4 Plumbing certifications offered through the National 

Center for Construction Education and Research.   

 

The Kansas Department of Labor Long-term Occupation Projections 2018-2028 indicate a statewide change of 

employment for Plumbers, Pipefitters, and Steamfitters of 6.1% with an annual median wage of $56,810 with a 

high school diploma or equivalent as the typical education needed for entry. Annual openings equate to 619 jobs 

per year. Plumbing was not included in the 2019 Perkins Comprehensive Local Needs Assessment; however, will 

appear in the updated 2022 version.  

 

Emsi job posting analytics show that from October 2020 to October 2021, 2,441 total postings (667 unique 

postings) were advertised statewide with a median advertised salary of $25.05 per hour ($52,104 per year).  

 

Four letters of support for the proposed program were received from Sherman County Community Development, 

McClure Plumbing and Heating, Dennis Howard, and Gove County Economic Development. Supports and 

commitments for the program include serving on the local advisory board, assisting student’s connection with 

local employers, serving as guest speakers, providing scholarships, donation of equipment and materials, 

providing internships and apprenticeship opportunities, and job placement for program completers.   

 

Currently, two programs exist statewide at Barton Community College and Johnson County Community College. 

Barton Community College’s program was approved to be offered outside the correctional facility starting in the 

spring of 2022. In the past three years, the college reports that 56 students graduated the program in the 

correctional setting. Johnson County Community College’s program began in AY21 which does not yet provide 

sufficient data for the K-TIP report. 

 

Northwest Kansas Technical College did reach out to Dr. Kathleen Kottas at Barton Community College and Dr. 

Howard Hendren at Johnson County Community College to provide insight, guidance, and tips for program 

development. The college has also worked with Robert Chitty of North Central Kansas Technical College to 

discuss programs at Beloit and Hays to visit their facilities. Further collaboration was not pursued; however, will 

be should the need arise.  

 

Northwest Kansas Technical College plans to begin the proposed Plumbing program in the fall of 2022. The 

college estimates the initial cost of the proposed program at approximately $281,650 ($61,650 salaries, $150,000 

equipment, $50,000 tools and supplies, $5,000 instructional supplies and materials, $10,000 facility requirements, 

and $5,000 technology and software). The program will be housed in approximately 1,200 square feet of 

classroom and lab space in the same building as the college’s Carpentry program. All costs for the new program 

will be funded through the Congressionally Directed Spending Request, Maintenance of Effort, Carl D. Perkins 

funds, and industry donations. Lisa Blair, Dean of Academic Advancement, will assume responsibility for the 

proposed program. 

 

The proposed program was subject to the 10-day comment period from September 27, 2021, to October 8, 2021 

during which no formal comments were received.  

 

Recommendation 

The new program request submitted by Northwest Kansas Technical College for a Technical Certificate A at 

28-credit hours, Technical Certificate C at 52-credit hours, and Associate of Applied Science degree at 67-

credit hours in Plumbing Technology has been reviewed by the Program and Curriculum Committee and 

is recommended for approval by the Technical Education Authority. 

 

 



 

 

Washburn Institute of Technology requests approval of the following program: 
 

• Industrial Production Technology (47.0409) – Technical Certificate B/30 credit hours 
 

According to the U.S. Department of Education, CIP Code 47.0409 Parts and Warehousing Operations and 

Maintenance Technology is defined as a program that prepares individuals to apply technical knowledge and skills 

to maintain inventory control, care for inventory, and make minor repairs to warehouse equipment. 

 

Cross-walking the proposed CIP Code (47.0409 Parts and Warehousing Operations and Maintenance Technology) 

to occupations resulted in one standard occupation classification code (SOC Code), 49-9099 Installation, 

Maintenance, and Repair Workers. The occupation is defined as an employee who assembles, installs and 

maintains equipment.   

 

The Industrial Production Technology program was developed by the college, business and industry, and the 

Kansas Department of Corrections as a way to bridge training and workforce gaps by connecting the college’s 

Certified Production Technician and Industrial Maintenance Mechanic programs. The program will initially be 

housed at the all-female correctional facility (Topeka Correctional Facility) and Washburn Tech’s East Campus. 

Students will receive both Career Technical Education and Adult Education training.  

 

The proposed program consists of one exit point, a 30-credit hour Technical Certificate B. Upon completion, 

students would be eligible for the Certified Production Technician certification offered through the Manufacturing 

Skills Standard Council.  

 

The Kansas Department of Labor Long-term Occupation Projections 2018-2028 indicate a statewide change of 

employment for Installation, Maintenance, and Repair Workers of 7.2% with an annual median wage of $38,070 

with a high school diploma or equivalent as the typical education needed for entry. Annual openings equate to 169 

jobs per year. According to the Perkins Comprehensive Local Needs Assessment, there are an average of 118 job 

openings and only 48.5 concentrators.   

 

Emsi job posting analytics show that from August 2020 to August 2021, 587 total postings (127 unique postings) 

were advertised statewide with a median advertised salary of $17.05 per hour ($35,464 per year).  

 

Four letters of support for the proposed program were received from Reser’s Fine Foods, Mars Wigley, J.M. 

Smucker Company, and the Kansas Department of Corrections. Supports and commitments for the program 

include serving on the local advisory committee, serving as a guest speaker, donation of equipment, donation of 

supplies, providing internship opportunities, participating in  Washburn Institute of Technology’s Job Fair, and a 

commitment to hire program graduates.   

 

Currently, there are no Industrial Production Technology state funded programs.  

 

Washburn Institute of Technology plans to begin the proposed program in the spring of 2022. The college 

estimates the initial cost of the proposed program at approximately $148,658 ($33,073 salaries, $108,085 

equipment, $5,000 instructional supplies, and materials, and $2,500 technology and software). All costs for the 

new program will be funded through the reallocation of general fund dollars, Maintenance of Effort, and Carl D. 

Perkins funds. Existing space and equipment at the Topeka Correctional Facility  will be utilized. Chaz Havens, 

Director of Academic Sites and Initiatives, will assume responsibility for the proposed program. 

 

The proposed program was subject to the 10-day comment period from November 1, 2021, to November 12, 2021 

during which no formal comments were received.  

 

 



 

 

Recommendation 

The new program request submitted by Washburn Institute of Technology for a Technical Certificate B at 

30-credit hours in Industrial Production Technology has been reviewed by the Program and Curriculum 

Committee and is recommended for approval by the Technical Education Authority. 

  

Wichita State University Campus of Applied Sciences and Technology (WSU Tech) requests approval of 

the following program: 
 

• Manufacturing Technology (15.0613) – Technical Certificate A/24 credit hours, Technical 

Certificate B/33 credit hours, Technical Certificate C/53 credit hours, and Associate of Applied 

Science degree/65 credit hours 
 

According to the U.S. Department of Education, CIP Code 15.0613 Manufacturing Engineering Technology is 

defined as a program that prepares individuals to apply basic engineering principles and technical skills to the 

identification and resolution of production problems in the manufacture of products. Curriculum includes 

instruction in machine operations, production line operations, engineering analysis, systems analysis, 

instrumentation, physical controls, automation, computer-aided manufacturing (CAM), manufacturing planning, 

quality control, and informational infrastructure. 

 

Cross-walking the proposed CIP Code (15.0613 Manufacturing Engineering Technology) to occupations resulted 

in one standard occupation classification code (SOC Code), 17-3026 Industrial Engineering Technicians. The 

occupation is defined as an employee who applies engineering theory and principles to problems of industrial 

layout or manufacturing production, usually under the direction of engineering staff. The employee may perform 

time and motion studies on worker operations in a variety of industries for purposes such as establishing standard 

production rates or improving efficiency. 

 

The proposed Manufacturing Technology program entered the idea conception and research phase during the Fall 

of 2020 based on conversations between Vice President of Manufacturing and Aviation (Dr. Scott Lucas) and 

members of the Wichita Manufacturer’s Association, industry interactions, and multiple WSU Tech Industry 

Advocate Teams (IAT). These conversations, plus research into relevant industry trends, indicated that the 

manufacturing sector in the United States has been showing signs of a shift toward what is known as Industry 4.0 

skills (Smart factories, automation Industrial Internet of Things IIoT). The onset of the Covid- 19 pandemic has 

hastened the shift across the sector as employers work to ensure they have end to end supply chain management 

and fast track automation programs to address working shortages. Through the spring and summer of 2021, 

additional research completed for a potential grant and collaboration opportunity indicated that while there is the 

growing demand for advanced manufacturing jobs and the move towards Industry 4.0 careers and options in 

automation by local business and industry, there is also a consistent and concrete need for entry-level workforce 

in manufacturing.  

 

The proposed program consists of four exit points, a 24-credit hour Technical Certificate A, a 33-credit hour 

Technical Certificate B, a 53-credit hour Technical Certificate C, and a 65-credit hour Associate of Applied 

Science degree. Upon completion, students would be eligible for several industry certifications such as:  

• OSHA 1910.178 Forklift Operator 

• OSHA/Safety 10 

• NC3 Certifications in Precision Measuring Instruments (Tape and Rule Measurement, Slide Caliper 

Measurement, Gauge Measurement, Angle Measurement, Micrometer Measurement, Dial Gauge 

Measurement)  

• NC3 Torque Electrical and Mechanical 

• MC3 Meter-525 

 



 

 

The Kansas Department of Labor Long-term Occupation Projections 2018-2028 indicate a statewide change of 

employment for Industrial Engineering Technicians of 3.4% with an annual median wage of $50,330 with an 

Associate’s degree as the typical education needed for entry. Annual openings equate to 61 jobs per year. 

According to the Perkins Comprehensive Local Needs Assessment, there is a 95% gap between labor demand and 

postsecondary concentrators.   

 

Emsi job posting analytics show that from October 2020 to October  2021, 5,379 total postings (1,044 unique 

postings) were advertised statewide with a median advertised salary of $19.51 per hour ($40,580 per year).  

 

Six letters of support for the proposed program were received from Ryan Altendorf, Cox Machines, Inc., 

Ferrology, Inc., Goodwill Industries of Kansas, Inc., Lincoln Electric, Wichita Public Schools, and Kansas-

Oklahoma Machine Tools. Supports and commitments for the program include serving on the local advisory 

committee, providing up-to-date job descriptions and credential requirements, providing employments details 

(hiring requirements, trends, changes) providing guaranteed interviews for program graduates, providing 

constructive feedback to interviewed graduates, donations to WSU Tech labs,  and hosting students for applied 

learning activities.   

 

Currently, four institutions offer similar programs. Below are the colleges, programs, total number of 

concentrators, total number of graduates, total number of graduates exiting the higher education system and 

employed, and average wage of graduates who exited the higher education system and are employed information 

from the 2020 K-TIP report. 

 

Kansas Training Information Program 

2020 K-TIP Data for Manufacturing Engineering Technology 

College 

Total # 

Concentrators 

Total # 

Graduates 

Total # 

Graduates 

Exiting & 

Employed 

Average 

Wage: 

Graduates 

Exited & 

Employed 

 

 

Barton Community College NR NR NR NR  

Butler Community College Phased Out  

Flint Hills Technical College 16 7 * *  

Hutchinson Community College 31 10 9 $51,946   

Washburn Institute of Technology 53 53 34 $33,256   

Total  100 70 43    

 

WSU Tech did not seek collaboration with existing programs citing work with the local USD and creating 

pathway options.  

 

The college plans to begin the proposed Manufacturing Technology program in the fall of 2022. The college 

estimates the initial cost of the proposed program at approximately $143,000 ($65,000 salaries, $53,000 

equipment, $10,000 instructional supplies and materials, and $15,000 marketing). The program will be housed at 

the National Center for Aviation Training campus. Faculty salary costs will be funded through a City of Wichita 

grant. Equipment, instructional supplies and materials, and facility costs will be funded through institutional 

dollars that have been set aside for new program development. Marketing costs will be funded through the 

institution’s general budget for the Marketing department. James Hall, Dean of Aviation and Manufacturing, will 

assume responsibility for the proposed program. 

 

 



 

 

The proposed program was subject to the 10-day comment period from November 1, 2021, to November 12, 2021 

during which no formal comments were received.  

 

Recommendation 

The new program request submitted by Wichita State University Campus of Applied Sciences and 

Technology for a Technical Certificate A at 24-credit hours, Technical Certificate B at 33-credit hours, 

Technical Certificate C at 53-credit hours, and Associate of Applied Science degree at 65-credit hours in 

Manufacturing Technology has been reviewed by the Program and Curriculum Committee and is 

recommended for approval by the Technical Education Authority. 

   

Wichita State University Campus of Applied Sciences and Technology (WSU Tech) requests approval of 

the following program: 
 

• Registered Nursing (51.3801) – Associate of Applied Science degree/65 credit hours 
 

According to the U.S. Department of Education, CIP Code 51.3801 Registered Nursing is defined as a program 

that prepares individuals in the knowledge, techniques, and procedures for promoting health, providing care for 

sick, disabled, infirmed, or other individuals or groups. Curriculum includes instruction in the administration of 

medication and treatments, assisting a physician during treatments and examinations, referring patients to 

physicians and other health care specialists, and planning education for health maintenance. 

 

Cross-walking the proposed CIP Code (51.3801 Registered Nursing) to occupations resulted in one standard 

occupation classification code (SOC Code), 29-1141 Registered Nurse. The occupation is defined as an employee 

who assesses patient health problems, develops, and implements nursing care plans, maintains medical records,  

administers nursing care to ill, injured, convalescent, or disabled patients and may advise patients on health 

maintenance and disease prevention or provide case management. Licensing or registration is required. 

 

The proposed Registered Nurse program entered the idea conception and research phase in the late fall of 2019. 

WSU Tech hosted a meeting of health professionals in the Wichita region. The meeting goals included the review 

of immediate and future employment needs across the full spectrum of health care professions and a review of 

how WSU Tech could help maintain a robust pipeline of health care graduates. During this meeting, 

representatives from local health care employers discussed the need for a two-year RN program in Sedgwick 

County to meet the expected demand for nurses in the region. Julianna Rieschick from Ascension/St Joseph 

requested that Dr. Utash (President of WSU Tech) pursue an Associate of Nursing degree at WSU Tech. With a 

clear indication of interest in the program from potential employers, WSU Tech moved forward with initial 

research and benchmarking by the Academic Services Department. The onset of the COVID 19 pandemic delayed 

the development timeframe, however, by the summer of 2020 and into Fall of 2020, WSU Tech completed a scan 

of employment data sources, including Kansas Department of Labor’s Long-Term Occupational Outlook and 

JOBSeQ data, and completed a survey of potential students.  

 

With positive results from all research sources, WSU Tech decided to move forward and provided financial 

resources from the new program development budget to support the full crosswalk of similar programs and the 

first level of curriculum design. This process included a team of faculty from the nursing program led by the 

Associate Dean of Nursing working with a consultant group (ATI). The team worked through the spring and 

summer of 2021 to determine the curriculum design structure; during this same period, the Nursing Department 

leadership connected with the Kansas Board of Nursing concerning program approval requirements and timeline. 

In addition, throughout AY 20/21, the Nursing department leadership met monthly with the Dean of Academic 

Services to prepare for internal and external approval. These preparations included final curriculum design and 

course development, program finances, Industry Advocate curriculum review/approval, internal review/approval 

from multiple departments including finance, student services, registrar, marketing, institutional research, and 

finally preparation for submission to KBOR. 



 

 

 

The proposed program consists of one exit point, a 65-credit hour Associate of Applied Science degree. Upon 

completion, students would be eligible for the NCLEX: Registered Nurse exam.    

 

The Kansas Department of Labor Long-term Occupation Projections 2018-2028 indicate a statewide change of 

employment for Registered Nurses of 8.1% with an annual median wage of $60,800 with a Bachelor’s degree as 

the typical education needed for entry. Annual openings equate to 1,965 jobs per year. According to the Perkins 

Comprehensive Local Needs Assessment, there will be an 81% gap between the existing workforce and the need 

for employees between 2020-2025.  

 

Emsi job posting analytics show that from October 2020 to October 2021, 242,161 total postings (47,999 unique 

postings) were advertised statewide with a median advertised salary of $47.38 per hour.  

 

Four letters of support for the proposed program were received from the Department of Veteran Affairs, Craig 

Home Care,  NMC Health, and Kansas Masonic Home. Supports and commitments for the program include 

serving on the local advisory board and serving as a clinical site location. An additional letter of support was 

received from Wichita State University’s School of Nursing.  

 

Currently, nineteen institutions offer similar programs. Below are the colleges, programs, total number of 

concentrators, total number of graduates, total number of graduates exiting the higher education system and 

employed, and average wage of graduates who exited the higher education system and are employed information 

from the 2020 K-TIP report. 

 

Kansas Training Information Program 

2020 K-TIP Data for Registered Nursing programs 

College 

Total # 

Concentrators 

Total # 

Graduates 

Total # 

Graduates 

Exiting & 

Employed 

Average 

Wage: 

Graduates 

Exited & 

Employed 

 

 

Barton Community College 26 17 15 $65,380   

Butler Community College 253 116 55 $49,686   

Cloud County Community College 49 31 26 $62,156   

Coffeyville Community College 24 20 13 $58,533   

Colby Community College 20 17 13 $65,546   

Dodge City Community College 40 16 11 $59,753   

Fort Scott Community College 85 21 11 $40,619   

Garden City Community College 33 19 12 $65,099   

Highland Community College 50 21 19 $55,032   

Hutchinson Community College 109 69 55 $47,857   

Johnson County Community College 112 53 30 $56,577   

Kansas City Kansas Community College 130 65 51 $51,026   

Labette Community college 38 29 28 $57,909   

Manhattan Area Technical College 58 39 36 $56,283   

Neosho County Community College 157 100 80 $56,570   

North Central Kansas Technical College 29 27 18 $58,052   

Pratt Community College 19 17 8 $79,366   



 

 

Salina Area Technical College 13 13 11 $57,023   

Seward County Community College  27 24 6 *  

Total  1,272 714 498    

 

WSU Tech is currently engaged in the process of seeking program approval from the Kansas Board of Nursing. 

The application was submitted on 10/13/2021. Program leadership expects a site visit to be scheduled for 

February of 2022 with presentation of the results and program approval to occur by March 30, 2022. WSU Tech 

will also seek national accreditation with the Commission for Nursing Education Accreditation (NLN). The costs 

($3345.00) associated with this accreditation will be funded in year one by Program Development funds.  

WSU Tech plans to begin the proposed Registered Nursing program in the fall of 2022. The college estimates the 

initial cost of the proposed program at approximately $405,130 ($135,000 salaries, $130,687 equipment, $15,600 

instructional supplies and materials, $100,000 in facility requirements, $20,498 technology and software, and 

$3,345 accreditation fees). The Registered Nursing program will be housed at the WSU Tech South Campus. 

Three spaces (over 2,500 square feet) have been set aside for classroom, clinical, and lab space. Program Director 

and faculty salaries, equipment, instructional supplies and technology and software will be funded through 

institutional dollars that have been set aside for new program development. Facility renovations will be funded 

through Capital Outlay. Pat Plank, Associate Dean of Nursing, will assume responsibility for the proposed 

program. 

 

The proposed program was subject to the 10-day comment period from November 1, 2021, to November 12, 2021 

during which no formal comments were received.  

 

Recommendation 

The new program request submitted by Wichita State University Campus of Applied Sciences and 

Technology for an Associate of Applied Science degree at 65-credit hours in Registered Nursing has been 

reviewed by the Program and Curriculum Committee and is recommended for approval by the Technical 

Education Authority contingent on the Commission for Nursing Education Accreditation and Kansas 

Board of Nursing approval.   

 



 

 

Excel in Career Technical Education (CTE) Fees 
 

Summary

 

 

Background 

K.S.A 72-3810 states: 

“All tuition and fees charged for career technical education by any board shall be in such amounts as are authorized 

by rules and regulations adopted by the state board which shall establish general guidelines for tuition and fee 

schedules in career technical education courses and programs. The particular tuition and fee schedule of every 

career technical education program shall be subject to annual approval of the state board. A current complete 

schedule of tuition and fees for each career technical education course and program of each board as approved by 

the state board shall be maintained on file in the office of the state board and shall be open for public inspection at 

any reasonable time.”  
 

"Fees means those charges assessed against a student by a community college, technical college or the institute of 

technology for student services, such as health clinics, athletic activities and technology services, or for books, 

supplies or other materials necessary for a particular course or program, the expense of which is not covered by 

tuition.” 
 

"Tuition means those charges assessed against a student by a community college, technical college or the institute of 

technology on a per credit hour, per course or per term basis, and that are charged to cover the general expense of 

providing instructional services.” 
 

As per the Postsecondary Technical Education Authority’s (TEA) request, on Thursday, December 19, 2019, 

representatives from community colleges, technical colleges, and Board staff met to set guidelines for fees associated 

with Excel in CTE courses and programs. As a result of this meeting, agreed upon allowable fees include items/services 

students take with them and industry-specific fees required for entrance/acceptance into the program.  
 

 

Allowable fees include: 

- Uniforms 

- Personal protective equipment 

- Background checks 

- Fingerprints 

- Drug tests 

- E-subscriptions/E-books 

- Textbooks 

- Certification tests 

- Liability insurance (example: student malpractice) 

- Graduation fees (if applicable) 

- Transcript fees (if applicable)  
 

 

Unallowable fees include: 

- Student fees (general)  

- Technology fees 

- Health fees 

- Consumables 

- Any other fee not on the allowable list 

Non-tiered courses - per statute (K.S.A. 71-1802) a technical program is defined as a “program of study comprised of a 

sequence of tiered technical courses and non-tiered courses, which is identified by the state board as a technical 

program for funding purposes.” For this reason, students enrolled in technical programs may take non-tiered courses 

and are responsible for all associated tuition and fees.  
 

Recommendation 

The new program Excel in CTE fees below have been reviewed by the Program and Curriculum 

Committee and are recommended for approval by the Technical Education Authority: 

• Northwest Kansas Technical College: Child Care Specialist Excel in CTE fees total $30. Fees are 

for a background check required for childcare providers.  

Per statute (K.S.A. 72-3810), the Kansas Board of Regents shall establish general guidelines for tuition and fee 

schedules in career technical education courses and programs. The Excel in CTE tuition and fee schedule of every 
technical education program shall be subject to annual approval.                                                                 12/2/2021                                             

 



 

 

• Northwest Kansas Technical College: Plumbing Excel in CTE fees total $979.95. Fees are for tools, 

personal protective equipment, NCCER exam fees, and textbooks.  

• Washburn Institute of Technology: Industrial Production Technology Excel in CTE fees total $846. Fees 

are for uniforms, personal protective equipment, and MSSC certification fees.  

• Wichita State University Campus of Applied Sciences and Technology: Manufacturing Technology Excel 

in CTE fees total $180. Fees are for textbooks and the non-tiered course Blueprint for Personal Success.  
 



 

 

Act on programs eligible for the Kansas Promise Scholarship Act 
 

Summary

 

 

Background 

On April 23, 2021, Governor Kelly signed House Bill 2064, the Kansas Promise Scholarship Act. The Act 

provides $10 million in scholarships for students to enroll in eligible programs at eligible institutions beginning 

academic year 2022, or July 1, 2021.  

 

The Act also states that the Board of Regents will administer the program. Administration is broken into three 

categories: Rules and Regulations, Eligible Programs, and Other Responsibilities. The Kansas Postsecondary 

Technical Education Authority is delegated the approval of eligible programs. The Act (section 2) identifies 

eligible programs as any of the following fields of study:  

• Advanced Manufacturing and Building Trades 

• Early Childhood Education and Development 

• Mental and Physical Healthcare 

• Information Technology and Security 

 

The Act (section 3) also states that “an eligible postsecondary institution may designate one additional 

promise eligible program if the additional program is a two-year associate degree program or a career and 

technical education certificate or stand-alone program that corresponds to a high wage, high demand, or 

critical need occupation.”  

 

Recommendation 

The following programs are seeking approval to become Promise Eligible programs. Programs have been 

reviewed by the Program and Curriculum Committee and are recommended for approval by the Technical 

Education Authority: 

• Northwest Kansas Technical College: Child Care Specialist which falls under the Early Childhood 

Education and Development category which is specified in legislation. 

• Northwest Kansas Technical College: Plumbing Technology which falls under the Advanced 

Manufacturing and Building Trades category which is specified in legislation. 

• Washburn Institute of Technology: Industrial Production Technology which falls under the 

Advanced Manufacturing and Building Trades category which is specified in legislation. 

• Wichita State University Campus of Applied Sciences and Technology: Manufacturing Technology 

which falls under the Advanced Manufacturing and Building Trades category which is specified in 

legislation. 

• Wichita State University Campus of Applied Sciences and Technology: Registered Nurse which falls 

under the Mental and Physical Healthcare category which is specified in legislation. 

 

 

 

The Kansas Legislature enacted the Kansas Promise Scholarship Act (Promise Scholarship) which would provide 

scholarships for students to attend an eligible postsecondary education institution. Eligible programs would be any 
two-year associate degree program, career and technical education certificate, or stand-alone program that fall into 

the four fields of study prescribed. It also allows each eligible institution to designate one additional program outside 

the specified fields that corresponds to a high wage, high demand, or critical need occupation.                   12/2/2021           

http://www.kslegislature.org/li/b2021_22/measures/documents/hb2064_enrolled.pdf


    

 
 

Distributions for FY2022 State Safety Funds 
 
Summary and Staff Recommendation 

Purpose: The Kansas Safety Fund was established per K.S.A. 8-267 and 8-272, and (in addition to other 
driver’s education programs) provides for the distribution of those funds to 1. community colleges conducting 
approved courses in motorcycle safety, and 2. to Commercial Driver (CDL) Training Programs at community 
and technical colleges.  These funds are available on an annual basis from driver’s license fees and 
distributed to institutions based on the number of students completing their programs and passing 
examination.   
 
Eligible Institutions:  Public postsecondary career technical institutions delivering approved courses in 
motorcycle safety, and Commercial Driver Training technical education programs in Kansas reporting in the 
KHEDS data system.                                                                                                                              12/2/2021 

 
Commercial Driver Training Participating Institutions, and Allocations: 
 
Purpose of the Funds          
Provide additional funding to institutions providing training for Commercial Driver Training. Institutions 
reporting a Commercial Driver training program in the Kansas Higher Education Data System are contacted to 
provide student names, dates of training, and dates of licensure testing for the fund. 
      FY22 Available Fee Funds $157,143 

Institution # of 
students 

Amount paid 
per student 

Allocation per 
Institution 

Seward County Community College 26 $850 $22,100 
Northwest Kansas Technical College 3  $850 $2,550 
Salina Area Technical College 15 $850 $12,750 
Barton Community College 12 $850 $10,200 
Dodge City Community College 36 $850 $30,600 

TOTAL 92  $78,200 
 
Motorcycle Safety Participating Institutions, and Allocations: 
 
Purpose of the Funds     
Provide additional funding to institutions providing approved courses in motorcycle safety. Institutions 
providing the training courses are contacted by KSDE, and KSDE provides a total headcount and dollar amount 
per institution for distribution of the fund from KBOR. 
      FY22 Available Fee Funds $86,400 

Institution Headcount Allocation per 
Institution 

Butler Community College 48 $3,840 
Hutchinson Community College 269 $21,520 
Johnson County Community College 548 $43,840 
Kansas City Kansas Community College 215 $17,200 

TOTAL 1,080 $86,400 
 
KBOR staff have reviewed the data provided, and distributions have been made per statute. This data is 
provided for information purposes. 



 

 

Excel in Career Technical Education (CTE) Fees 
 

Summary

 

 

Background 

K.S.A 72-3810 states: 

“All tuition and fees charged for career technical education by any board shall be in such amounts as are 

authorized by rules and regulations adopted by the state board which shall establish general guidelines for 

tuition and fee schedules in career technical education courses and programs. The tuition and fee schedule of 

every career technical education program shall be subject to annual approval of the state board. A current 

complete schedule of tuition and fees for each career technical education course and program of each board as 

approved by the state board shall be maintained on file in the office of the state board and shall be open for 

public inspection at any reasonable time.”  

 

"Fees means those charges assessed against a student by a community college, technical college or the institute 

of technology for student services, such as health clinics, athletic activities and technology services, or for 

books, supplies or other materials necessary for a particular course or program, the expense of which is not 

covered by tuition.” 

 

Non-tiered courses - per statute (K.S.A. 71-1802) a technical program is defined as a “program of study 

comprised of a sequence of tiered technical courses and non-tiered courses, which is identified by the state board 

as a technical program for funding purposes.” For this reason, students enrolled in technical programs may take 

non-tiered courses and are responsible for all associated tuition and fees.  

 

As per the Postsecondary Technical Education Authority’s (TEA) request, guidelines for fees associated with 

Tiered Excel in CTE courses and technical programs were set in December 2019 by representatives from 

community colleges, technical colleges, and Board staff. Agreed upon allowable fees includes items/services 

students take with them and industry-specific fees required for entrance/acceptance into the program, which the 

TEA approved in February 2020.  

 

Allowable fees include: 

- Uniforms 

- Personal protective equipment 

- Background checks 

- Fingerprints 

- Drug tests 

- E-subscriptions/E-books 

- Textbooks 

- Tools/Equipment the student takes with them 

- Certification tests 

- Liability insurance (example: student malpractice) 

- Graduation fees (if applicable) 

- Transcript fees (if applicable)  

 

Unallowable fees include: 

- Student fees (general)  

- Technology fees 

- Health fees 

- Consumables 

- Rental or maintenance of 

Tools/Equipment 

- Any other fee not on the allowable list 

As required in the statute, this annual review of Excel in CTE Fees will cover all changes in fees charged and all 

additional fees for each institution. To expedite your review, only the changes to each institution’s Excel in CTE 

Fees are presented in the spreadsheet. 
 

Per statute (K.S.A. 72-3810), the Kansas Board of Regents shall establish general guidelines for tuition and fee 

schedules in career technical education courses and programs. The Excel in CTE tuition and fee schedule of every 
technical education program shall be subject to annual approval.                                                                     

 



Course ID Course/Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description
Fee 

Amount

PLMB1001 PLUMBING SAFETY Other PPE-GOGGLES, GLOVES, EAR PROTECTION  $85

PLUMBING Certification Tests NCCER TESTING FEE  $66

PLUMBING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SET OF TOOLS  $320

Course ID Course/Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description
Fee 

Amount

AG 102 PRINCIPLES OF ANIMAL SCIENCE Textbooks ANIMAL SCIENCE & INDUSTRY  $227

AG 211 FUNDAMENTALS OF LIVESTOCK NUTRITION E-subscriptions/E-books BASIC ANIMAL NUTRITION & FEEDING  $219

AG 212 MEAT SCIENCE FUNDAMENTALS E-subscriptions/E-books PRINCIPLES OF MEAT SCIENCE  $104

AG 213 INTRODUCTION TO FOOD SCIENCE Textbooks PRINCIPLES OF FOOD SCIENCE  $155

AG 217 MARKETING AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS Textbooks FUTURES & OPTIONS MARKETS  $62

AT 115 ELECTRICAL 1 Textbooks NATEF CORRELATED TASK SHEETS FOR AUTO TECH  $147

AT 115 ELECTRICAL 1 E-subscriptions/E-books MY AUTOMOTIVE LAB ACCESS CODE  $48

AT 115 ELECTRICAL 1 Other
AT 115 UNIFORM (DUPLICATE UNIFORM FEES = MORE THAN ONE 

UNIFORM GIVEN TO STUDENT)
 $100

AT 116 ELECTRICAL 2 Certification Tests LIABILITY INSURANCE  $10

AT 117 BRAKES 1 Other LIABILITY INSURANCE  $10

AT 217 SUSPENSION AND STEERING 1 E-subscriptions/E-books AT 217 MY AUTOMOTIVE LAB  $147

AT 217 SUSPENSION AND STEERING 1 Other LIABILITY INSURANCE  $10

AT 218 SUSPENSION AND STEERING 2 E-subscriptions/E-books AT 218 MY AUTOMOTIVE LAB  $147

AT 218 SUSPENSION AND STEERING 2 Other LIABILITY INSURANCE  $10

BA 110 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS Textbooks FERRELL BUSINESS FOUNDATIONS  $64

BA 115 BUSINESS LAW 1 Textbooks ESSENTIALS OF BUSINESS LAW  $64

BA 130 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING E-subscriptions/E-books BA 130 CENGAGE UNLIMITED 1 TERM  $110

BA 184 HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT ACCESS PASS  $40

BA 204 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING E-subscriptions/E-books BA 204 CENGAGE UNLIMITED 1 TERM  $110

Allen Community College (No Fee Changes)

EXCEL IN CTE PROGRAM and COURSE FEE CHANGES

Barton Community College

Butler Community College

Page 1 of 76



BE 108 RECORDS MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books BE 108 CENGAGE UNLIMITED 1 TERM  $110

BE 122 INTRODUCTION TO HEALTH INFORMATION E-subscriptions/E-books BE 122 CENGAGE UNLIMITED 1 TERM  $110

BE 124 REIMBURSEMENT METHODOLIGIES Textbooks GUIDE TO HEALTH INSURANCE BILLING  $110

BE 126 MEDICAL OFFICE MANAGEMENT Textbooks THE PAPERLESS MEDICAL OFFICE: USING CARETRACKER  $110

BE 180 INTRODUCTION TO ACCESS E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  $110

CA 120 PROFESSIONAL CULINARY SKILLS 1 Textbooks PROFESSIONAL CHEF  $67

CA 120 PROFESSIONAL CULINARY SKILLS 1 Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools KNIFE KIT  $165

CA 120 PROFESSIONAL CULINARY SKILLS 1 Other
CA 120 UNIFORM FEE (STUDENT RECEIVES NEW UNIFORM FOR EACH 

COURSE)
 $30

CA 152 MENU DEVELOPMENT Textbooks PROFITABLE MENU PLANNING  $167

CA 220 PROFESSIONAL CULINARY SKILLS 2 Textbooks PROFESSIONAL CHEF  $67

CA 220 PROFESSIONAL CULINARY SKILLS 2 Other
CA 220 UNIFORM FEE (STUDENT RECEIVES UNIFORM FOR EACH 

CLASS)
 $30

CA 231 GARDE MANGER Textbooks GARDE MANAGER  $91

CA 231 GARDE MANGER Other
CA 231 UNIFORM FEE (STUDENT RECEIVES A NEW UNIFORM FOR 

EACH CLASS)
 $30

CA 235 CUISINES OF THE AMERICAS Textbooks INTERNATIONAL CUISINE  $117

CA 235 CUISINES OF THE AMERICAS Other
CA 235 UNIFORM FEE (STUDENT RECEIVES A NEW UNIFORM EACH 

CLASS)
 $30

CD 123
PRINCIPLES OF EARLY CHILDHOOD 

EDUCATION 2
Textbooks DEVELOPMENTALLY APPR CURRICULUM  $197

CN 102 CRAFT FUNDAMENTALS E-subscriptions/E-books CN 102 CENGAGE UNLIMITED 1 TERM  $180

CN 103 INTRODUCTION TO CRAFT SKILLS E-subscriptions/E-books CN 103 CENGAGE UNLIMITED 1 TERM  $120

CN 104 INTRODUCTION TO CARPENTRY E-subscriptions/E-books CN 104 CENGAGE UNLIMITED 1 TERM  $120

CN 105 FLOORS AND STAIRS E-subscriptions/E-books CN 105 CENGAGE UNLIMITED 1 TERM  $120

CN 107 CEILINGS, WALLS AND BUILDING SYSTEMS E-subscriptions/E-books CN 107 CENGAGE UNLIMITED 1 TERM  $120

CN 200 ROOFING AND EXTERIORS E-subscriptions/E-books CN 200 CENGAGE UNLIMITED 1 TERM  $120

CN 201 CABINET MAKING AND INSTALLATION E-subscriptions/E-books CN 201 CENGAGE UNLIMITED 1 TERM  $120

CN 202 INTRODUCTION TO ELECTRICAL E-subscriptions/E-books CN 202 CENGAGE UNLIMITED 1 TERM  $120

CN 203 INTRODUCTION TO MASONRY E-subscriptions/E-books CN 203 CENGAGE UNLIMITED 1 TERM  $120

CN 204 INTRODUCTION TO HVAC AND PLUMBING E-subscriptions/E-books CN 204 CENGAGE UNLIMITED 1 TERM  $120

CN 205 CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books CN 205 CENGAGE UNLIMITED 1 TERM  $120

DA 140 DATA VISUALIZATION E-subscriptions/E-books EFFECTIVE DATA VISUALIZATION  $76

DT 100 DIESEL ENGINES Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools

OEM 312-PIECE TECHNICIAN'S STARTER SET TOOLS (CHISELS, FLARE 

NUT WRENCH SET, SOCKET SETS, COMBINATION WRENCHES, 

TOOLBOX, BATTERY CHARGING/TEST ADAPTER, INSPECTION LIGHT, 

ETC.

 $1,500

DT 100 DIESEL ENGINES Other LIABILITY INSURANCE  $10

Page 2 of 76



DT 200 DIESEL AND HEAVY EQUIPMENT Other LIABILITY INSURANCE  $10

DT 201 HYDRAULICS Other LIABILITY INSURANCE  $10

DT 202 AIR AND ENGINE BRAKES Other LIABILITY INSURANCE  $10

DT 203 DIESEL DRIVE TRAINS Other LIABILITY INSURANCE  $10

EN 110 3D DESIGN W/REVIT Textbooks RESIDENTIAL DESIGN USING AUTOCAD 2019  $51

EN 110 3D DESIGN W/REVIT Student Software Licenses SOFTWARE LICENSURE/EQUIP MAINT  $50

EN 215 AUTOMATED POWER SYSTEMS Textbooks CENGAGE  $122

HM 195 BEVERAGE CONTROL Textbooks BAR & BEVERAGE BOOK  $116

HM 215 INTRODUCTION TO CATERING Textbooks CATERING MANAGEMENT  $49

ID 101 PHOTOSHOP FUNDAMENTALS Student Software Licenses ID 101 SOFTWARE LICENSURE/EQUIPMENT MAINTANANCE  $75

ID 109 STOP MOTION ANIMATION 1 Student Software Licenses ID 109 SOFTWARE LICENSURE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE  $75

ID 224 ADVANCED HTML AND CSS Student Software Licenses ID 224 SOFTWARE LICENSURE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE  $75

IN 201 C# E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  $110

IN 201 C# Student Software Licenses SOFTWARE LICENSURE/EQUIP MAINT  $150

IS 103
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY PROJECT 

MANAGEMENT
E-subscriptions/E-books IS 103 CENGAGE UNLIMITED  $120

IS 103
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY PROJECT 

MANAGEMENT
Student Software Licenses IS 103 SOFTWARE LICENSURE/EQUIP MAINT  $75

IS 151 NETWORK SERVERS E-subscriptions/E-books NETWORK+ GUIDE TO NETWORKS  $120

IS 151 NETWORK SERVERS Certification Tests IS 151 TESTOUT LAB SIM FEE  $129

IS 151 NETWORK SERVERS Student Software Licenses IS 151 SOFTWARE LICENSURE/EQUIP MAINT  $75

IS 202 VIRTUAL COMPUTING Textbooks MASTERING VMWARE & VSPHERE  $64

IS 202 VIRTUAL COMPUTING Student Software Licenses SOFTWARE LICENSURE/EQUIP MAINT  $75

IS 203 NETWORK SECURITY E-subscriptions/E-books IS 203 CENGAGE UNLIMITED  $120

IS 203 NETWORK SECURITY Certification Tests IS 203 SOFTWARE LICENSURE/EQUIP MAINT  $75

IS 203 NETWORK SECURITY Certification Tests TESTOUT SIMLAB FEE  $129

IS 204 DIGITAL FORENSICS E-subscriptions/E-books IS 204 CENGAGE UNLIMITED  $120

IS 204 DIGITAL FORENSICS Student Software Licenses SOFTWARE LICENSURE/EQUIP MAINT IS 204  $75

IS 250 ENTERPRISE SECURITY MANAGMENT E-subscriptions/E-books IS 250 CENGAGE UNLIMITED  $110

IS 250 ENTERPRISE SECURITY MANAGMENT Certification Tests TESTOUT LAB SIM FEE IS 250  $129

IS 250 ENTERPRISE SECURITY MANAGMENT Student Software Licenses SOFTWARE LICENSURE/EQUIP MAINT IS 250  $75

IS 251 ADVANCED SECURITY PRACTITIONER E-subscriptions/E-books ACCESS CODE  $110

IS 251 ADVANCED SECURITY PRACTITIONER Student Software Licenses SOFTWARE LICENSURE/EQUIP MAINT  $75

IS 252 CLOUD COMPUTING E-subscriptions/E-books COMPTIA CLOUD + CERTIFICATION STUDY GUIDE  $46

IS 252 CLOUD COMPUTING Student Software Licenses SOFTWARE LICENSURE/EQUIP MAINT  $75

Page 3 of 76



IS 253 CCNA 1 INTERNETWORKING FUNDAMENTALS Certification Tests TESTOUT SIMLAB FEE  $129

IS 253 CCNA 1 INTERNETWORKING FUNDAMENTALS Student Software Licenses SOFTWARE LICENSURE AND EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE  $75

SD 201
PYTHON PROGRAMMING WITH DATA 

SCIENCE
Student Software Licenses SOFTWARE LICENSURE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE  $75

SD 202
ADVANCED PYTHON PROGRAMMING WITH 

DATA SCIENCE
Student Software Licenses SOFTWARE LICENSURE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE  $75

SD 211 JAVA PROGRAMMING Student Software Licenses SOFTWARE LICENSURE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE  $75

SD 228 INTRODUCTION TO SQL LANGUAGE Student Software Licenses SOFTWARE LICENSURE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE  $75

SD 282 INTRODUCTION TO SQL Student Software Licenses SOFTWARE LICENSURE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE  $75

WE 114 WELDING METHODS Textbooks CENGAGE UNLIMITED  $147

WE 125 BLUEPRINT READING E-subscriptions/E-books BLUEPRINT READING (WELDING)  $110

WE 126 CUTTING PROCESSES E-subscriptions/E-books MODERN WELDING  $147

WE 130 OXY-FUEL GAS WELDING E-subscriptions/E-books MODERN WELDING  $147

WE 213 WELDING AND PIPE FITTING Textbooks CENGAGE UNLIMITED  $147

WE 227 GAS METAL ARC WELDING 2 (GMAW 2) Textbooks CENGAGE UNLIMITED  $147

Course ID Course/Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description
Fee 

Amount

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Certification Tests REGISTRATION FOR PHARMACY TECH CERTIFICATION BOARD EXAM  $129

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Transcript Fees
TRANSCRIPT FEE TO SEND OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FOR CERTIFICATION 

EXAM
 $5

PM101 COMMUNITY PHARMACY PRACTICE Textbooks ISBN 9781640432208  $165

PM101 COMMUNITY PHARMACY PRACTICE Other ONLINE COURSE FEE  $25

PM103 PHARMACOLOGY FOR PHARM TECH Textbooks ISBN 9781640432208  $165

PM103 PHARMACOLOGY FOR PHARM TECH Other ONLINE COURSE FEE  $75

PM110
HOSPITAL AND SPECIALITY PHARMACY 

PRACTICE
Textbooks ISBN 9781640432208  $165

PM110
HOSPITAL AND SPECIALITY PHARMACY 

PRACTICE
Other ONLINE COURSE FEE  $25

PM111 PHARMACY CALCULATIONS Textbooks ISBN 9781640432208  $165

PM111 PHARMACY CALCULATIONS Other ONLINE COURSE FEE  $75

PM112
MEDICATION SAFETY AND ADVANCED 

PRACTICE
Textbooks ISBN 9781640432208  $165

PM112
MEDICATION SAFETY AND ADVANCED 

PRACTICE
Other ONLINE COURSE FEE  $25

AH197 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Textbooks 978-1-60425-074-9  $48

Cloud County Community College

Page 4 of 76



AH197 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Certification Tests TEST SITTING FEE & LICENSE  $60

AH197 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools PROFESSIONAL KIT - GAIT BELT, SCRUB  $40

AH198 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks 978-1-60425-131-9  $48

AH198 MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests TEST SITTING FEE & LICENSE  $60

AH198 MEDICATION AIDE Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools PROFESSIONAL KIT-SCRUB & MED CARDS  $40

AH199 HOME HEALTH AIDE Textbooks ISBN 978-1-60425-125-8  $50

AH199 HOME HEALTH AIDE Certification Tests KDADS HOME HEALTH AIDE EXAM  $40

BE100 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS E-subscriptions/E-books 978-1-133-59585-4  $45

BE122 MEDICAL OFFICE VOCABULARY E-subscriptions/E-books 978-0-8036-6972-7  $105

BE122 MEDICAL OFFICE VOCABULARY Other ONLINE COURSE FEE  $50

HE156
DEVELOPMENTAL PROGRAM PLANNING FOR 

YOUNG CHILDREN OVER 2.5
E-subscriptions/E-books 978-1-337-57231-6  $122

TD250 CDL CLASS A TRUCK DRIVING TRAINING I Textbooks
CARGO SECURITY HANDBOOK, ROAD HANDLING HANDBOOK, DOT 

HANDBOOK
 $48

TD250 CDL CLASS A TRUCK DRIVING TRAINING I Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY VEST, LEATHER GLOVES  $35

TD251 CDL CLASS A TRUCK DRIVING TRAINING II Textbooks
CARGO SECURING HANDBOOK, ROAD HANDLING HANDBOOK, DOT 

HANDBOOK
 $48

UA100 INTRODUCTION TO SUAS Certification Tests USI INSTRUCTOR CERTIFICATION  $75

UA100 INTRODUCTION TO SUAS Student Software Licenses SOFTWARE LICENSE  $50

UA100 INTRODUCTION TO SUAS Other 100-84724  CONTROLLER  $74

UA201
SUAS COMMAND, CONTROL, & 

COMMUNICATIONS
Certification Tests USI INSTRUCTOR CERTIFICATION  $75

UA201
SUAS COMMAND, CONTROL, & 

COMMUNICATIONS
Student Software Licenses SOFTWARE LICENSE  $50

UA201
SUAS COMMAND, CONTROL, & 

COMMUNICATIONS
Other 100-8474  CONTROLLER  $74

UA210 SUAS SYSTEMS AND CONCEPTUAL DESIGN Student Software Licenses SOFTWARE LICENSE  $50

UA210 SUAS SYSTEMS AND CONCEPTUAL DESIGN Other 100-84724  CONTROLLER  $74

Course ID Course/Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description
Fee 

Amount
AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND REFINISHING 

TECHNOLOGY
Certification Tests WORKKEYS TEST  $30

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND REFINISHING 

TECHNOLOGY
Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES (2 PAIR)  $10

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND REFINISHING 

TECHNOLOGY
Personal Protective Equipment PAINT MASK  $60

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND REFINISHING 

TECHNOLOGY
Student Software Licenses SP/2 SAFETY TRAINING STUDENT ACCESS  $30

Coffeyville Community College

Page 5 of 76



AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND REFINISHING 

TECHNOLOGY
Student Software Licenses I-CAR CURRICULUM ONLINE STUDENT ACCESS  $100

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $5

ELEC 116 AC/DC CIRCUITS I Textbooks MIKE HOLT'S BASIC ELECTRICAL THEORY  $57

ELEC 116 AC/DC CIRCUITS I Textbooks NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE 2021  $107

ELEC 118 RESIDENTIAL WIRING I Textbooks ELECTRICAL WIRING RESIDENTIAL W/BLDG PLANS  $166

ELEC 151 NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE I Textbooks UNDERSTANDING NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE VOL 1  $66

ELEC 153 NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE II Textbooks UNDERSTANDING NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE VOL 2  $54

ELEC 171 ELECTRICAL FOR HVAC Textbooks ELECTRICITY & CONTROLS FOR HVAC/R  $122

ELEC 214 ELECTRONICS FOR ELECTRICIANS Textbooks ELECTRICITY AND BASIC ELECTRONICS  $100

ELEC 226 PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC CONTROLLERS Textbooks TECHNICIANS GUIDE TO PROGRAMMABLE CONTROLLER  $175

ELEC 228 COMMERCIAL WIRING I Textbooks ELECTRICAL COMMERCIAL WIRING W/BLDG PLANS  $123

CMAD 115 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests KDADS TESTING FEES  $20

CMAD 115 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests CMA TESTING FEE  $40

CNAD 105 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Certification Tests KDADS TESTING FEES  $20

Course ID Course/Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description
Fee 

Amount

AE179 COMMUNITY WIND Textbooks ISBN: 9781931498142  $40

AE181 SMALL WIND TURBINE Textbooks ISBN: 9780470496374  $25

AE276 INTRODUCTION TO ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES Textbooks ISBN: 9780132666251  $94

AG107 CROP SCIENCE (WITH LAB) Textbooks ISBN: 9780131145566  $150

AG149 PRINCIPLES OF ANIMAL SCIENCE Textbooks ISBN: 9780135187258  $180

AG176 HORSE PRODUCTION Textbooks ISBN: 9781111138776  $80

AL102 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks ISBN: 9780323595995  $78

AL103 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks ISBN: 9780323551472  $107

VN121
MEDICAL RECORDS AND VETERINARY 

OFFICE SKILLS
E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN: 9780323570404  $86

VN121
MEDICAL RECORDS AND VETERINARY 

OFFICE SKILLS
E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN: 9780323722001  $139

Course ID Course/Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description
Fee 

Amount

CARPENTRY/CONSTRUCTION_AAS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools
CARPENTRY TOOLS-HAMMER, UTILITY/POCKET KNIVES, PLIERS SET, 

SCREW DRIVER SET, TOOL BELT, SPEED SQUARE, TAPE MEASURE
 $150

Colby Community College

Cowley Community College

Page 6 of 76



CARPENTRY/CONSTRUCTION_AAS Personal Protective Equipment PPE -SAFETY EYEWEAR; GLOVES; FOOTWEAR (STUDENT EXPENSE)  $90

CST3241 BASIC CARPENTRY AND CONSTRUCTION Textbooks 978-1-64564-662-4/MODERN CARPENTRY WORKBOOK  $40

CST3241 BASIC CARPENTRY AND CONSTRUCTION Textbooks 978-1-64564-660-0/MODERN CARPENTRY 13TH EDITION - TEXTBOOK  $150

COSMETOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM  $100

COSMETOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools BASIC LAB KIT AND HAIR COMPONENTS  $800

COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests APPRENTICE FEE TO KS BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY  $15

COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests TEMPORARY PERMIT PAID TO KS BOARD OF COSEMETOLOGY  $15

COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests LICENSE FEE PAID TO KS BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY  $60

COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests KS STATE COSMETOLOGY EXAM REGISTRATION FEE  $150

COS5105 COSMETOLOGY I Textbooks MILADY COSMETOLOGY TEXTBOOK; WORKBOOK; ONLINE TEST PREP  $1,000

EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

SVCS_PARAMEDIC_CERT_C
Certification Tests KS BOARD EMS CERTIFICATION FEE  $65

EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

SVCS_PARAMEDIC_CERT_C
Certification Tests NREMT EXAM FEE  $125

EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

SVCS_PARAMEDIC_CERT_C
Uniforms UNIFORM SHIRTS/JACKET  $70

EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

SVCS_PARAMEDIC_CERT_C
Personal Protective Equipment PERSONAL PROTECTIVE GEAR  $65

EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

SVCS_PARAMEDIC_CERT_C
Liability insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE  $30

EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

SVCS_PARAMEDIC_CERT_C
Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK AND URINALYSIS  $85

EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

SVCS_PARAMEDIC_CERT_C
Uniforms ADDITIONAL UNIFORM/ITEMS NEEDED  $900

EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

SVCS_PARAMEDIC_CERT_C
Other IMMUNIZATIONS/TB TEST  $400

PHLEBOTOMY Certification Tests NHA CERTIFICATION EXAM & PREP  $186

PHLEBOTOMY Liability insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE CHARGE  $30

PHLEBOTOMY Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $50

CIS1950 ETHICAL HACKING Textbooks ISBN 978-1-935080-69-5 TESTOUT ETHICAL HACKER PRO  $230

CIS1955 CISCO CCNA ROUTING & SWITCHING I Textbooks ISBN #978-1-935080-55-8 TESTOUT ROUTING AND SWITCHING PRO  $165

CIS1956 CISCO CCNA ROUTING & SWITCHING II Textbooks ISBN #978-1-935080-55-8 TESTOUT ROUTING AND SWITCHING PRO  $165

INR3725
INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS (NCCER 

CORE)
Textbooks

ISBN-9780137483358 CORE CURRICULUM:INTRODUCTORY TO CRAFT 

SKILLS, PEARSON EDUCATION-6TH EDITION
 $90

INR3725
INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS (NCCER 

CORE)
Certification Tests NCCER CORE EXAM/LICENSE FEE  $100

Course ID Course/Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description
Fee 

Amount

Dodge City Community College

Page 7 of 76



BUILDING CONSTRUCTION TECH Uniforms UNIFORMS  $70

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION TECH Uniforms WORK BOOTS  $90

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION TECH Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools
TOOLS (NAIL BAGS, TAPE MEASURE, SPEED SQUARE, CHALK BOX, 

UTILITY KNIFE, CARPENTER PENCILS, FRAMING HAMMER, ETC.)
 $110

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION TECH Personal Protective Equipment PPE (SAFETY GLASSES, HARD HAT, GLOVES, ETC.)  $30

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION TECH School Supplies LAPTOP OR MOBILE DEVICE  $300

BCT 103 INTRO TO CRAFT SKILLS Textbooks CORE CURRICULUM: TRAINEE GUIDE (ISBN: 9780134130989)  $73

BCT 103 INTRO TO CRAFT SKILLS Certification Tests OSHA 10 CERTIFICATION  $25

BCT 111 CODES AND STANDARDS Textbooks DEWALT RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION CODES (ISBN: 9781337271417)  $38

CLIMATE AND ENERGY CONTROL 

TECHNOLOGIES (HVAC)
Certification Tests EPA 608 CERTIFICATION (CHARGED TO COURSE CECT 210)  $30

CLIMATE AND ENERGY CONTROL 

TECHNOLOGIES (HVAC)
Uniforms WORK BOOTS  $90

CECT115 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools PPE INCLUDING GLOVES AND SAFETY GLASSES  $20

CECT115 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools HAND TOOLS AND METERS -- FIRST SEMESTER  $250

CECT120 ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTALS Other TWO UNIFORM SHIRTS  $80

CECT125 HEATING SYSTEM FUNDAMENTALS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools HAND TOOLS AND METERS -- SECOND SEMESTER  $200

COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests KANSAS LICENSE FEE  $60

COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests LICENSE TESTING FEE  $150

COSMETOLOGY Uniforms SMOCK AND NAME TAG  $30

COSMETOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools ROLLING CART  $120

COSMETOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools HAIR EXTENSIONS  $275

COSMETOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools

KIT (TOTE, MANIKINS, SHEARS KIT, TRIMMER, HAIR STYLING 

TOOLS/ORGANIZER, HAIR STYLING AND HAIR COLOR 

BRUSHES/COMBS/ACCESSORIES, COSMETIC BRUSHES, EYELASH 

EXTENSION KIT, MANI/PEDI KIT, ETC.)

 $1,000

COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests APPRENTICE LICENSE  $15

COSMETOLOGY Uniforms SCRUBS  $36

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $80

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment PPE - SAFETY GLASSES AND GLOVES (CHARGED TO COURSE DIE 100)  $15

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK BOOTS  $90

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK BOOTS  $90

ELEC110 AC/DC CIRCUITS I Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools PPE INCLUDING GLOVES AND SAFETY GLASSES  $20

ELEC110 AC/DC CIRCUITS I Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools HAND TOOLS AND METERS -- FIRST SEMESTER  $300

ELEC115 PRINT READING Other TWO UNIFORM SHIRTS  $80

ELEC120 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE I Certification Tests CERTIFICATION FEES  $30

Page 8 of 76



ELEC125 RESIDENTIAL WIRING I Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools HAND TOOLS AND METERS -- SECOND SEMESTER  $250

HOME HEALTH AIDE Uniforms BLACK OR WHITE ATHLETIC SHOES  $90

HOME HEALTH AIDE Uniforms UNIFORMS  $100

HOME HEALTH AIDE Other TB SKIN TEST  $25

AH  110 HOME HEALTH AIDE Certification Tests STATE LICENSING  $20

MEDICATION AIDE Uniforms BLACK OR WHITE ATHLETIC SHOES  $90

MEDICATION AIDE Uniforms UNIFORMS  $100

MEDICATION AIDE Other TB SKIN TEST  $25

AH  109 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks MOSBY'S 2022 NURSING DRUG REF.-W/ACCESS (ISBN: 9780323826075)  $51

AH  109 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks ADMINISTERING MEDICATIONS (ISBN: 9781259928178)  $139

AH  109 MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests STATE LICENSING  $20

NURSING AIDE Uniforms BLACK OR WHITE ATHLETIC SHOES  $90

NURSING AIDE Uniforms UNIFORMS  $100

NURSING AIDE Other TB SKIN TEST  $25

AH  103 NURSE AIDE Textbooks
NURSING ASSISTING: A FOUNDATION IN CAREGIVING WORKBOOK 

(ISBN: 9781604251227)
 $21

AH  103 NURSE AIDE Textbooks
NURSING ASSISTING: A FOUNDATION IN CAREGIVING (ISBN: 

9781604251210)
 $65

AH  103 NURSE AIDE Certification Tests STATE ELECTRONIC TESTING FEE  $18

AH  103 NURSE AIDE Certification Tests STATE LICENSING  $20

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $55

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK BOOTS  $90

MT  125 WELDING THEORY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools PPE - JACKET, GLOVES (2 SETS), SAFETY GLASSES (2 SETS)  $80

MT  125 WELDING THEORY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools WELDING HOOD, GRINDER, PLIERS  $165

CDL 103 CDL INSPECTIONS Textbooks
BOOKS/MATERIALS (CDL HANDBOOK, INTERNAL HANDOUTS/PRINTED 

MATERIALS)
 $50

CDL 103 CDL INSPECTIONS Other DOT PHYSICAL  $75

OSHA130 OSHA 30 Certification Tests OSHA 30 CERTIFICATION  $135

Course ID Course/Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description
Fee 

Amount

AMT  101 ELECTRICAL 1 E-subscriptions/E-books 978013527272  $230

AMT  103 ELECTRICAL 2 Textbooks 9780135257418  $45

AMT  103 ELECTRICAL 2 E-subscriptions/E-books 9780135257272  $230

AMT  107 ENGINE PERFORMANCE 1 Textbooks 9780135257418  $40

AMT  107 ENGINE PERFORMANCE 1 Textbooks 9780135257272  $230

Flint Hills Technical College

Page 9 of 76



AMT  112 AUTOMOTIVE ENGINES Textbooks 9780133995671  $45

AMT  112 AUTOMOTIVE ENGINES Textbooks 9780135257272  $230

AMT  112 AUTOMOTIVE ENGINES Certification Tests VIRTUAL CERT FEE/HAZARDOUS MATERIALS CERT FEE  $120

AMT  116 BRAKES 1 Textbooks 9780133995671  $45

AMT  116 BRAKES 1 Textbooks 9780135257272  $230

AMT  118 MANUAL POWER TRAINS/FOUR-WHEEL Textbooks 9780133995671  $45

AMT  118 MANUAL POWER TRAINS/FOUR-WHEEL Textbooks 9780135257272  $230

AMT  213 CLIMATE CONTROL SYSTEMS Textbooks 9780133995671  $45

AMT  213 CLIMATE CONTROL SYSTEMS E-subscriptions/E-books 9780135257272  $230

AMT  213 CLIMATE CONTROL SYSTEMS Certification Tests ASE REFRIRGERANT HANDLING CERTIFICATION  $25

AMT  214 AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSIONS/TRANSAXLES Textbooks 9780133995671  $45

AMT  214 AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSIONS/TRANSAXLES Textbooks 9780135257272  $230

AMT  218 ENGINE PERFORMANCE 2 Textbooks 9780133995671  $45

AMT  218 ENGINE PERFORMANCE 2 Textbooks 9780135257272  $230

AMT  219 SUSPENSION AND STEERING I Textbooks ISBN13: 9781890774936  $63

AMT  232 ELECTRONIC FUEL INJECTION Textbooks 9780135257272  $230

AMT  234 LIGHT DUTY DIESEL Textbooks 9780135257272  $230

AMT  242 ALTERNATIVE FUEL SYSTEMS Textbooks 9780133995671  $45

AMT  242 ALTERNATIVE FUEL SYSTEMS Textbooks 9780135257272  $230

BUS  113 BUSINESS ACCOUNTING Textbooks 9781337794756  $270

CPD  130 MOBILE APP DEVELOPMENT Textbooks ISBN13: 9781943872367  $67

CPD  131 SQL ADVANCED Textbooks ISBN13: 9781943872367  $67

CPD  132 BEGINNING C# PROGRAMMING Textbooks SBN13: 9781943872534  $65

CPD  230 ASP.NET Textbooks ISBN13: 9781943872497  $65

EMS  103 EMT Textbooks 9781284131062  $104

EMS  103 EMT Textbooks 9781284110524  $461

EMS  103 EMT Certification Tests EMT CERTIFICATION  $238

Course ID Course/Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description
Fee 

Amount

COSMETOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM  $55

COSMETOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM  $55

COS1011 COSMETOLOGY I Textbooks

COS1011 BOOKS - ISBN: 978-1-940593-54-8, 978-1-940593-52-4, 978-1-

940593-40-1, 978-1-940593-41-8, 978-1-940593-42-5, 978-1-940593-43-2, 978-

1-940593-44-9, AND 978-1-940593-85-2..

 $223

Fort Scott Community College

Page 10 of 76



COS1011 COSMETOLOGY I Certification Tests APPRENTICE LICENSE - 1ST WEEK OF CLASS  $15

COS1011 COSMETOLOGY I Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools STATE KIT SUPPLIES  $40

COS1011 COSMETOLOGY I Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools
COSMO KIT - MANNAQUIN HEADS, BAD, CLBS/CLIPS, WATER BOTTLE, 

CAPES, SHEARS, SRUSHES, RAZORS, AND OTHER RELATED ITEMS
 $600

COS1210 MANICURING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools
MANICURING KIT-BRUSHES, FILES, CLEANER, CLIPPERS, BAG, LOTION, 

POLISH, NAIL TIPS, RESIN, WIPES, AND OTHER RELATED ITEMS.
 $525

COS2011 COSMETOLOGY III Textbooks

COS2011 BOOKS - ISBN: 978-1-940593-45-6, 978-1-940593-46-3, 978-1-

940593-47-0, 978-1-940593-48-7, 978-1-940593-49-4, 978-1-940593-50-0, AND 

978-1-940593-51-7.

 $336

COS2011 COSMETOLOGY III Certification Tests PRACTITIONER LICENSURE  $30

COS2011 COSMETOLOGY III Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools STATE KIT SUPPLIES  $40

COS2011 COSMETOLOGY III Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools
COSMO KIT - MANNAQUIN HEADS, BAD, CLBS/CLIPS, WATER BOTTLE, 

CAPES, SHEARS, SRUSHES, RAZORS, AND OTHER RELATED ITEMS
 $600

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN (EMT) Liability insurance INSURANCE**  $20

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN (EMT) Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $50

ALH1140 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECH. Textbooks ALH1140 BOOK ISBN #9781284204308  $220

ALH1140 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECH. Certification Tests STATE CERTIFICATION AP. FEE**  $50

ALH1140 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECH. Certification Tests PRACTICAL SKILLS EXAM FEE  $125

HOME HEALTH AIDE Liability insurance INSURANCE  $20

ALH1222 HOME HEALTH AIDE Textbooks ALH1222 BOOK ISBN #9781604251258  $140

ALH1222 HOME HEALTH AIDE Certification Tests ONLINE TESTING FEE  $18

ALH1222 HOME HEALTH AIDE Certification Tests KDAD ALH AP. FEE  $22

ALH1222 HOME HEALTH AIDE Certification Tests STATE OF KANSAS CERTIFICATION TEST FEE  $45

MANICURIST Uniforms UNIFORMS/SMOCK  $55

MOTORCYCLE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms SHIRTS  $120

MOTORCYCLE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY 

CERTIFICATE
Uniforms SHIRTS  $120

NURSING AIDE Liability insurance INSURANCE  $20

ALH1215 GERIATRIC AIDE Textbooks ALH1215 BOOK ISBN #9781604251210  $70

ALH1215 GERIATRIC AIDE E-subscriptions/E-books ONLINE TESTFEE  $18

ALH1215 GERIATRIC AIDE Certification Tests KDAD ALH AP. FEE  $22

ALH1215 GERIATRIC AIDE Certification Tests STATE OF KANSAS CERTIFICATION TEST FEE  $45

ALH1234 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks ALH1234 BOOK ISBN #9781259928178  $140

ALH1234 MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests ONLINE TESTING FEE  $18

ALH1234 MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests KDAD ALH AP. FEE  $22

Page 11 of 76



ALH1234 MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests STATE OF KANSAS CERTIFICATION TEST FEE  $45

Course ID Course/Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description
Fee 

Amount

AUTO-1073 BRAKES I Certification Tests ASE TESTING FEE  $45

AUTO-1073 BRAKES I Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools PPE (SAFETY GLASSES, SAFETY GLOVES)  $33

AUTO-1073 BRAKES I Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools UNIFORM  $40

AUTO-151 AUTOMOTIVE SAFETY AND SHOP PRACTICES Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION  $20

AUTO-151 AUTOMOTIVE SAFETY AND SHOP PRACTICES Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools PPE (SAFETY GLASSES, SAFETY GLOVES)  $33

AUTO-151 AUTOMOTIVE SAFETY AND SHOP PRACTICES Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools UNIFORM  $40

AUTO-151 AUTOMOTIVE SAFETY AND SHOP PRACTICES Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOLBOX (METRIC WRENCH SET, STANDARD WRENCH SET, 

SCREWDRIVER SET, HAMMER SET, ELECTRICAL TESTING EQUIPMENT, 

METRIC SOCKET SET, STANDARD SOCKET SET, IMPACT TOOL SET, 

BATTERY TOOL SET, ETC.)

 $2,700

AUTO-151 AUTOMOTIVE SAFETY AND SHOP PRACTICES Other STUDENT LAPTOP  $600

CNTR-100 SAFETY AND ORIENTATION Textbooks NCCER CORE CURRICULUM CRAFT SKILLS  $44

CNTR-100 SAFETY AND ORIENTATION Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION  $20

CNTR-100 SAFETY AND ORIENTATION Certification Tests NCCER YEARLY TESTING  $25

CNTR-100 SAFETY AND ORIENTATION Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES  $18

CNTR-100 SAFETY AND ORIENTATION Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLOVES  $18

CNTR-100 SAFETY AND ORIENTATION Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY HELMET  $22

CNTR-100 SAFETY AND ORIENTATION Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools STEEL TOE BOOTS  $27

CNTR-100 SAFETY AND ORIENTATION Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools UNIFORM  $39

CNTR-100 SAFETY AND ORIENTATION Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOK KIT (TOOL BELT, FRAMING HAMMER, TORPEDO LEVEL, NAIL 

PULLER, CHALK LINE, TAPE MEASURE, UTILITY KNIFE, SHINGLE 

KNIFE, SPEED SQUARE, FRAMING SQUARE, SCREWDRIVER, 

CARPENTRY PENCIL)

 $491

CNTR-110 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS Textbooks NCCER CORE CURRICULUM CRAFT SKILLS  $44

CNTR-110 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES  $18

CNTR-110 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLOVES  $18

CNTR-110 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY HELMET  $22

CNTR-110 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools UNIFORM  $42

Garden City Community College

Page 12 of 76



CNTR-110 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOL KIT (TOOL BELT, FRAMING HAMMER, TORPEDO LEVEL, NAIL 

PULLER, CHALK LINE, TAPE MEASURE, UTILITY KNIFE, SHINGLE 

KNIFE, SPEED SQUARE, FRAMING SQUARE, SCREWDRIVER, 

CARPENTRY PENCIL)

 $491

CNTR-120 CARPENTRY BASICS Textbooks NCCER CARPENTRY LEVEL 1  $44

CNTR-120 CARPENTRY BASICS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES  $18

CNTR-120 CARPENTRY BASICS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLOVES  $18

CNTR-120 CARPENTRY BASICS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY HELMET  $22

CNTR-120 CARPENTRY BASICS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools UNIFORM  $42

CNTR-120 CARPENTRY BASICS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOL KIT (TOOL BELT, FRAMING HAMMER, TORPEDO LEVEL, NAIL 

PULLER, CHALK LINE, TAPE MEASURE, UTILITY KNIFE, SHINGLE 

KNIFE, SPEED SQUARE, FRAMING SQUARE, SCREWDRIVER, 

CARPENTRY PENCIL)

 $491

CNTR-130 FLOORS, WALLS, AND CEILING FRAMING Textbooks NCCER CARPENTRY LEVEL 1  $44

CNTR-130 FLOORS, WALLS, AND CEILING FRAMING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES  $18

CNTR-130 FLOORS, WALLS, AND CEILING FRAMING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLOVES  $18

CNTR-130 FLOORS, WALLS, AND CEILING FRAMING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY HELMET  $22

CNTR-130 FLOORS, WALLS, AND CEILING FRAMING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools UNIFORM  $42

CNTR-130 FLOORS, WALLS, AND CEILING FRAMING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOL KIT (TOOL BELT, FRAMING HAMMER, TORPEDO LEVEL, NAIL 

PULLER, CHALK LINE, TAPE MEASURE, UTILITY KNIFE, SHINGLE 

KNIFE, SPEED SQUARE, FRAMING SQUARE, SCREWDRIVER, 

CARPENTRY PENCIL)

 $491

CNTR-140 ROOF AND FRAMING Textbooks NCCER CARPENTRY LEVEL 1  $55

CNTR-140 ROOF AND FRAMING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools PPE (SAFETY GLASSES, SAFETY GLOVES, SAFETY HELMET)  $57

CNTR-140 ROOF AND FRAMING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOL KIT (TOOL BELT, FRAMING HAMMER, TORPEDO LEVEL, NAIL 

PULLER, CHALK LINE, TAPE MEASURE, UTILITY KNIFE, SHINGLE 

KNIFE, SPEED SQUARE, FRAMING SQUARE, SCREWDRIVER, 

CARPENTRY PENCIL)

 $491

CNTR-150 WINDOWS, DOORS, AND STAIRS Textbooks NCCER CARPENTRY LEVEL 1  $55

CNTR-150 WINDOWS, DOORS, AND STAIRS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools PPE (SAFETY GLASSES, SAFETY GLOVES, SAFETY HELMET)  $57

CNTR-150 WINDOWS, DOORS, AND STAIRS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOL KIT (TOOL BELT, FRAMING HAMMER, TORPEDO LEVEL, NAIL 

PULLER, CHALK LINE, TAPE MEASURE, UTILITY KNIFE, SHINGLE 

KNIFE, SPEED SQUARE, FRAMING SQUARE, SCREWDRIVER, 

CARPENTRY PENCIL)

 $491

COSM-109 MANICURING Textbooks
SALON FUNDAMENTALS, PIVOT POINT INTERNATIONAL. ISBN 13:978-

009779961-86
 $128

COSM-109 MANICURING Certification Tests NAIL TECHNOLOGY APPRENTICE LICENSE  $15

COSM-109 MANICURING Certification Tests MANICURIST PRACTITIONER APPLICATION  $60

COSM-109 MANICURING Certification Tests STATE BOARD EXAM  $150

COSM-109 MANICURING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools UNIFORM  $27

Page 13 of 76



COSM-109 MANICURING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools MANICURING KIT (TOOL KIT, ACRYLIC KIT/DEMO HAND)  $76

EMIC-108 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN E-subscriptions/E-books TEXT/ONLINE ACCESS (ETEXT)  $125

EMIC-108 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATION FEE - KS BOARD OF EMS  $50

EMIC-108 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests TESTING FEE  (NREMT - COGNITIVE)  $98

EMIC-108 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests PSYCHOMOTOR CERTIFICATION EXAM  $125

EMIC-108 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools PPE (POCKET MASK, SAFETY GLOVES, FLASHLIGHT)  $22

EMIC-108 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools UNIFORM  $65

EMIC-108 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Student Software Licenses TESTING SOFTWARE (MYBRADYLAB)  $45

FIRE-101 FIREFIGHTER I Textbooks
WORKBOOK AND NOTEBOOK: ESSENTIALS OF FIREFIGHTING 7TH 

EDITION
 $98

FIRE-101 FIREFIGHTER I Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools PPE (RESCUE GLOVES, SAFETY GLASSES, NOMEX HOOD)  $55

FIRE-102 FIREFIGHTER II Textbooks
WORKBOOK AND NOTEBOOK: ESSENTIALS OF FIREFIGHTING 7TH 

EDITION
 $98

FIRE-102 FIREFIGHTER II Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools PPE (RESCUE GLOVES, SAFETY GLASSES, NOMEX HOOD)  $55

FIRE-110 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS AWARENESS Textbooks
WORKBOOK AND NOTEBOOK: HAZARDOUS MATERIALS FOR FIRST 

RESPONDERS 5TH EDITION
 $19

FIRE-110 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS AWARENESS Textbooks EMERGENCY RESPONSE GUIDEBOOK (ERG)  $98

FIRE-110 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS AWARENESS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools PPE (RESCUE GLOVES, SAFETY GLASSES, NOMEX HOOD)  $55

FIRE-111 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS OPERATIONS Textbooks EMERGENCY RESPONSE GUIDEBOOK  $19

FIRE-111 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS OPERATIONS Textbooks HAZARDOUS MATERIALS FOR FIRST RESPONDERS 5TH EDITION  $98

FIRE-111 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS OPERATIONS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools PPE (RESCUE GLOVES, SAFETY GLASSES, NOMEX HOOD)  $55

HELR-102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Certification Tests STATE EXAM FEE  $40

HELR-102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools MEDICAL TOOL KIT  (STETHOSCOPE, CUFF, GAIT BELT, ETC)  $87

HELR-103 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests STATE EXAM FEE  $38

HELR-107 HOME HEALTH AIDE Certification Tests STATE EXAM FEE  $40

INPR-101 BASIC ELECTRICITY Textbooks WORKBOOK  $26

INPR-101 BASIC ELECTRICITY Textbooks
AC/DC PRINCIPLES AND APPLICATIONS SECOND EDITION, AMERICAN 

TECHNICAL PUBLISHERS, ISBN:  978-0-8269-1357-9
 $106

INPR-101 BASIC ELECTRICITY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools LEATHER SAFETY GLOVES  $11

INPR-101 BASIC ELECTRICITY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES  $16

INPR-114 OSHA 10 E-subscriptions/E-books ONLINE COURSE FEE (CAREERSAFE.COM)  $27

INPR-131 SHOP OPERATIONS Textbooks
NCCR-CORE CURRICULUM: INTRODUCTION TO CRAFT 

SKILLS/TRAINEE GUIDE
 $63

INPR-131 SHOP OPERATIONS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools LEATHER SAFETY GLOVES  $11

INPR-131 SHOP OPERATIONS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES  $16

INPR-132 BLUEPRINT READING Textbooks

PRINTREADING FOR INSTALLING AND TROUBLESHOOTING 

ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS SECOND EDITION, AMERICAN TECHNICAL 

PUBLISHERS, ISBN:  978-0-8269-2052-2

 $69

Page 14 of 76



INPR-132 BLUEPRINT READING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools LEATHER SAFETY GLOVES  $11

INPR-132 BLUEPRINT READING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES  $16

INPR-185 INDUSTRIAL WIRING Textbooks
COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL WIRING SECOND EDITION, 

AMERICAN TECHNICAL PUBLISHERS, ISBN:  978-0-8269-2077-5
 $51

INPR-185 INDUSTRIAL WIRING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools LEATHER SAFETY GLOVES  $11

INPR-185 INDUSTRIAL WIRING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES  $16

WELD-101 WELDING SAFETY Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION  $20

WELD-110 INTRODUCTION TO AWS WELDING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools WIRE BRUSH  $2

WELD-110 INTRODUCTION TO AWS WELDING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES  $2

WELD-110 INTRODUCTION TO AWS WELDING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools WELDING GLOVES  $8

WELD-110 INTRODUCTION TO AWS WELDING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools CHIPPING HAMMER  $9

WELD-110 INTRODUCTION TO AWS WELDING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools WIRE BRUSH  $2

WELD-120 INTERMEDIATE AWS WELDING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools WIRE BRUSH  $2

WELD-120 INTERMEDIATE AWS WELDING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES  $2

WELD-120 INTERMEDIATE AWS WELDING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools WELDING GLOVES  $8

WELD-120 INTERMEDIATE AWS WELDING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools CHIPPING HAMMER  $9

WELD-200 ADVANCED AWS WELDING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools WIRE BRUSH  $2

WELD-200 ADVANCED AWS WELDING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES  $2

WELD-200 ADVANCED AWS WELDING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools WELDING GLOVES  $8

WELD-200 ADVANCED AWS WELDING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools CHIPPING HAMMER  $9

Course ID Course/Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description
Fee 

Amount

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION REPAIR Certification Tests I-CAR AND ASE CERTIFICATION TESTS  $95

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION REPAIR Uniforms UNIFORMS  $40

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION REPAIR Personal Protective Equipment PPE (SAFETY GLASSES, MASKS, EARPLUGS)  $15

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ASE TESTING  $45

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $40

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment PPE (SAFETY GLASSES, MASKS, EARPLUGS, GLOVES)  $15

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ASE TESTING  $45

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $40

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment PPE (SAFETY GLASSES, MASKS, EARPLUGS, GLOVES)  $15

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests MICROSOFT TESTING  $150

COMPUTER SUPPORT TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests COMPTIA TESTING  $200

Highland Community College

Page 15 of 76



COMPUTER SUPPORT TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests COMPTIA TESTING  $200

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests NCCER TESTING  $25

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $40

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment PPE (SAFETY GLASSES, MASKS, EARPLUGS)  $15

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ASE TESTING  $45

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $40

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment PPE (SAFETY GLASSES, MASKS, EARPLUGS, GLOVES)  $15

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ASE TESTING  $45

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $40

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment PPE (SAFETY GLASSES, MASKS, EARPLUGS, GLOVES)  $15

EARLY CHILDHOOD Certification Tests CDA TESTING  $200

EARLY CHILDHOOD Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $25

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $40

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment PPE (SAFETY GLASSES, EARPLUGS, GLOVES)  $15

EMT: BASIC Certification Tests NREMT TESTING  $90

EMT: BASIC Liability insurance MEDICAL CLASS INSURANCE  $50

HVAC AND PLUMBING Certification Tests EPA AND NATE TESTING  $118

HVAC AND PLUMBING Uniforms UNIFORMS  $40

HVAC AND PLUMBING Personal Protective Equipment PPE (SAFETY GLASSES, EARPLUGS, GLOVES)  $15

INDUSTRIAL WELDING TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests AWS QUALIFICATION  $25

INDUSTRIAL WELDING TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment PPE (SAFETY GLASSES, EARPLUGS, MASK)  $15

MEDICAL OFFICE ASSISTANT Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK (PAID BY STUDENT DIRECTLY TO VENDOR)  $75

MEDICAL OFFICE ASSISTANT Drug Tests DRUG SCREEN (PAID BY STUDENT DIRECTLY TO VENDOR)  $55

MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests KDHE CMA TESTING  $22

MEDICATION AIDE Liability insurance INSURANCE  $40

NURSING AIDE Certification Tests KDHE CNA TESTING  $40

PRECISION AGRICULTURE Personal Protective Equipment PPE (SAFETY GLASSES, EARPLUGS, GLOVES)  $15

PRECISION AGRICULTURE Personal Protective Equipment PPE (SAFETY GLASSES, EARPLUGS, GLOVES)  $15

Course ID Course/Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description
Fee 

Amount

AE100 AC/DC CIRCUITS Textbooks BASIC ELECTRICAL THEORY  $100

AE100 AC/DC CIRCUITS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools TOOL KIT  $115

AE105 INDUSTRIAL WIRING Textbooks COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL WIRING  $107

Hutchinson Community College

Page 16 of 76



AE105 INDUSTRIAL WIRING Textbooks CONDUIT BENDING & FABRICATION  $163

AE150 PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC CONTROLS (PLCS) Textbooks LOGIXPRO PLC LAB MANUAL FOR PROGRAMMABLE  $163

AE150 PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC CONTROLS (PLCS) Textbooks PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC CONTROLLERS  $250

AE155 ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE Textbooks TROUBLESHOOTING ELECTRICAL/ELECTRONIC SY  $169

AE205
INTERMEDIATE PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC 

CONTROLLERS
Textbooks INTRO TO THE CONTROLLOGIX PROGRAMMABLE A  $157

AE208 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE Textbooks VOL. II ILLUSTRATED GUIDE TO UNDERSTANDI  $113

AE208 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE Textbooks LOGIXPRO PLC LAB MANUAL FOR PROGRAMMABLE  $163

AE250
DISTRIBUTED/INTEGRATED CONTROL 

SYSTEMS
Textbooks MODERN DISTRIBUTED CONTROL SYSTEMS:  A C  $217

AE255 INDUSTRIAL ROBOTICS Textbooks BASIC ROBOTICS  $138

AG103 PRINCIPLES OF ANIMAL SCIENCE Textbooks SCIENTIFIC FARM ANIMAL PRODUCTION:  AN I  $280

AG104 PLANT SCIENCE Textbooks LABORATORY MANUAL FOR PLANT SCIENCE  $29

AG104 PLANT SCIENCE Textbooks INTRODUCTORY CROP SCIENCE  $125

AG201 SOILS Textbooks KNOW SOILS, KNOW LIFE  $82

AL153 PHARMACOLOGY Textbooks PHARMACOLOGY  $188

AL170 PHLEBOTOMY Textbooks COMPLETE GUIDE FOR THE PHLEBOTOMY TECHNI  $57

AM101 POWER PLANT Textbooks MODERN AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY  $242

AM103 ELECTRICAL II Textbooks MODERN AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY  $242

AM104 BRAKES I Textbooks MODERN AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY  $242

AM206 ENGINE PERFORMANCE II Textbooks MODERN AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY  $242

AN101 DIGITAL ANIMATION I Textbooks THE ANIMATOR'S SURVIVAL KIT: A MANUAL OF  $50

AP101 INTRODUCTION TO AG POWER Textbooks DIESEL TECHNOLOGY: TEXT & WORKBOOK BUNDL  $238

BU100 SMALL BUSINESS ACCOUNTING Textbooks HCC CUSTOM WORKING PAPERS FOR SMALL BUSI  $38

BU100 SMALL BUSINESS ACCOUNTING Textbooks COLLEGE ACCOUNTING A CONTEMPORARY APPROA  $69

BU100 SMALL BUSINESS ACCOUNTING E-subscriptions/E-books COLLEGE ACCOUNTING  $53

BU101 ACCOUNTING I Textbooks ACCOUNTING  $394

BU101 ACCOUNTING I E-subscriptions/E-books HCC CUSTOM WORKING PAPERS  $27

BU102 ACCOUNTING II Textbooks ACCOUNTING  $394

BU105 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS Textbooks FOUNDATIONS OF BUSINESS  $156

BU110 RECORDS MANAGEMENT Textbooks RECORDS MANAGEMENT  $265

BU145 ADVERTISING Textbooks ADVERTISING AND INTEGRATED BRAND PROMOTI  $305

BU201 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING Textbooks INTRODUCTION TO MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING 7T  $257

BU201 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING E-subscriptions/E-books INTRODUCTION TO MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING  $125

BU202 MARKETING Textbooks FOUNDATIONS OF MARKETING  $232

Page 17 of 76



BU204 ADVANCED SMALL BUSINESS MANAGEMENT Textbooks SMALL BUSINESS MANAGEMENT LAUNCHING AND  $356

BU205 BUSINESS LAW I Textbooks BUSINESS LAW TEXT AND CASES  $344

BU218 DATABASE MANAGEMENT Textbooks ILLUSTRATED MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 & ACCES  $280

BU224 HUMAN RESOURCES BASICS Textbooks HR: HUMAN RESOURCES  $125

CO100 COSMETOLOGY I Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools COSMETOLOGY NAIL KIT  $205

CO100 COSMETOLOGY I Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools TOOLS, TROLLY AND DOLL HEAD KIT  $1,507

CO100 COSMETOLOGY I Other APPRENTICE LICENSE  $20

CO100 COSMETOLOGY I Other UNIFORMS  $35

CO100 COSMETOLOGY I Other LIABILITY INSURANCE  $40

CO100 COSMETOLOGY I Other BACKGROUND CHECK  $43

CS111 VISUAL BASIC PROGRAMMING Textbooks STARTING OUT WITH VISUAL BASIC  $263

CS200 PROBLEM SOLVING AND PROGRAMMING Textbooks JAVA: AN INTRODUCTION TO PROBLEM SOLVING  $194

CS200H
HONORS PROBLEM SOLVING AND 

PROGRAMMING
Textbooks JAVA: AN INTRODUCTION TO PROBLEM SOLVING  $194

CS203 DISCRETE STRUCTURES Textbooks DISCRETE MATHEMATICS AND ITS APPLICATION  $163

DR100 COMPUTER AIDED DRAFTING I Textbooks A PRACTICAL GUIDE TO AUTOCAD 2021  $188

DR102 MACHINE DRAFTING Textbooks INTERPRETING ENGINEERING DRAWINGS  $175

DR119 3D PARAMETRIC MODELING I Textbooks AUTODESK INVENTOR 2021: INTRODUCTION TO  $304

DR208 COMMERCIAL ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING Textbooks AUTODESK REVIT 2021 MEP FUNDAMENTALS  $55

DR208 COMMERCIAL ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING Textbooks AUTODESK REVIT 2021 STRUCTURE FUNDAMENTA  $81

DR211 COMPUTER AIDED DRAFTING II Textbooks AUTOCAD 2021: ADVANCED  $188

DR211 COMPUTER AIDED DRAFTING II Certification Tests CERTIFICATION TESTING  $77

DR212 ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING I Textbooks RESIDENTIAL DESIGN USING AUTODESK REVIT  $100

DR213 ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING II Textbooks UP AND RUNNING WITH AUTODESK NAVISWORKS  $150

DR215 CIVIL DRAFTING Textbooks AUTODESK CIVIL 3D 2021 FUNDAMENTALS  $98

DR219 3D PARAMETRIC MODELING II Textbooks AUTODESK INVENTOR 2021: ADVANCED PART MO  $154

DR219 3D PARAMETRIC MODELING II Textbooks AUTODESK INVENTOR 2021: ADVANCED ASSEMBL  $182

EM110 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Textbooks MYBRADYLAB PRINT ACCESSCARD  $178

FM202 AGRICULTURAL MARKETING Textbooks MARKETING AGRICULTURAL COMMODITIES  $57

FS103
INTRODUCTION OF FIRE PROTECTION AND 

SUPPRESSION
Textbooks FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES ORIENTATION  $106

FS106 BASIC VEHICLE EXTRICATION Textbooks PRINCIPLES OF VEHICLE EXTRICATION  $205

FS110 FIREFIGHTER I Textbooks ESSENTIALS OF FIRE FIGHTING  $153

FS113 FIREFIGHTER II Textbooks ESSENTIALS OF FIRE FIGHTING  $153

FS120 WILDLAND FIREFIGHTER TYPE 2 Textbooks S-130 STUDENT REFERENCE TOOL  $2

Page 18 of 76



FS120 WILDLAND FIREFIGHTER TYPE 2 Textbooks INCIDENT RESPNSE POCKET GUIDE  $3

FS127 WILDLAND FIRE POWERSAW OPERATIONS Textbooks WILDLAND FIRE POWERSAW OPERATIONS  $17

FS130
INTRODUCTION TO FIRE GROUND STRATEGY 

AND TACTICS
Textbooks STRATEGIC & TACTICAL CONSIDERATIONS ON T  $188

FS150
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS OPERATIONS LEVEL 

(FIRST RESPONDER)
Textbooks 2016 EMERGENCY RESPONSE GUIDEBOOK  $19

FS150
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS OPERATIONS LEVEL 

(FIRST RESPONDER)
Textbooks HAZARDOUS MATERIALS FOR FIRST RESPONDERS  $155

FS175
INTRODUCTION TO FIRE AND EMERGENCY 

SERVICES ADMINISTRATION
Textbooks FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES ADMINISTRATI  $150

FS203 FIRE HYDRAULICS Textbooks PUMPING APPARATUS DRIVER/OPERATOR HANDBO  $124

HR103 HEALTH INFORMATION PROCESSES Textbooks CASE STUDIES IN HEALTH INFORMATION MANAG  $138

HR103 HEALTH INFORMATION PROCESSES Textbooks INTRODUCTION TO HEALTH INFORMATION MANAG  $209

HR105 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks POCKET ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY  $75

HR105 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks COMPREHENSIVE MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY  $173

HR202 ICD-10 CODING FOR LONG TERM CARE Textbooks 2020 ICD-10-CM PROFESSIONAL FOR HOSPITAL  $162

HR202 ICD-10 CODING FOR LONG TERM CARE Textbooks ICD-10-CM AND ICD-10-PCS CODING HANDBOOK  $188

HR208 QUALITY IMPROVEMENT IN HEALTHCARE Textbooks QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT IN H  $148

HR208 QUALITY IMPROVEMENT IN HEALTHCARE Textbooks CASE STUDIES IN HEALTH INFORMATION MANAG  $149

HR210 CPT CODING Textbooks CPT 2020 PROFESSIONAL EDITION CODEBOOK  $162

HR210 CPT CODING Textbooks BASIC CPT AND HCPCS CODING 2020  $188

HR211 HIM VIRTUAL LAB II Textbooks CALCULATING AND REPORTING HEALTHCARE STATISTICS  $137

HR211 HIM VIRTUAL LAB II Textbooks ICD10 CM & ICD10 PCS CODING HANDBOOK  $149

HR212 PATHOPHYSIOLOGY Textbooks CROWLEY'S AN INTRODUCTION TO HUMAN DISEA  $219

HR215 HIM CLINICAL AFFILIATION Textbooks JONAS INTRODUCTION TO THE US HEALTHCARE SYSTEM  $109

HR216 REIMBURSEMENT METHODOLOGIES Textbooks JONAS' INTRODUCTION TO THE U.S. HEALTH C  $149

HR216 REIMBURSEMENT METHODOLOGIES Textbooks PRINCIPLES OF HEALTHCARE REIMBURSEMENT  $187

HR217 HEALTH RECORD LAB I Textbooks CASE STUDIES IN HEALTH INFORMATION MANAG  $105

HR218 HEALTH RECORD LAB II Textbooks CASE STUDIES IN HEALTH INFORMATION MANAG  $105

HR222 ICD-10-CM/PCS CODING I Textbooks POCKET ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY  $75

HR222 ICD-10-CM/PCS CODING I Textbooks 2020 ICD-10-PCS PROFESSIONAL  $162

HR222 ICD-10-CM/PCS CODING I Textbooks ICD-10-CM AND ICD-10-PCS CODING HANDBOOK  $188

HR223 ICD-10-CM/PCS CODING II Textbooks POCKET ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY  $75

HR223 ICD-10-CM/PCS CODING II Textbooks 2020 ICD-10-CM PROFESSIONAL FOR HOSPITAL  $162

HR223 ICD-10-CM/PCS CODING II Textbooks ICD-10-CM AND ICD-10-PCS CODING HANDBOOK  $188

HR224 CODING LAB Textbooks POCKET ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY  $75

Page 19 of 76



HR224 CODING LAB Textbooks CASE STUDIES IN HEALTH INFORMATION MANAG  $138

HR224 CODING LAB Textbooks 2020 ICD-10-CM PROFESSIONAL FOR HOSPITAL  $162

HR224 CODING LAB Textbooks CPT 2020 PROFESSIONAL EDITION CODEBOOK  $162

HR224 CODING LAB Textbooks ICD-10-CM AND ICD-10-PCS CODING HANDBOOK  $188

HR225 HEALTH RECORD CODING PRACTICUM Textbooks ICD-10-CM AND ICD-10-PCS CODING HANDBOOK  $188

HR260
CANCER REGISTRY STRUCTURE AND 

MANAGEMENT
Textbooks CANCER REGISTRY MANAGEMENT PRINCIPLES &  $405

HR262 CANCER DISEASE, CODING, AND STAGING Textbooks AJCC CANCER STAGING MANUAL  $199

HR263 ONCOLOGY TREATMENT AND CODING Textbooks AJCC CANCER STAGING MANUAL  $199

HT230
INTRODUCTION TO HEALTH INFORMATION 

SYSTEMS
Textbooks HEALTH IT AND EHRSPRIC,PLES & PRACTICES  $144

HT263 WORKING WITH HEALTH IT SYSTEMS Textbooks HEALTH IT AND EHRSPRIC,PLES & PRACTICES  $144

HT265
INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF 

HEALTH IT SYSTEMS
Textbooks HEALTH IT AND EHRS PRINCIPLES & PRACTICES  $144

HT274
HEALTHCARE WORKFLOW PROCESS 

ANALYSIS AND REDESIGN
Textbooks HEALTH IT AND EHRS PRINCIPLES & PRACTICES  $144

HT275 HEALTH INFORMATION SYSTEMS Textbooks HEALTH IT AND EHRSPRIC,PLES & PRACTICES  $144

HT277
HLTH INFO SYSTEMS TRAINING & 

INSTRUCTIONAL DESIGN
Textbooks HEALTH IT AND EHRSPRIC,PLES & PRACTICES  $144

IS100 CYBERSECURITY APPLICATION Textbooks SECURITY AWARENESS: APPLYING PRACTICAL S  $158

IS120 VECTOR GRAPHICS Textbooks ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR CC 2019: THE PROFESSIO  $100

IS135 ESSENTIALS OF WEB INTERACTION Textbooks THE NON-DESIGNER'S DESIGN BOOK  $38

IS148 COMPTIA A+ ESSENTIALS Textbooks LAB MANUAL FOR MANAGING AND TROUBLESHOOT  $97

IS148 COMPTIA A+ ESSENTIALS Textbooks MANAGING AND TROUBLESHOOTING PC'S EXAMS  $144

IS148 COMPTIA A+ ESSENTIALS Certification Tests COMPTIA A+ CERTIFICATION PART 1  $111

IS149 COMPTIA A+ PRACTICAL APPLICATIONS Textbooks LAB MANUAL FOR MANAGING AND TROUBLESHOOT  $97

IS149 COMPTIA A+ PRACTICAL APPLICATIONS Textbooks MANAGING AND TROUBLESHOOTING PC'S EXAMS  $144

IS149 COMPTIA A+ PRACTICAL APPLICATIONS Certification Tests COMPTIA A+ CERTIFICATION PART 2  $110

IS183 CISCO CCNA II Textbooks LABS & STUDY GUIDE FOR ROUTING AND SWITCHING ESSENTIALS  $128

IS185 CISCO CCNA IV Textbooks ENTERPRISE NETWORKING, SECURITY, AND AUT  $105

IS212 NETWORKING I Textbooks
COMPTIA NETWORK+GUIDE TO MANAGING AND TROUBLESHOOTING 

NETWORKS
 $114

IS215 WEB DEVELOPMENT PLATFORM Textbooks MURACH'S PHP AND MYSQL  $125

IS224 NETWORKING II Textbooks COMPTIA NETWORK+ GUIDE TO MANAGING AND T  $144

IS224 NETWORKING II Certification Tests COMPTIA NET+ CERTIFICATION  $170

IS225 WEBSITE CODING Textbooks INTRODUCTION TO WEB DEVELOPMENT USING HT  $173

IS225 WEBSITE CODING Textbooks NEW PERSPECTIVES ON BLENDED HTML AND CSS  $219

Page 20 of 76



IS235 ELEMENTS OF LINUX Textbooks LINUX  AND LPIC-1 GUIDE TO LINUX CERTIFI  $415

IS237
SERVER OPERATING SYSTEMS AND 

VIRTUALIZATION
Textbooks VIRTUALIZATION ESSENTIALS  $50

IS237
SERVER OPERATING SYSTEMS AND 

VIRTUALIZATION
Textbooks COMPTIA SERVER CERTIFICATION ALL-IN-ONE  $113

IS250 PROJECT MANAGEMENT Textbooks MICROSOFT PROJECT 2019 STEP BY STEP  $37

IS250 PROJECT MANAGEMENT Textbooks AN INTRODUCTION TO PROJECT MANAGEMENT  $113

IS280 COMPUTER FORENSICS Other COMPUTER SECURITY PROGRAM BACKGROUND CHECK  $45

IS281 CONTROL SYSTEMS SECURITY Other BACKGROUND CHECK  $45

JP118
INTRODUCTION TO DIGITAL IMAGERY-

PHOTOSHOP
Textbooks ADOBE PHOTOSHOP CC 2019: THE PROFESSIONA  $63

LA130 LAW AND THE LEGAL ASSISTANT Textbooks THE PARALEGAL PROFESSIONAL  $363

LA134 FAMILY LAW Textbooks FAMILY LAW: THE ESSENTIALS  $275

LA135 WILLS, ESTATES AND TRUSTS Textbooks WILLS, TRUSTS, AND ESTATE ADMINISTRATION  $244

LA231
INTRODUCTORY LEGAL RESEARCH AND 

WRITING
Textbooks BASIC LEGAL RESEARCH: TOOLS & STRATEGIES  $107

LA235 PERSONAL INJURY AND CIVIL WRONGS Textbooks PERSONAL INJURY AND THE LAW OF TORTS FOR  $250

LE104 AGENCY ADMINISTRATION Textbooks JUSTICE ADMINISTRATION: POLICE  $313

LE107
CRIMINAL JUSTICE INTERVIEW AND REPORT 

WRITING
Textbooks REPORT WRITING FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT AND C  $138

LE107
CRIMINAL JUSTICE INTERVIEW AND REPORT 

WRITING
Textbooks INTERVIEWING AND INVESTIGATION  $190

LE206 CRIMINAL PROCEDURES Textbooks CRIMINAL LAW AND PROCEDURE  $313

LE207 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION Textbooks CRIMINAL LAW AND PROCEDURE  $313

MA130 ENGINEERING GRAPHICS Textbooks A CONCISE INTRODUCTION TO ENGINEERING GR  $82

MC110 BENCH WORK Textbooks MACHINISTS' READY REFERENCE  $90

MC115 MACHINING I Textbooks
WORKBOOK AND PROJECTS MANUAL FOR PRECISION MACHINING 

TECHNOLOGY
 $50

MC115 MACHINING I Textbooks PRECISION MACHINING TECHNOLOGY  $212

MC117 CNC OPERATIONS Textbooks CNC PROGRAMMING: PRINCIPLES AND APPLICAT  $182

ME106 INDUSTRIAL FLUID POWER Textbooks FLUID POWER HYDRAULICS AND PNEUMATICS  $219

ME110 FUNDAMENTALS OF MOTOR CONTROLS Textbooks UNDERSTANDING BASIC MOTOR CONTROLS  $94

ME112 HEATING SYSTEM FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks AIR CONDITIONING SERVICE GUIDE  $119

ME112 HEATING SYSTEM FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks ELECTRICITY FOR REFRIGERATION  $250

ME115 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks AIR CONDITIONING SERVICE GUIDE  $119

ME115 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING TECHNOL  $350

ME115 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools TOOL KIT  $300

ME116 COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION Textbooks COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION FOR AIR CONDITI  $210

Page 21 of 76



ME116 COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION Textbooks REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING TECHNOL  $350

ME117
COMMERCIAL HEATING AND AIR 

CONDITIONING
Textbooks HVAC FUNDAMENTALS  $172

ME117
COMMERCIAL HEATING AND AIR 

CONDITIONING
Textbooks REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING TECHNOL  $350

ME134 HVAC CODE REQUIREMENTS Textbooks 2015 INTERNATIONAL GAS FUEL CODE  $204

ME134 HVAC CODE REQUIREMENTS Textbooks 2015 INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE  $204

ME140 LOW PRESSURE BOILERS Textbooks STUDY GUIDE FOR LOW PRESSURE BOILERS  $53

ME140 LOW PRESSURE BOILERS Textbooks LOW PRESSUE BOILERS  $129

MP111 AUDIO/VIDEO SCRIPTWRITING Textbooks SAVE THE CAT!: THE LAST BOOK ON SCREENWR  $32

MP111 AUDIO/VIDEO SCRIPTWRITING Textbooks INVISIBLE INK: A PRACTICAL GUIDE TO BUIL  $38

MP111 AUDIO/VIDEO SCRIPTWRITING Textbooks THE HOLLYWOOD STANDARD: THE COMPLETE AND  $57

MP113 VIDEO EDITING AND POST-PRODUCTION I Textbooks CUT BY CUT  $50

MP113 VIDEO EDITING AND POST-PRODUCTION I Textbooks FILM EDITING  $50

MP214 APPLIED PRODUCTION LOGISTICS Textbooks FILM PRODUCTION MANAGEMENT  $88

TR121 GENERAL INDUSTRIAL SAFETY/OSHA10 Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES & EAR PROTECTION  $5

WE100 BASIC WELDING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools TOOL KIT  $300

WE102 WELDING BLUEPRINT READING Textbooks BLUEPRINT READING FOR WELDERS  $175

WE102 WELDING BLUEPRINT READING Textbooks WELDING PRINT READING  $178

WE104 SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES AND EAR PROTECTION  $5

WE110 GAS METAL ARC WELDING Textbooks GMAW/FCAW HANDBOOK  $149

WE110 GAS METAL ARC WELDING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES & EAR PROTECTION  $5

WE111 GAS METAL ARC WELDING II Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES & EAR PROTECTION  $5

WE112 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING Textbooks GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING HANDBOOK  $119

WE112 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES & EAR PROTECTION  $5

WE113 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING II Textbooks GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING HANDBOOK  $119

WE113 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING II Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES & EAR PROTECTION  $5

WE115 WELDING LAYOUT AND CALCULATIONS Textbooks MATH FOR WELDERS  $112

WE115 WELDING LAYOUT AND CALCULATIONS Textbooks PRACTICAL PROBLEMS IN MATHEMATICS FOR WE  $128

WE116 FLUX CORED ARC WELDING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES & EAR PROTECTION  $5

WE118 INDUSTRIAL ROBOTIC WELDING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES & EAR PROTECTION  $5

WE128 WELDING METALLURGY Textbooks METALLURGY FUNDAMENTALS FERROUS AND NONF  $190

WE217 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING III Textbooks GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING HANDBOOK  $119

WE217 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING III Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES & EAR PROTECTION  $5

WE217 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING III Textbooks GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING HANDBOOK  $92

Page 22 of 76



WE217 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING III Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES & EAR PROTECTION  $5

WE217 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING III Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools WELDING TOOL KIT  $475

WE218 SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING III Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES AND EAR PROTECTION  $5

WE220 WELDING INSPECTION AND QUALIFICATION II Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES AND EAR PROTECTION  $5

Course ID Course/Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description
Fee 

Amount

AUTOMATION ENGINEER TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ASE ENTRY LEVEL TEST  $50

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

AUTO 121 SMALL ENGINE SERVICE Textbooks 9781631263927  $134

AUTO 129 BRAKES I E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $240

AUTO 130 DIESEL FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9781337624978  $135

AUTO 131 BRAKES II E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $240

AUTO 150 STEERING AND SUSPENSION I Textbooks 9780357700051  $240

AUTO 151 ALIGNMENT PRACTICUM Textbooks 9780357700037  $120

AUTO 156 ELECTRICAL I E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $240

AUTO 161 ENGINE PERFORMANCE I E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $240

AUTO 205 ENGINE PERFORMANCE II E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $240

AUTO 215 ENGINE PERFORMANCE III E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $240

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY REPAIR Certification Tests ASE ENTRY LEVEL TEST  $50

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY REPAIR Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

CHEF APPRENTICESHIP Certification Tests ACF CERTIFIED SOUS CHEF PRACTICAL  $50

CHEF APPRENTICESHIP Certification Tests ACF CERTIFIED SOUS CHEF WRITTEN  $75

CHEF APPRENTICESHIP Uniforms UNIFORMS  $50

CHEF APPRENTICESHIP Other APPRENTICE REGISTRATION FEES  $400

FOOD & BEVERAGE MANAGEMENT Uniforms UNIFORMS  $82

HOTEL/LODGING MANAGEMENT Uniforms UNIFORMS  $82

HMGT 120 FOOD SERVICE SANITATION Textbooks 9781582803333  $102

HMGT 121
PERSPECTIVES OF HOSPITALITY 

MANAGEMENT
Textbooks 9780135209813  $153

Johnson County Community College

Independence Community College (No Fee Changes)

Page 23 of 76



HMGT 223 FUNDAMENTALS OF BAKING Textbooks 9781119148487  $40

HMGT 223 FUNDAMENTALS OF BAKING Textbooks 9781119148449  $125

HMGT 226 GARDE MANGER Textbooks 9780470587805  $62

HMGT 240 ADVANCED BAKING Textbooks 9781418011697  $130

HMGT 248 CONFECTIONERY ARTS Textbooks 9780470398920  $52

HMGT 268 HOSPITALITY MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING Textbooks 9781119299653  $79

HMGT 279 BEVERAGE CONTROL Textbooks 9780135190807  $29

HMGT 279 BEVERAGE CONTROL Textbooks 9780470248454  $106

COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests KS BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY APPRENTICE LICENSE  $15

COSMETOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $78

COSMETOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools COSMETOLOGY KIT  $2,078

COSMETOLOGY-NAIL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests KS BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY APPRENTICE LICENSE  $15

COSMETOLOGY-NAIL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $78

COSMETOLOGY-NAIL TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools NAIL TECHNOLOGY KIT  $288

ESTHETICS Certification Tests KS BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY APPRENTICE LICENSE  $15

ESTHETICS Uniforms UNIFORMS  $78

ESTHETICS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools ESTHETICS KIT  $1,498

CO 100 ESTHETICS Textbooks 9781882908059  $57

CO 100 ESTHETICS Textbooks 9780101115629  $412

CO 109 NAIL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9780357483664  $324

DIETARY MANAGER CERTIFICATE Uniforms UNIFORMS  $82

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools ELECTRICIAN JOURNEYMAN TOOL KIT  $150

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests JOURNEYMAN ELECTRICIAN LICENSING EXAM  $100

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools ELECTRICIAN APPRENTICE TOOL KIT  $250

ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools ELECTRONICS KIT  $80

ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS TRAINER KIT  $100

ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools MICROCONTROLLER SYSTEM APPLICATIONS KIT  $110

ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools MICROCOMPUTER TRAINER KIT  $190

ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

ELTE 110 AC/DC CIRCUITS Textbooks 9781932685398  $56

ELTE 115 PRINT READING Textbooks 9780826915757  $77

ELTE 115 PRINT READING Textbooks 9781455922970  $114

ELTE 122 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE I Textbooks 9781950431076  $74

Page 24 of 76



ELTE 122 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE I Textbooks 9781455922970  $114

ELTE 125 RESIDENTIAL WIRING Textbooks 9781455922970  $114

ELTE 125 RESIDENTIAL WIRING Textbooks 9780357366479  $130

ELTE 175 LOW VOLTAGE WIRING Textbooks 9781455922970  $114

ELTE 175 LOW VOLTAGE WIRING Textbooks 9781111639532  $225

ELTE 200 COMMERCIAL WIRING Textbooks 9781455922970  $114

ELTE 200 COMMERCIAL WIRING Textbooks 9780357137697  $130

ELTE 222 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE II Textbooks 9781950431083  $60

ELTE 222 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE II Textbooks 9781455922970  $114

ELTE 250 INDUSTRIAL WIRING II Textbooks 9781455922970  $114

ELTE 250 INDUSTRIAL WIRING II Textbooks 9780826912268  $142

HEALTH CARE INTERPRETING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools RECORDING DEVICE  $20

HEALTH CARE INTERPRETING Other FLU SHOT  $30

HEALTH CARE INTERPRETING Other TB TEST  $30

HEALTH CARE INTERPRETING Other OPIC CANDIDATE TEST  $73

HVAC TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools

CALCULATOR; 6" OR 8" SLIP JOINT PLIERS; FLASHLIGHT; 6" DIAGONAL 

CUTTING PLIERS; MAGNETIC NUT DRIVERS: 1/4; 5/16; 3/8; 

THERMOSTAT SCREWDRIVER; TAPE MEASURE; RAZOR KNIFE

 $194

HVAC TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

HVAC 167 SHEET METAL LAYOUT AND FABRICATION Textbooks 9780100113466  $5

HVAC 188 LOAD CALCULATION AND DUCT DESIGN Textbooks 9780100114524  $10

HVAC 188 LOAD CALCULATION AND DUCT DESIGN Textbooks 9780100003156  $43

HVAC 188 LOAD CALCULATION AND DUCT DESIGN Textbooks 9781892765260  $68

METAL FABRICATION TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

METAL FABRICATION TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools

CHIPPING HAMMER, WIRE BRUSH CS BRISTLE, WIRE BRUSH SS 

BRISTLE (FOR AL), WIRE BRUSH SS BRISTLE (FOR SS), SLIP JOINT 

PLIERS, LOCKING PLIERS, MIG PLIERS, COMBINATION SQUARE WITH 

SCRIBE, TAPE MEAS

 $337

METAL FABRICATION TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment WORK BOOTS  $45

METAL FABRICATION TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment

WELDING JACKET WITH LEATHER SLEEVES, LEATHER WORK GLOVES, 

WELDING GAUNTLETS, GTAW GLOVES, WELDING PANTS (HEAVY 

DENIM JEANS), WELDERS CAP, HEADGEAR WITH CLEAR FACE SHIELD, 

#5 SHIELD FOR HEADGEA

 $400

METAL FABRICATION/WELDING CERTIFICATE Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools

CHIPPING HAMMER, WIRE BRUSH CS BRISTLE, WIRE BRUSH SS 

BRISTLE (FOR AL), WIRE BRUSH SS BRISTLE (FOR SS), SLIP JOINT 

PLIERS, LOCKING PLIERS, MIG PLIERS, COMBINATION SQUARE WITH 

SCRIBE, TAPE MEAS

 $317

MFAB 124 INTRODUCTION TO WELDING Textbooks 9781635636864  $146

Page 25 of 76



MFAB 131 (SMAW) SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING Textbooks 9781635636864  $146

MFAB 140 MAINTENANCE REPAIR WELDING Textbooks 9781635636864  $146

MFAB 180
BLUEPRINT AND SYMBOLS READING FOR 

WELDERS
Textbooks 9780826930712  $85

MFAB 205 SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING II Textbooks 9781635636864  $146

MFAB 215 FABRICATION PRACTICES I Textbooks 9781635636864  $146

MFAB 240 METALURGY Textbooks 9781635638745  $112

MFAB 250 FABRICATION PRACTICES II Textbooks 9781936058280  $6

MFAB 250 FABRICATION PRACTICES II Textbooks 9780100010598  $8

MFAB 250 FABRICATION PRACTICES II Textbooks 9780831130190  $30

MFAB 259 SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING III Textbooks 9780100010598  $8

MFAB 259 SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING III Textbooks 9781936058280  $9

MFAB 259 SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING III Textbooks 9789994925827  $33

PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools

6" OR 8" SLIP JOINT PLIERS; 6" DIAGONAL CUTTING PLIERS; TAPE 

MEASURE; PIPW WRENCH; TORPEDO LEVEL; ADJUSTABLE WRENCH; 

TUBING CUTTERS; HAMMER; GLOVES; 6 IN 1 SCREW DRIVER

 $150

PLUM 110 INTRODUCTION TO PLUMBING SYSTEMS Textbooks 9780100011007  $85

PLUM 110 INTRODUCTION TO PLUMBING SYSTEMS Textbooks 9781609830526  $103

PLUM 110 INTRODUCTION TO PLUMBING SYSTEMS Textbooks 9781111307776  $160

PLUM 125 RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING Textbooks 9780100011007  $85

PLUM 125 RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING Textbooks 9781609830526  $103

PLUM 125 RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING Textbooks 9781111307776  $160

PLUM 140 BACKFLOW PREVENTERS Textbooks 9780100115071  $5

PLUM 140 BACKFLOW PREVENTERS Textbooks 9781111307776  $160

PLUM 210 DWV AND WATER DISTRIBUTION Textbooks 9780100011007  $85

PLUM 210 DWV AND WATER DISTRIBUTION Textbooks 9781609830526  $103

PLUM 210 DWV AND WATER DISTRIBUTION Textbooks 9781111307776  $160

PLUM 240 INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR Textbooks 9780100011007  $85

PLUM 240 INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR Textbooks 9781609830526  $103

PLUM 240 INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR Textbooks 9781111307776  $160

RAILROAD CONDUCTOR Personal Protective Equipment RAILROAD APPROVED STEEL TOE BOOTS  $150

RAILROAD CONDUCTOR Other HEARING TEST  $150

RAILROAD CONDUCTOR Other VISION TEST  $150

ACCT 111 SMALL BUSINESS ACCOUNTING Textbooks ACCT 111 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $133

Page 26 of 76



ACCT 111 SMALL BUSINESS ACCOUNTING Textbooks 9781119743996  $32

ACCT 121 ACCOUNTING I Textbooks 9781264116409  $39

ACCT 121 ACCOUNTING I Textbooks ACCT 121 DAY ONE TEXTBOOK  $135

ACCT 122 ACCOUNTING II Textbooks ACCT 122 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $135

ACCT 131 FEDERAL INCOME TAX I Textbooks ACCT 131 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $130

ACCT 132 FEDERAL INCOME TAXES II Textbooks ACCT 132 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $130

ACCT 136 COMPUTERIZED ACCOUNTING APPLICATIONS Textbooks 9781266308963  $38

ACCT 136 COMPUTERIZED ACCOUNTING APPLICATIONS Textbooks ACCT 136 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $112

ACCT 215
ACCOUNTING FOR NON-PROFIT 

ORGANIZATIONS
Textbooks 9781264115990  $35

ACCT 215
ACCOUNTING FOR NON-PROFIT 

ORGANIZATIONS
Textbooks ACCT 215 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $117

ACCT 222 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING Textbooks 9781266233463  $38

ACCT 222 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING Textbooks ACCT 222 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $79

ACCT 231 INTERMEDIATE ACCOUNTING I Textbooks 9781264117734  $38

ACCT 231 INTERMEDIATE ACCOUNTING I E-subscriptions/E-books ACCT 231 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $88

ACCT 232 INTERMEDIATE ACCOUNTING II Textbooks 9781264117734  $38

ACCT 232 INTERMEDIATE ACCOUNTING II E-subscriptions/E-books ACCT 232 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $88

ACCT 285 ACCOUNTING CAPSTONE Textbooks 9780134667386  $35

ACCT 285 ACCOUNTING CAPSTONE Textbooks 9781307759877  $49

ACCT 285 ACCOUNTING CAPSTONE Textbooks 9780912503752  $73

AET 110 INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE Textbooks 9780826937124  $118

AET 122 INDUSTRIAL CODE Textbooks 9781455924363  $19

AET 122 INDUSTRIAL CODE Textbooks 9781455922970  $114

ANI 125 INTRODUCTION TO 2D ANIMATION Textbooks 9780865478978  $35

ANI 125 INTRODUCTION TO 2D ANIMATION Textbooks 9780240806709  $55

ASL 120 ELEMENTARY AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE I Textbooks 9780101115711  $65

ASL 121 ELEMENTARY AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE I Textbooks 9780101115728  $65

ASL 135 INTRO TO ASL LINGUISTICS Textbooks 9781563685071  $80

ASL 145 INTRODUCTION TO DEAF COMMUNITY Textbooks 9780930323493  $25

ASL 145 INTRODUCTION TO DEAF COMMUNITY Textbooks 9781635501735  $90

AVHO 102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE (CNA) Textbooks 9780100008830  $8

AVHO 102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE (CNA) Textbooks 9781604250756  $17

AVHO 102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE (CNA) Textbooks 9781604250749  $47

Page 27 of 76



AVHO 104 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks 9780100009912  $13

AVHO 104 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks 9780803669451  $45

AVHO 104 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks 9781259928178  $138

BLAW 261 BUSINESS LAW I Textbooks 9781260684681  $38

BLAW 261 BUSINESS LAW I E-subscriptions/E-books DAY ONE ACCESS BLAW 261  $88

BLAW 263 BUSINESS LAW II Textbooks 9781266367991  $38

BLAW 263 BUSINESS LAW II E-subscriptions/E-books BLAW 263 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $88

BOT 141
ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORDS 

APPLICATIONS
Textbooks 9780763881368  $184

BOT 150 RECORDS MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9781305699830  $317

BOT 170
INTRODUCTION TO MEDICAL CODING AND 

BILLING
Textbooks 9781640161559  $115

BOT 170
INTRODUCTION TO MEDICAL CODING AND 

BILLING
Textbooks 9781640160873  $122

BOT 170
INTRODUCTION TO MEDICAL CODING AND 

BILLING
Textbooks 9780357475805  $214

BUS 121 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS Textbooks 9781266239472  $25

BUS 121 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS E-subscriptions/E-books BUS 121 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $88

BUS 141 PRINCIPLES OF MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9781266229411  $27

BUS 141 PRINCIPLES OF MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books BUS 141 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $88

BUS 215 SAVINGS AND INVESTMENT Textbooks 9781266321689  $27

BUS 215 SAVINGS AND INVESTMENT E-subscriptions/E-books BUS 215 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $88

BUS 235
INTRODUCTION TO INTERNATIONAL 

BUSINESS
Textbooks 9781266400285  $25

BUS 235
INTRODUCTION TO INTERNATIONAL 

BUSINESS
E-subscriptions/E-books BUS 235 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $88

BUS 243 HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9781264130207  $19

BUS 243 HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books BUS 243 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $88

CDTP 135
DESKTOP PHOTO MANIPULATION I: 

PHOTOSHOP
Textbooks 9780136904731  $60

CDTP 155
DESKTOP PHOTO MANIPULATION II: 

PHOTOSHOP
Textbooks 9780136904731  $60

CDTP 175
DESKTOP PHOTO MANIPULATION III: 

PHOTOSHOP
Textbooks 9780136904731  $60

CET 105 CONSTRUCTION METHODS Textbooks 9781119583080  $52

CET 160 GREEN BUILDING FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9780100009660  $14

CET 160 GREEN BUILDING FUNDAMENTALS E-subscriptions/E-books CET 160 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $63

CIS 142 BEGINNING PROGRAMMING USING PYTHON Textbooks 9780101115506  $6

CIS 142 BEGINNING PROGRAMMING USING PYTHON Textbooks 9781394140152  $77

Page 28 of 76



CIS 204 UNIX SCRIPTING AND UTILITIES Textbooks 9781119700913  $50

CPCA 114 DATABASES I: MS ACCESS Textbooks 9780357025697  $40

CPCA 114 DATABASES I: MS ACCESS E-subscriptions/E-books CPCA 114 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $63

CPCA 115 DATABASES II: MS ACCESS Textbooks 9780357025697  $40

CPCA 115 DATABASES II: MS ACCESS E-subscriptions/E-books CPCA 115 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $33

CPCA 120 COMPUTER USER SUPPORT SKILLS Textbooks 9780789752406  $100

CPCA 120 COMPUTER USER SUPPORT SKILLS E-subscriptions/E-books CPCA 120 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $32

CPCA 121 INTRODUCTION TO PROJECT MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9781119126355  $84

CPCA 138 WINDOWS FOR MICROCOMPUTERS E-subscriptions/E-books CPCA 138 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $63

CS 200
CONCEPTS OF PROGRAMMING ALGORITHMS 

USING C++
Textbooks 9781394104543  $77

CS 201
CONCEPTS OF PROGRAMMING ALGORITHMS 

USING C#
Textbooks 9780101115513  $9

CS 201
CONCEPTS OF PROGRAMMING ALGORITHMS 

USING C#
Textbooks 9780134601540  $179

CS 205
CONCEPTS OF PROGRAMMING ALGORITHMS 

USING JAVA
Textbooks 9781394129676  $77

CS 210 DISCRETE STRUCTURES I Textbooks CS 210 ZYBOOK  $77

CS 211 DISCRETE STRUCTURES II Textbooks CS 211 ZYBOOK  $77

CS 235
OBJECT-ORIENTED PROGRAMMING USING 

C++
Textbooks CS 235 ZYBOOK  $77

CS 236 OBJECT-ORIENTED PROGRAMMING USING C# Textbooks 9780134601540  $179

DIET 100
FOODSERVICE MANAGEMENT FOR DIETARY 

MANAGERS
Textbooks 9780578785615  $160

DRAF 130
INTRODUCTION TO CAD CONCEPTS: 

AUTOCAD
Textbooks 9781630574208  $60

DRAF 132 INTRODUCTION TO AUTOCAD LT Textbooks 9781630572686  $53

DRAF 145 INTRODUCTION TO PARAMETRIC DESIGN Textbooks 9781630574222  $55

DRAF 162 3D PRINTING Textbooks 9781259860386  $30

DRAF 162 3D PRINTING Textbooks 9781680456523  $40

DRAF 164
ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING RESIDENTIAL 

INTERIOR DESIGN
Textbooks 9781118627693  $55

DRAF 164
ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING RESIDENTIAL 

INTERIOR DESIGN
Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools

DRAF 164 KIT - ERASER VINYL STAEDTLER, MESH BAG 10X13, 

ERASING SHIELD, PIGMA MICRON BLACK PEN, 0.9MM,DRAFTING 

PENCIL, LEAD REFILL, 0.9MM, HB 90, GRAPHGEAR 500 MECHANICAL, 

CLIC ERASER GRIP, BLA

 $66

DRAF 225 CIVIL DRAFTING Textbooks 9780100113916  $7

DRAF 225 CIVIL DRAFTING Textbooks 9780100113893  $8

DRAF 225 CIVIL DRAFTING Textbooks 9780134436043  $153

Page 29 of 76



DRAF 230 INTERMEDIATE CAD: AUTO CAD Textbooks 9781630574208  $60

DRAF 245 MECHANICAL DESKTOP INVENTOR Textbooks 9781630574222  $55

DRAF 264 CAD: INTERIOR DESIGN Textbooks 9781630574208  $60

DS 220 DATA VISUALIZATION Textbooks 9781526468925  $51

ELEC 120 INTRODUCTION TO ELECTRONICS Textbooks 9780100008779  $17

ELEC 120 INTRODUCTION TO ELECTRONICS Textbooks 9780101115575  $26

ELEC 125 DIGITAL ELECTRONICS I Textbooks 9780100115064  $17

ELEC 125 DIGITAL ELECTRONICS I Textbooks 9780134220130  $209

ELEC 186 COMPTIA A+ ESSENTIALS Textbooks 9780357108376  $150

ELEC 225 DIGITAL ELECTRONICS II Textbooks 9780100006409  $6

ELEC 225 DIGITAL ELECTRONICS II Textbooks 9780100114692  $150

ELEC 225 DIGITAL ELECTRONICS II Textbooks 9780134220130  $209

ELEC 234 AC CIRCUITS Textbooks 9780077520878  $84

ELEC 234 AC CIRCUITS Textbooks 9780073373805  $137

ELEC 235 DIGITAL SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS Textbooks 9781941222249  $34

ELEC 235 DIGITAL SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS Textbooks 9780101115117  $133

ELEC 240 ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS Textbooks 9780100012523  $71

ELEC 240 ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS Textbooks 9781532381324  $170

ELEC 250 MICROCOMPUTER MAINTENANCE Textbooks 9781260455069  $91

ELEC 271 ELECTRONICS INTERNSHIP Textbooks 9780100003019  $8

EMS 128 EMS FIRST RESPONDER Textbooks 9780100010000  $9

EMS 128 EMS FIRST RESPONDER Textbooks 9781616697686  $20

EMS 128 EMS FIRST RESPONDER Textbooks 9781284230789  $140

EMS 131 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Textbooks 9780100010000  $9

EMS 131 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Textbooks 9781284131987  $99

EMS 131 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Textbooks 9781284243758  $295

EMS 220 MICT I Textbooks 9781616697686  $20

EMS 220 MICT I Textbooks 9781616697723  $53

EMS 220 MICT I Textbooks 9781284166095  $366

EVRN 134 PRINCIPLES OF SUSTAINABILITY Textbooks 9780134011271  $200

FASH 150 TEXTILES Textbooks 9780134128634  $166

FASH 150 TEXTILES Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools

9781604051445 FABRIC KIT: THE TEXTILE KIT, CONTAINS OVER 250 

FIBER, YARNS, AND FABRIC SAMPLES. INCLUDES ITEXTILES 3.0 

COMPLETE INTERACTIVE ONLINE LEARNING SYSTEM

 $114

FIRE 141 FIGHERFIGHTER II Textbooks 9780879396626  $133

Page 30 of 76



FLR 130 PRINCIPLES OF TRADITIONAL DESIGN Textbooks 9781645649687  $150

FLR 130 PRINCIPLES OF TRADITIONAL DESIGN Other LAB_FLORAL SUPPLIES  $100

FLR 150 CONTEMPORARY DESIGN STYLES Textbooks 9781645649687  $150

FLR 250 SYMPATHY FLOWERS Textbooks 9780980181555  $13

FLR 250 SYMPATHY FLOWERS Textbooks 9780789459541  $40

FLR 250 SYMPATHY FLOWERS Textbooks 9781645649687  $150

GAME 104 INTRODUCTION TO GAME DEVELOPMENT Textbooks 9780763778958  $80

GAME 105 BEGINNING GAME CREATION Textbooks 9781138921771  $69

GAME 105 BEGINNING GAME CREATION Student Software Licenses PLAYMAKER SOFTWARE  $50

HC 130
MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY FOR HEALTHCARE 

PROFESSIONS
E-subscriptions/E-books HC 130 DAY ONE ACCESS  $89

HCI 130 INTERPRETING SKILLS II Textbooks 9780135745212  $38

HORT 140 TURFGRASS I Textbooks 9781119204633  $135

HORT 201
INTRODUCTION TO HORTICULTURAL 

SCIENCE
Textbooks 9780135184820  $180

HORT 225 PLANT PROBLEMS Textbooks 9780100114401  $14

ITMD 121 INTERIOR DESIGN I Textbooks 9781645641469  $115

ITMD 125 INTERIOR TEXTILES Textbooks 9781936480906  $78

ITMD 125 INTERIOR TEXTILES Textbooks 9780134128634  $166

ITMD 185

CONSTRUCTION METHODS, BUILDING 

SYSTEMS AND REGULATIONS FOR THE 

INTERIOR DESIGNER

Textbooks 9781628920932  $89

ITMD 224 INTERIOR DESIGN IV Textbooks 9781563677595  $123

ITMD 235 KITCHEN AND BATH DESIGN Textbooks 9781118439104  $85

ITMD 235 KITCHEN AND BATH DESIGN Textbooks 9781118627723  $85

ITMD 235 KITCHEN AND BATH DESIGN Textbooks 9781118568743  $91

ITMD 235 KITCHEN AND BATH DESIGN Textbooks 9781118715680  $91

ITMD 235 KITCHEN AND BATH DESIGN Textbooks 9781118775288  $91

ITMD 235 KITCHEN AND BATH DESIGN Textbooks 9781118439128  $95

ITMD 235 KITCHEN AND BATH DESIGN Textbooks 9781118367629  $99

ITMD 235 KITCHEN AND BATH DESIGN Textbooks 9781118362488  $106

ITMD 271 BUDGETING AND ESTIMATING Textbooks 9781501361111  $90

MIRM 143 CODING CLASSIFICATION SYSTEMS I Textbooks 9781584268130  $95

MIRM 143 CODING CLASSIFICATION SYSTEMS I Textbooks 9781584268109  $115

MIRM 143 CODING CLASSIFICATION SYSTEMS I Textbooks 9781584267447  $119

MIRM 144 CODING CLASSIFICATION SYSTEMS II Textbooks 9781584268253  $99

Page 31 of 76



MIRM 144 CODING CLASSIFICATION SYSTEMS II Textbooks 9781584268109  $115

MIRM 144 CODING CLASSIFICATION SYSTEMS II Textbooks 9781640160491  $122

MIRM 144 CODING CLASSIFICATION SYSTEMS II Textbooks 9781584268192  $127

MIRM 145 REIMBURSEMENT METHODOLOGIES Textbooks 9780143118213  $18

MIRM 145 REIMBURSEMENT METHODOLOGIES Textbooks 9781584268000  $100

MKT 121 RETAIL MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9781260684704  $19

MKT 121 RETAIL MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books MKT 121 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $88

MKT 146 SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING Textbooks 9781591848073  $14

MKT 230 MARKETING Textbooks 9781266399190  $25

MKT 230 MARKETING E-subscriptions/E-books MKT 230 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $88

MKT 240 ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION Textbooks 9781266558245  $19

MKT 240 ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION E-subscriptions/E-books MKT 240 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $88

MKT 290
CAPSTONE: MARKETING MANAGEMENT CASE 

STUDIES
E-subscriptions/E-books MKT 290 DAY ONE CAPSTONE  $69

SAG 245
PRINCIPLES OF SUSTAINABLE MARKET 

FARMING
Textbooks 9781603587945  $14

SAG 245
PRINCIPLES OF SUSTAINABLE MARKET 

FARMING
Textbooks 9780865717657  $25

SAG 245
PRINCIPLES OF SUSTAINABLE MARKET 

FARMING
Textbooks 9781603588539  $30

WEB 110 HTML AND CSS Textbooks 9780137313211  $75

WEB 120 WEB ANALYTICS Textbooks 9781119144014  $50

WEB 121 DIGITAL MEDIA ASSETS Textbooks 9781138804647  $47

WEB 122 CSS TECHNIQUES & PROJECTS Textbooks 9781617293450  $45

WEB 124 WEB SCRIPTING: JAVASCRIPT II Textbooks 9781118531648  $40

WEB 150
ESSENTIAL WEB CONCEPTS AND 

TECHNIQUES I
Textbooks 9781285845401  $142

Course ID Course/Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description
Fee 

Amount
AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND REFINISHING 

TECHNOLOGY
Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND REFINISHING 

TECHNOLOGY
Uniforms PAINT SUIT  $16

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND REFINISHING 

TECHNOLOGY
Uniforms UNIFORM SHIRTS - 2  $50

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND REFINISHING 

TECHNOLOGY
Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $4

Kansas City Kansas Community College

Page 32 of 76



AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND REFINISHING 

TECHNOLOGY
Certification Tests I-CAR DIGITAL CREDENTIAL EXAM  $150

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND REFINISHING 

TECHNOLOGY
Certification Tests I-CAR WELDING TEST  $235

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND REFINISHING 

TECHNOLOGY
Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $8

ACRT0101 OSHA 10 Certification Tests OSHA SAFETY  $25

ACRT0110 COSMETIC AUTO BODY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools RESPIRATOR  $22

ACRT0110 COSMETIC AUTO BODY Student Software Licenses I-CAR SUBSCRIPTION  $50

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $35

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $2

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $8

AUTT0103
AUTOMOTIVE SHOP OPERATIONS AND 

SAFETY
Textbooks ISBN: 9781284180992  $141

AUTT0103
AUTOMOTIVE SHOP OPERATIONS AND 

SAFETY
Certification Tests S/P2 TESTING  $10

AUTT0182 ENGINE PERFORMANCE 1 Certification Tests AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE EXCELLENCE CERTIFICATION  $43

AUTT0284 ENGINE PERFORMANCE 2 Certification Tests AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE EXCELLENCE CERTIFICATION  $43

BUILDING ENGINEERING AND MAINTENANCE 

TECHNOLOGY
Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

BUILDING ENGINEERING AND MAINTENANCE 

TECHNOLOGY
Uniforms UNIFORMS  $120

BUILDING ENGINEERING AND MAINTENANCE 

TECHNOLOGY
Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $8

BUILDING ENGINEERING AND MAINTENANCE 

TECHNOLOGY
Student Software Licenses

INTERPLAY LEARNING BASIC HOUSEHOLD APPLIANCES ONLINE 

MEMBERSHIP
 $50

BEMT0101 OSHA 30 Certification Tests OSHA SAFETY  $20

BEMT0101 OSHA 30 Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools

TAPE MEASURE 25', SPEED SQUARE 7", FRAMING SQUARE, HARD HAT 

TYPE 1 CLASS C RATCHET SUSPENSION, 20. OZ STRAIGHT CLAW 

FRAMING HAMMER,  SAFETY GLASSES, SAFETY GLASSES, EMPIRE 24" 

LEVEL, BACKPACK,

 $350

BEMT0102 TOOL SAFETY, POWER, PNEUMATIC, HAND Textbooks ISBN 9780357700044  $120

BEMT0108 CARPENTRY BASICS Student Software Licenses INTERPLAY LEARNING ONLINE MEMBERSHIP  $50

BEMT0112 RESIDENTIAL ELECTRICAL Student Software Licenses INTERPLAY LEARNING ELECTRICAL ONLINE MEMBERSHIP  $50

BEMT0130 DRYWALL Student Software Licenses INTERPLAY LEARNING DRYWALL ONLINE MEMBERSHIP  $50

BEMT0221
BASIC HOUSEHOLD APPLIANCE REPAIR AND 

MAINTENANCE
Student Software Licenses

INTERPLAY LEARNING BASIC HOUSEHOLD APPLIANCES ONLINE 

MEMBERSHIP
 $50

COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $8

Page 33 of 76



CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $150

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $2

CONS0101 SAFETY ORIENTATION Certification Tests OSHA SAFETY  $25

CONS0106 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS Textbooks ISBN # 9780136086369  $80

CONS0106 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools

20-22 OZ FRAMING HAMMER, 16 OZ TRIM HAMMER, SPEED SQUARE W/ 

RAFTER BOOK, 6 IN 1 SCREW DRIVER, LINEMEN TYPE PLIERS, SIDE 

CUTTERS, CATS PAW NAIL PULLER, CARPENTERS NAIL AND TOOL 

POUCHES W/BELT,

 $450

CONS0108 CARPENTRY BASICS Textbooks ISBN # 9780132292689  $95

CONS0208 CARPENTRY (LEVEL 2) Textbooks ISBN 9780136144106  $100

COSMETOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

COSMETOLOGY Uniforms SCRIBS (2 SETS)  $55

COSM0105
COSMETOLOGY HAIR CARE/STYLING 

SERVICES
Textbooks PIVOT POINT COSMETOLOGY BOOK BUNDLE  $345

COSM0105
COSMETOLOGY HAIR CARE/STYLING 

SERVICES
Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools

SHEAR 5 1/2" W/MLD, VIPER SHEAR SET, HAIR SHAPER PROF STYLING 

RAZOR, HAIR SHAPER BLADES 10/PK, DRYER PIK SUPER NOZZLE 

BLOWER, MINI NANO TITANIUM 1/2" STRT'G

 $685

COSM0105
COSMETOLOGY HAIR CARE/STYLING 

SERVICES
Other APPRENTICE LICENSE  $15

COSM0125 KANSAS STATE LAW Certification Tests KS STATE BOARD PRACTICAL EXAM  $75

COSM0125 KANSAS STATE LAW Certification Tests KS STATE BOARD WRITTEN EXAM  $75

CULINARY ARTS Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

CULINARY ARTS Uniforms UNIFORMS  $312

CULN0120 COOKING METHODS Textbooks ISBN 9781119505631  $51

CULN0170 MENU MARKETING AND PLANNING Certification Tests
HOSPITALITY AND RESTAURANT MARKETING MANAGEFIRST 

CERTIFICATION
 $29

CULN0190
HOSPITALITY AND RESTAURANT 

MANAGEMENT
Certification Tests HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT - MANAGEFIRST CERTIFICATION  $29

CULN0200 INVENTORY AND PURCHASING Certification Tests INVENTORY & PURCHASING - MANAGEFIRST CERTIFICATION  $29

CULN0205 SERVSAFE Textbooks ISBN 9781582803227  $5

CULN0205 SERVSAFE Certification Tests SERVSAFE CERTIFICATION  $11

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION & 

DEVELOPMENT
Certification Tests CPR/FIRST AID CERTIFICATE  $32

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION & 

DEVELOPMENT
Uniforms UNIFORMS  $50

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION & 

DEVELOPMENT
Membership Fee

NAEYC MEMBERSHIP (NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR THE EDUCATION 

OF YOUNG CHILDREN EDUCATORS)
 $30

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION & 

DEVELOPMENT
Other PROGRAM ID BADGE  $7

Page 34 of 76



EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION & 

DEVELOPMENT CERTIFICATE B
Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE FOR CERT B  $20

ECED0100 INTRODUCTION TO EARLY CHILDHOOD Textbooks ISBN: 9780134747934  $30

ECED0110 INFANT/TODDLERS I Textbooks ISBN: 9780134520711  $30

ECED0111 INFANT, TODDLER II Textbooks ISBN: 9780134520711  $30

ECED0112 PRESCHOOL CHILD I Textbooks ISBN: 9780133461848  $30

ECED0113 PRESCHOOL CHILD II Textbooks ISBN: 9780133461848  $30

ECED0143 CREATIVE ACTIVITIES FOR YOUNG CHILDREN Textbooks ISBN: 9780133521252  $30

ECED0150
HEALTH, SAFETY AND NUTRITION IN EARLY 

CHILDHOOD
Textbooks ISBN: 9780134027012  $30

ECED0170 EARLY CHILDHOOD CURRICULUM Textbooks ISBN: 9780134747620  $30

ECED0180
DEVELOPING LANGUAGE AND LITERACY IN 

EARLY CHILDHOOD
Textbooks ISBN: 9780134866666  $30

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $85

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $5

ELET0100 SAFETY  (OSHA 30) Certification Tests OSHA SAFETY  $25

ELET0104 PRINT READING Textbooks ISBN 9781605259567  $26

ELET0130 AC/DC CIRCUITS I Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools

DIAGONAL CUTTER, INSULATION RIPPER, ROLL, ELECTRICAL TAPE, 

GFCI TESTER, H.V. FLAT TIP SCREWDRIVER, H.V. PHILLIPS 

SCREWDRIVER, ?? NUT-DRIVER, 5/16? NUT-DRIVER, NEEDLE NOSE 

PLYER, LINEMAN?S PLYE

 $250

HEATING AND REFRIGERATION Certification Tests EPA 608  $25

HEATING AND REFRIGERATION Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

HEATING AND REFRIGERATION Uniforms UNIFROMS  $120

HEATING AND REFRIGERATION Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $3

HVAC0100 SAFETY ORIENTATION/OSHA 10 Certification Tests OSHA SAFETY  $25

HVAC0115 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools

22 PIECE ELECTRICAL TOOL KIT, HVAC MULTIMETER KIT, WRENCHES-

CRESCENT, REFRIGERATION SERVICE WRENCH, TAPE MEASURE, 

CHANNEL LOCK PLIERS

 $250

HVAC0115 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Student Software Licenses INTERPLAY LEARNING ONLINE MEMBERSHIP  $199

HVAC0120 HEATING SYSTEM FUNDAMENTALS Certification Tests GAS HEAT CERTIFICATION  $15

HVAC0125 ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTALS Certification Tests ELECTRICAL CERTIFICATION  $15

HVAC0226 COOLING 1 Certification Tests AIR CONDITIONING CERTIFICATION  $15

MACHINE TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

MACHINE TECHNOLOGY Membership Fee SKILLS USA MEMBERSHIP  $15

MACHINE TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $8

Page 35 of 76



MACH0101 SAFETY (OSHA 10 OR 30) Certification Tests OSHA SAFETY  $25

MACH0108 MACHINING I Certification Tests NIMS CERTIFICATION  $120

MACH0201 MACHINING III Certification Tests NIMS CERTIFICATION  $120

NAIL TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

NAIL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms SCRUBS  $25

NAIL0101 SCIENTIFIC CONCEPTS Textbooks ISBN 9781305625204  $235

NAIL0101 SCIENTIFIC CONCEPTS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools
ACRYLIC BRUSH, DAPPEN DISH, MANICURE BOWL, TOENAIL 

CLIPPERS, CUTICLE PUSHER, NAIL NIPPERS, TIP SLICERS
 $100

NAIL0105 MANICURING SKILLS Certification Tests APPRENTICESHIP LICENSE  $15

NAIL0120 KANSAS STATE LAW NAIL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests KS STATE BOARD EXAM  $150

NURSING AIDE Certification Tests KDADS TEST FEE  $20

NURSING AIDE Liability insurance GROUP INSURANCE THROUGH HP DIVISION  $15

NURSING AIDE Background Checks BG CHECK THROUGH KDADS  $19

NURSING AIDE Other WORKBOOK ISBN: 978-1975108540  $41

NURSING AIDE Uniforms SECOND-HAND WATCH  $40

NURSING AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS  $50

NURSING AIDE Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools
SKILLS EQUIPMENT KIT (STETHOSCOPE, GAIT BELT, SURGICAL 

SCISSORS)
 $50

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment
WELDING HELMETS, LEATHERS, GLOVES, GRINDING HEAD GEAR, #5 

SHADED FACE SHIELD
 $158

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $8

WELD0100 WELDING SAFETY/OSHA 30 Certification Tests OSHA SAFETY  $25

WELD0100 WELDING SAFETY/OSHA 30 Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools STANDARD PLIERS  $10

WELD0120 SMAW E-subscriptions/E-books TOOLING U ACCESS CODE  $99

WELD0130 GMAW Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools MIG PLIERS  $12

WELD0140 GTAW Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools TIG KIT  $28

WELD0220 ADVANCED SMAW Certification Tests AWS SENSE CERTIFICATION  $30

ALHT0120 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks ISBN: 9781284240863  $155

ALHT0127 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks ISBN: 9781284240863  $155

BUSN0124 ACCOUNTING SOFTWARE APPLICATION Student Software Licenses ACCOUNTING SOFTWARE APPLICATION ISBN: 9781640612181  $142

BUSN0204 BUSINESS LAW I Textbooks ISBN: 9781264340125  $62

BUSN0210 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS Textbooks ISBN: 9780357700037  $120

BUSN0285 OCCUPATIONAL INTERNSHIP I Textbooks ISBN: 9781885228598  $12

BUSN2201 RECORDS MANAGEMENT Textbooks ISBN: 9780028138312  $105

BUSN2203 PROOFREADING E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN: 9780357700037  $120

Page 36 of 76



CRTE0101 COMP TIA A+PRACTICAL APPLICATIONS Textbooks 9781935080428  $129

EMTC0105 EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Textbooks ISBN: 9781616694074  $20

EMTC0105 EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Textbooks ISBN: 9781284107272  $197

EMTC0105 EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Certification Tests KBEMS TEST FEE  $165

EMTC0128
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN (EMT) 

ACCELERATED
Textbooks ISBN: 9781284110524  $471

EMTC0128
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN (EMT) 

ACCELERATED
Certification Tests KBEMS CERTIFICATION TEST FEE  $205

ENGR0108 ELECTRONIC CIRCUIT FUNDAMENTALS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools

60 IN 1 PRECISION SCREWDRIVER KIT IN BOX, 4 X PLASTIC OPENING 

TOOL, 3 X ESD TWEEZERS, 1 X UTILITY KNIFE, 1 X ANTI-STATIC WRIST 

STRAP, 1 X SIM CARD EJECTOR PIN AND LCD SUCTION CUP, 2 X 

TRIANGLE

 $35

FRSC0100 FIREFIGHTER I Textbooks ISBN: 9780879396602  $41

FRSC0100 FIREFIGHTER I Textbooks ISBN: 9780879396572  $94

HZMT0120
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS AWARENESS AND 

OPERATIONS
Textbooks ISBN: 9780879396183  $39

HZMT0120
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS AWARENESS AND 

OPERATIONS
Textbooks ISBN: 9780879396138  $97

MEDA0165 PATIENT CARE Textbooks 1ST SEMESTER BUNDLE: 9780135924013  $322

MEDA0190 PHARMACOLOGY Textbooks 2ND SEMESTER BUNDLE: 9780135917039  $161

Course ID Course/Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description
Fee 

Amount

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Uniforms UNIFORMS  $75

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Liability insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE  $16

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEES  $11

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECKS  $15

HEAL 142 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Textbooks BOOK ISBN:9780135479148  $140

ACCT 112 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING Textbooks BOOK ISBN-13:9781260786583  $197

ACCT 114 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING Textbooks ISBN:9781259969508  $197

ACCT 121 COMPUTER ACCOUNTING Textbooks ISBN:9781259741104  $197

BUAD 101 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS Textbooks BOOK ISBN-13:9781285193946  $92

GRAP 118 TYPOGRAPHY Textbooks BOOK ISBN:9781285176819  $129

HEAL 121 NURSE AIDE: GERIATRIC Textbooks ISBN:9780323530804  $122

HEAL 121 NURSE AIDE: GERIATRIC Certification Tests CERTIFICATION CNA  $24

HEAL 121 NURSE AIDE: GERIATRIC Certification Tests TESTING FOR CNA  $38

HEAL 131 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks BOOK ISBN:9781259928178  $166

Labette Community College

Page 37 of 76



HEAL 131 MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests TESTING CMA  $38

OTEC 111
RECORDS MANAGEMENT & DATABASE 

APPLICATIONS
Textbooks CENGAGE UNLIMITED ISBN:9780357700037  $360

OTEC 121 OFFICE PROCEDURES E-subscriptions/E-books ACCESS FEE ISBN:9780357700037  $216

OTEC 124 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks ISBN:9780323396455  $116

OTEC 133 MEDICAL CODING ICD Textbooks BOOK ISBN:9781622029235  $130

OTEC 133 MEDICAL CODING ICD Textbooks BOOK ISBN:9781640160811  $160

Course ID Course/Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description
Fee 

Amount

AIR CONDITIONING AND REFRIGERATION Uniforms DEPARTMENTAL SHIRT  $100

AIR CONDITIONING AND REFRIGERATION Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools
TOOL KITS - CORDLESS DRILL/HAMMER, HOSES AND GAUGES, FLUKE 

METER, TOTE BAG, SWAG AND FLARE KIT
 $1,512

AIR CONDITIONING AND REFRIGERATION Other

TEXTBOOKS -TOMCZYKE/SILBERSTEIN/WHITMAN/JOHNSON- BUNDLE: 

REFRIGERATION AND AIR CONDITIONING TECHNOLOGY, 8TH + LAB 

MANUAL + MINDTAP HVAC, 4 TERMS (24 MONTHS) PRINTED ACCESS 

CARD + DELMAR ONLINE

 $216

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms DEPARTMENTAL SHIRT  $185

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools TOOL SET/TOOL BOX  $5,737

CERTIFIED NURSE ASSISTANT Certification Tests CERTIFICATION FEE  $85

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA 30 CERTIFICATION CARDS  $39

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools TOOL KITS  $306

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA 30 CERTIFICATION CARDS  $39

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools TOOL KITS  $306

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests CERTIFICATION FEE  $255

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Uniforms UNIFORM  $70

WELDING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools TOOL KITS  $1,311

Course ID Course/Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description
Fee 

Amount

ALHE 100 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Textbooks
EMERGENCY CARE 13TH ED. PLUS MYBRANDYLAB W/ ETEXT-ACCESS 

CARD
 $211

ALHE 100 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools STEEL TOE BOOTS AND EMT PANTS  $110

CMCT 106 INTRODUCTION TO CRAFT SKILLS Textbooks CORE CURRICULUM: INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS 5TH ED  $100

CMCT 106 INTRODUCTION TO CRAFT SKILLS E-subscriptions/E-books CORE CURRICULUM TRAINEE GUIDE, 5TH ED. ACCESS  $90

Manhattan Area Technical College

Neosho County Community College

Page 38 of 76



CMCT 106 INTRODUCTION TO CRAFT SKILLS Certification Tests

NCCER CERTIFICATIONS-ELECTRICAL ($3 EACH): OCCUPATIONAL 

OVERVIEW:ELECTRICAL INDUSTRY, SAFETY FOR ELECTRICIANS, 

INTRO TO ELECTRICAL CIRCUITS, ELECTRICAL THEORY, INTRO TO 

NAT. ELECTRICAL CODE, D

 $21

CMCT 106 INTRODUCTION TO CRAFT SKILLS Certification Tests

NCCER CERTIFICATIONS-CONSTRUCTION ($3 EACH): BASIC SAFETY 

AND CONSTRUCTION SITE SAFETY ORIENTATION, INTRO TO 

CONSTRUCTION MATH, INTRO TO HAND TOOLS, INTRO TO POWER 

TOOLS, INTRO TO CONST DRAWIN

 $27

CMCT 107 CARPENTRY BASICS Textbooks CARPENTRY: LEVEL 1 TRAINEE GUIDE 5TH ED  $111

CMCT 107 CARPENTRY BASICS E-subscriptions/E-books CARPENTRY LEVEL I, 5TH ED. ACCESS  $90

CMCT 107 CARPENTRY BASICS Certification Tests

NCCER CERTIFICATIONS ($3 EACH): ORIENTATION TO THE TRADE, 

BUILDING MATERIALS, FASTENERS AND ADHESIVES, HAND AND 

POWER TOOLS, INTRO TO CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS, 

SPECIFICATIONS AND LAYOUT

 $12

CMCT 110 FLOORS, WALLS AND CEILING FRAMING Textbooks CARPENTRY: LEVEL 1 TRAINEE GUIDE 5TH ED  $111

CMCT 110 FLOORS, WALLS AND CEILING FRAMING E-subscriptions/E-books CARPENTRY LEVEL I, 5TH ED. ACCESS  $90

CMCT 110 FLOORS, WALLS AND CEILING FRAMING Certification Tests
NCCER CERTIFICATIONS ($3 EACH): FLOOR SYSTEMS, WALL AND 

CEILING FRAMING
 $6

CMCT 111 ROOF FRAMING Textbooks CARPENTRY: LEVEL 1 TRAINEE GUIDE 5TH ED  $111

CMCT 111 ROOF FRAMING E-subscriptions/E-books CARPENTRY LEVEL I, 5TH ED. ACCESS  $90

CMCT 111 ROOF FRAMING Certification Tests
NCCER CERTIFICATIONS ($3 EACH): CEILING JOIST AND ROOF 

FRAMING
 $3

CMCT 112 WINDOWS, DOORS AND STAIRS Textbooks CARPENTRY: LEVEL 1 TRAINEE GUIDE 5TH ED  $111

CMCT 112 WINDOWS, DOORS AND STAIRS E-subscriptions/E-books CARPENTRY LEVEL I, 5TH ED. ACCESS  $90

CMCT 112 WINDOWS, DOORS AND STAIRS Certification Tests
NCCER CERTIFICATIONS ($3 EACH): WINDOWS AND EXTERIOR DOORS, 

BASIC STAIR LAYOUT
 $6

ELEC 102 PRINT READING Certification Tests

NCCER CERTIFICATIONS ($3 EACH): WIREWAYS, RACEWAYS, AND 

FITTINGS, CONDUCTORS AND CABLES, BASIC ELECTRICAL 

CONTSTRUCTION DOCS, RESIDENTIAL WIRING, ELECTRICAL TEST 

EQUIPMENT

 $15

ELEC 104 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE I Certification Tests

NCCER CERTIFICATIONS ($3 EACH): LOAD CALCULATIONS: BRANCH 

AND FEEDER CIRCUITS, CONDUCTOR SELECTION AND 

CALCULATIONS, PRACTICAL APPLICATIONS OF LIGHTING, 

HAZARDOUS LOCATIONS, OVERCURRENT PROTEC

 $21

ELEC 106 AC/DC CIRCUITS I Certification Tests

NCCER CERTIFICATIONS ($3 EACH): ALTERNATING CURRENT, 

MOTORS: THEORY AND APPLICATION, ELECTRIC LIGHTING, CONDUIT 

BENDING, PULL AND JUNCTION BOXES, CONDUCTOR INSTALLATIONS

 $18

ELEC 108 RESIDENTIAL WIRING I Certification Tests

NCCER CERTIFICATIONS ($3 EACH): CABLE TRAY, CONDUCTOR 

TERMINATIONS AND SPLICES, GROUNDING AND BONDING, CIRCUIT 

BREAKERS AND FUSES, CONTROL SYSTEMS AND FUNDAMENTAL 

CONCEPTS

 $15

Page 39 of 76



ELEC 204 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE II Certification Tests

NCCER CERTIFICATIONS ($3 EACH): LOAD CALCULATIONS: FEEDERS 

AND SERVICES, HEALTH CARE FACILITIES, STANDBY AND 

EMERGENCY SYSTEMS, BASIC ELECTRONIC THEORY, FIRE ALARM 

SYSTEMS, SPECIALTY TRANSFORM

 $39

ELEC 206 COMMERCIAL WIRING I Certification Tests

NCCER CERTIFICATIONS ($3 EACH): COMMERICAL ELECTRICAL 

SERVICES, MOTOR CALCULATIONS, VOICE, DATA, AND VIDEO, 

MOTOR CONTROLS

 $12

HVAC 102 GENERAL CONSTRUCTION SKILLS Textbooks CORE CURRICULUM: INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS 5TH ED  $100

HVAC 102 GENERAL CONSTRUCTION SKILLS Certification Tests

NCCER CERTIFICATIONS FOR GENERAL CONSTRUCTION SKILLS ($3 

EACH): BASIC SAFETY, CONSTRUCTION MATH, INTRO TO HAND 

TOOLS, INTRO TO POWER TOOLS, CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS, 

MATERIAL HANDLING

 $18

HVAC 103 ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks ALTERNATING CURRENT  $47

HVAC 103 ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks BASIC ELECTRICITY MODULE 03106-13  $47

HVAC 103 ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks TRADE MATHEMATICS TRANIEE GUIDE  $55

HVAC 103 ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTALS Certification Tests
NCCER CERTIFICATIONS FOR ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTALS ($3 

EACH): ALTERNATING CURRENT, BASIC ELECTRICITY, TRADE MATH
 $9

HVAC 107 HEATING SYSTEM FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks HEATING SYSTEM FUNDAMENTALS (CUSTOM BOOK)  $109

HVAC 107 HEATING SYSTEM FUNDAMENTALS Certification Tests

NCCER CERTIFICATIONS ($3 EACH): INTRO HEATHING, BASIC CARBON 

PIPING PRACTICES, CHIMNEYS, VENTS AND FLUES, SHEET METAL 

DUST SYSTEM, FIBERGLASS AND FLEXIBLE DUCT SYSTEMS, INTRO 

HYDRONIC SYSTEMS,

 $24

HVAC 122 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks HVAC FUNDAMENTALS  $118

HVAC 122 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Certification Tests

NCCER CERTIFICATIONS ($3 EACH): INTRO TO HVAC, BASIC COPPER 

AND PLASTIC PIPING PRACTICES, SOLDERING AND BRAZING, INTRO 

TO COOLING, COMPRESSORS, METERING DEVICES, REFRIGERANTS 

AND OILS, LEAK DE

 $27

HVAC 202 ADVANCED HVAC I Textbooks ADVANCED HVAC (CUSTOM BOOK)  $140

HVAC 202 ADVANCED HVAC I Certification Tests

NCCER CERTIFICATIONS ($3 EACH): INTRO AIR DISTRIBUTION 

SYSTEMS, COMMERCIAL AIRSIDE SYSTEM, AIR QUALITY EQUIPMENT, 

TROUBLESHOOTING COOLING, HEAT PUMPS, TROUBLESHOOTING 

HEAT PUMPS

 $18

HVAC 204 ADVANCED HVAC II Textbooks ADVANCED HVAC (CUSTOM BOOK)  $140

HVAC 204 ADVANCED HVAC II Certification Tests

NCCER CERTIFICATIONS ($3 EACH): TROUBLESHOOTING 

ACCESSORIES, INDOOR AIR QUALITY, HEATHING AND COOLING 

SYSTEM DESIGN, ZONING, DUCTLESS AND VFR SYSTEM, FASTENERS, 

HARDWARE AND WIRING TERM

 $15

HVAC 208 COMMERCIAL HVAC Certification Tests

NCCER CERTIFICATIONS ($3 EACH): COMMERCIAL HYDRONIC 

SYSTEM, STEAM SYSTEM, WATER TREATMENT, SYSTEM STARTUP 

AND SHUTDOWN, RETAIL REFRIG SYSTEM, 

COMMERICAL/INDUSTRIAL REFRIG SYSTEM, ENERGY CONSER

 $39

IMT 104 INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY I Textbooks TEXTBOOK: NCCER INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE MECHANIC LEVEL I  $123

Page 40 of 76



IMT 104 INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY I Certification Tests

NCCER CERTIFICATIONS ($3 EACH): ORIENTATION TO THE TRADE, 

TOOLS OF THE TRADE, FASTENERS AND ANCHORS, OXYFUEL 

CUTTING, GASKETS AND PACKING, CRAFT RELATED MATHEMATICS, 

CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS, PUM

 $39

IMT 114 INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY II Textbooks TEXTBOOK: NCCER INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE MECHANIC LEVEL II  $166

IMT 114 INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY II Certification Tests

NCCER CERTIFICATIONS ($3 EACH): BASIC LAYOUT, INTRO TO PIPING 

COMPONENTS, COPPER AND PLASTIC PIPING PRACTICES, INTRO TO 

FERROUS METAL PIPING PRACTICES, IDENTIFY, INSTALL AND 

MAINTAIN VALVES, H

 $36

IMT 204 INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY III Textbooks TEXTBOOK: NCCER INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE MECHANIC LEVEL III  $166

IMT 204 INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY III Certification Tests

NCCER CERTIFICATIONS ($3 EACH): ADVANCED TRADE MATH, 

PRECISION MEASURING TOOLS, INSTALLING BEARINGS, INSTALLING 

COUPLINGS, SETTING BASEPLATES AND PREALIGNMENT, 

CONVENTIONAL ALIGNMENT, INSTALLI

 $24

IMT 214 INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY IV Textbooks TEXTBOOK: NCCER INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE MECHANIC LEVEL IV  $166

IMT 214 INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY IV Certification Tests

NCCER CERTIFICATIONS ($3 EACH): PREVENTATIVE AND PREDICTIVE 

MAINTENANCE, ADVANCED BLUEPRINT READING, COMPRESSORS 

AND PNEUMATIC SYSTEMS, REVERSE ALIGNMENT, LASER 

ALIGNMENT, INTRO TO SUPERVISORY

 $24

IMT 216 ELECTRICAL CONTROL SYSTEMS II Textbooks
TEXTBOOK: NCCER CORE CURRICULUM: INTRODUCTORY CRAFT 

SKILLS
 $108

Course ID Course/Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description
Fee 

Amount

AGRICULTURE EQUIPMENT TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests MAC CERTIFICATION  $25

AGRICULTURE EQUIPMENT TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $302

AGRICULTURE EQUIPMENT TECHNOLOGY School Supplies D RING NOTEBOOKS  $16

AGRICULTURE EQUIPMENT TECHNOLOGY Drug Tests DRUG TESTS  $160

AET100 INTRO TO SHOP TOOLS & EQUIPMENT Textbooks 9780866913898  $45

AET103 INTRODUCTION TO ELECTRICITY Textbooks 9780866914192  $55

AET103 INTRODUCTION TO ELECTRICITY Textbooks 9780866914093  $80

AET105 ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS Textbooks 9780866914192  $55

AET108 HAY EQUIPMENT Textbooks 866913939  $60

AET109 DIESEL AND GASOLINE ENGINES Textbooks 9780866914253  $55

AET109 DIESEL AND GASOLINE ENGINES Textbooks 9780866914239  $75

AET111 HYDRAULICS Textbooks 9780866913751  $75

AET111 HYDRAULICS Textbooks 866913718  $80

North Central Kansas Technical College

Page 41 of 76



AET201Z FUEL SYSTEMS Textbooks 9780866914239  $75

AET203 CAB/CHASSIS ELECTRICAL Textbooks 9780866914192  $55

AET204Z HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING Textbooks 9780866914079  $60

AET205 POWER TRAINS Textbooks 9780866913799  $50

AET205 POWER TRAINS Textbooks 9780866913775  $70

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests I-CAR 3 CREDENTIALS  $60

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION  $125

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests I-CAR WELDING QUALIFICATION  $170

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $285

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools RAZOR BLADES  $12

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools PLASTIC RAZOR BLADES  $15

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment NITRILE DISPOSABLE GLOVES  $125

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY School Supplies LAPTOP  $595

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION  $125

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests FORD MLR CERTIFICATION  $175

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM SHIRTS (5)  $290

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools FLUKE MULTI-METER  $350

AMT100 ORIENTATION & SAFETY Textbooks 9780135580066  $120

AMT100 ORIENTATION & SAFETY Textbooks 9780135257272  $225

AMT101Z BRAKES 1 Textbooks 9780135580066  $120

AMT101Z BRAKES 1 Textbooks 9780135257272  $225

AMT102 SUSPENSION & STEERING I Textbooks 9780135580066  $120

AMT102 SUSPENSION & STEERING I Textbooks 9780135257272  $225

AMT103Z ELECTRICAL 1 Textbooks 9780135580066  $120

AMT103Z ELECTRICAL 1 Textbooks 9780135257272  $225

AMT104Z ENGINE PERFORMANCE 1 Textbooks 9780135580066  $120

AMT104Z ENGINE PERFORMANCE 1 Textbooks 9780135257272  $225

AMT105 ENGINE PERFORMANCE FUEL SYSTEMS Textbooks 9780135580066  $120

AMT105 ENGINE PERFORMANCE FUEL SYSTEMS Textbooks 9780135257272  $225

AMT106 AUTOMOTIVE ENGINE REPAIR Textbooks 9780135580066  $120

AMT106 AUTOMOTIVE ENGINE REPAIR Textbooks 9780135257272  $225

AMT107 AUTOMOTIVE MANUAL TRANSMISSION Textbooks 3780135580066  $120

AMT107 AUTOMOTIVE MANUAL TRANSMISSION Textbooks 9780135257272  $225

AMT108 AUTOMOTIVE AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION Textbooks 9780135580066  $120

Page 42 of 76



AMT108 AUTOMOTIVE AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION Textbooks 9780135257272  $225

AMT109 AUTOMOTIVE HEATING/AIR CONDITIONING Textbooks 9780135257272  $225

AMT109 AUTOMOTIVE HEATING/AIR CONDITIONING E-subscriptions/E-books 9780135580066  $120

AMT200 ADVANCED ELECTRICITY Textbooks 9780135224809  $190

AMT210
ADVANCED AUTOMOTIVE COMPTER 

SYSTEMS
Textbooks 9780135224809  $190

AMT211 ADVANCED FUEL MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS Textbooks 9780134893495  $190

AMT211 ADVANCED FUEL MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS Textbooks 9780135224809  $190

BUSINESS OFFICE MANAGEMENT Uniforms SHIRT  $55

BUSINESS OFFICE MANAGEMENT School Supplies EAR BUDS  $7

BUSINESS OFFICE MANAGEMENT School Supplies USB DRIVE  $17

BUSINESS OFFICE MANAGEMENT School Supplies PADFOLIO  $23

BUSINESS OFFICE MANAGEMENT Other 8780000163739  $25

CARPENTRY-CABINETMAKING Certification Tests CPR  $40

CARPENTRY-CABINETMAKING Uniforms UNIFORMS  $75

CARPENTRY-CABINETMAKING School Supplies NOTEBOOK  $10

CC101 BASIC DRAFTING Textbooks 9780893730512  $40

CC101 BASIC DRAFTING Textbooks 9781631260872  $45

CC101 BASIC DRAFTING Textbooks 9781337271417  $90

CC101 BASIC DRAFTING Textbooks 9781631260834  $130

CC101 BASIC DRAFTING Textbooks 9781631260889  $165

CC105 CABINETMAKING Textbooks 9781631260759  $40

CC105 CABINETMAKING Textbooks 9781631260711  $148

CC105 CABINETMAKING Textbooks 9781631260889  $165

CC105 CABINETMAKING Textbooks 9781631260766  $175

CC106 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS Textbooks 9780893730512  $40

CC106 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS Textbooks 9781631260872  $45

CC106 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS Textbooks 9781631260834  $130

CC106 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS Textbooks 9781631260889  $165

CC107A CARPENTRY BASICS Textbooks 9780893730512  $40

CC107A CARPENTRY BASICS Textbooks 9781631260872  $45

CC107A CARPENTRY BASICS Textbooks 9781631260834  $130

CC107A CARPENTRY BASICS Textbooks 9781631260889  $165

CC107B CARPENTRY BASICS Textbooks 9780893730512  $40

CC107B CARPENTRY BASICS Textbooks 9781631260872  $45

Page 43 of 76



CC107B CARPENTRY BASICS Textbooks 9781631260834  $130

CC107B CARPENTRY BASICS Textbooks 9781631260889  $165

CC108 FLOORS, WALLS & CEILING FRAMING Textbooks 9780893730512  $40

CC108 FLOORS, WALLS & CEILING FRAMING Textbooks 9781631260872  $45

CC108 FLOORS, WALLS & CEILING FRAMING Textbooks 9781631260834  $130

CC108 FLOORS, WALLS & CEILING FRAMING Textbooks 9781631260889  $165

CC109 ROOF FRAMING Textbooks 9780893730512  $40

CC109 ROOF FRAMING Textbooks 9781631260872  $45

CC109 ROOF FRAMING Textbooks 9781631260834  $130

CC109 ROOF FRAMING Textbooks 9781631260889  $165

CC110 WINDOWS, DOORS & STAIRS Textbooks 9781631260872  $45

CC110 WINDOWS, DOORS & STAIRS Textbooks 9781631260834  $130

CC110 WINDOWS, DOORS & STAIRS Textbooks 9781631260889  $165

CC111 INTERIOR FINISH Textbooks 9781631260872  $45

CC111 INTERIOR FINISH Textbooks 9781631260834  $130

CC111 INTERIOR FINISH Textbooks 9781631260889  $165

CC112 EXTERIOR FINISH Textbooks 9781631260872  $45

CC112 EXTERIOR FINISH Textbooks 9781631260834  $130

CC112 EXTERIOR FINISH Textbooks 9781631260889  $165

CULINARY ARTS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools ALL INCLUSIVE KNIFE SET WITH BAG RENTAL  $160

CULINARY ARTS Uniforms BAKERS SKULL CAPS  $35

CULINARY ARTS Uniforms WAIST APRONS  $50

CULINARY ARTS Uniforms NON-SLIP SHOES  $85

CULINARY ARTS Uniforms CHEF PANTS AND JACKETS  $230

CULINARY ARTS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools ALL INCLUSIVE KNIFE SET WITH BAG  $355

CA100 SANITATION, SAFETY & HOUSEKEEPING Textbooks 9781582803319  $105

CA101 STANDARD KITCHEN TOOLS & EQUIPMENT Textbooks 9781119399612  $145

CA103 FOOD PURCHASING AND INVENTORY Textbooks 9780132175272  $90

CA104
UNDERSTANDING AND COOKING MEATS, 

FISH & SHELLFISH
Textbooks 9780134872780  $195

CA106 RECIPE STRUCTURE & USES Textbooks 9781119399612  $145

CA107
UNDERSTANDING & COOKING FRUITS, 

VEGETABLES & STARCHES
Textbooks 9781119399612  $145

CA108
UNDERSTANDING & OVERVIEW OF QUALITY 

BAKING
Textbooks 9781119148449  $145

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests MACS CERTIFICATION  $25

Page 44 of 76



DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION  $125

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $192

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools FLUKE 87 MULTIMETER SERIES 5  $350

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies LAPTOP  $595

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Drug Tests DRUG TESTS  $160

DT101 DIESEL SHOP EQUIPMENT & TOOL SAFETY E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

DT102 DIESEL ENGINES I E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

DT103 DRIVE TRAINS E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

DT104 HYDRAULICS E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

DT105 ELECTRICAL/ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

DT106 MOBILE HVAC E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

DT201 DIESEL SHOP MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

DT202
ADVANCED ELECTRICAL/ELECTRONIC 

SYSTEMS
E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

DT203 ADVANCED DIESEL ENGINES E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

DT204 DIESEL ENGINE EMISSION E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION  $10

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests CPR/FIRST AID CERTIFICATION  $65

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests JOURNEYMAN CODE TEST  $125

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies CODE BOOK TABS  $18

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies LAPTOP  $595

EL101Z AC/DC I Textbooks 9781285852706  $185

EL101Z AC/DC I Textbooks 9781337900348  $185

EL101Z AC/DC I E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700044  $190

EL101Z AC/DC I E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

EL102Z AC/DC II Textbooks 9781337900348  $185

EL102Z AC/DC II E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700044  $190

EL104Z PRINT READING Textbooks 9780826904942  $95

EL104Z PRINT READING E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700044  $190

EL105 RESIDENTIAL WIRING Textbooks 9781950431311  $25

EL105 RESIDENTIAL WIRING Textbooks 9780357366479  $140

EL105 RESIDENTIAL WIRING Textbooks 9781337101837  $160

EL105 RESIDENTIAL WIRING Textbooks 9781455922987  $165

EL105 RESIDENTIAL WIRING E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700044  $190

EL105 RESIDENTIAL WIRING E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

Page 45 of 76



EL106 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE Other 9781733462143  $30

EL107 ELECTRICAL MOTOR CONTROLS Textbooks 9780357700044  $190

EL107 ELECTRICAL MOTOR CONTROLS Textbooks 9781305498129  $210

EL109 SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEMS Textbooks 9781935941057  $180

EL109 SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEMS E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700044  $190

EL201 ELECTRICAL TROUBLESHOOTING Textbooks 9780826917935  $50

EL201 ELECTRICAL TROUBLESHOOTING Textbooks 9780990395362  $70

EL201 ELECTRICAL TROUBLESHOOTING Textbooks 9780826917911  $135

EL202 PROGRAMMABLE CONTROLLERS Textbooks 9780826913852  $165

EL202 PROGRAMMABLE CONTROLLERS Textbooks 9781111544096  $185

EL203 GENERATORS Textbooks 9780990395362  $70

EL203 GENERATORS Textbooks 9781622701537  $100

EL203 GENERATORS Textbooks 9781305494817  $185

EL203 GENERATORS E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

EL204 TRANSFORMERS Textbooks 9781622701537  $100

EL205 MOTORS Textbooks 9781622701537  $100

HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATION Personal Protective Equipment YELLOW HARD HAT  $19

HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATION Drug Tests DRUG TEST  $160

HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATION Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools HARD HAT WINTER LINER  $11

HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATION Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $5

HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATION Personal Protective Equipment PROTECTIVE GOGGLES  $6

HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATION Personal Protective Equipment CAP MOUNT EAR MUFFS  $18

HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATION Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY VEST  $30

HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATION School Supplies D-RING BINDER  $6

HE101
OCCUPATIONAL & PRE-OPERATIONAL 

SAFETY & BASIC MAINTENANCE
Textbooks 9780136638971  $105

HE101
OCCUPATIONAL & PRE-OPERATIONAL 

SAFETY & BASIC MAINTENANCE
Textbooks 9780137483341  $125

HE103Z EXCAVATOR OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE I Textbooks 9780133402568  $145

HE104
CRAWLER TRACTOR OPERATIONS AND 

MAINTENANCE I
Textbooks 9780133402568  $145

HE105Z SCRAPER OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE I Textbooks 9780133402513  $145

HE106
MOTOR GRADER OPERATIONS AND 

MAINTENANCE I
Textbooks 9780133402568  $145

HE107 LOADER OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE I Textbooks 9780133402513  $145

Page 46 of 76



HE108
BACKHOE/LOADER OPERATIONS AND 

MAINTENANCE I
Textbooks 9780133402513  $145

HE110 RELATED EQUIPMENT INSTRUCTION Textbooks 9780133402513  $145

HE112
CRAWLER TRACTOR OPERATIONS AND 

MAINTENANCE II
Textbooks 9780133402568  $145

HE113Z SCRAPER OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE II Textbooks 9780133402513  $145

HE114
MOTOR GRADER OPERATIONS AND 

MAINTENANCE II
Textbooks 9780133402568  $145

HE116
BACKHOE/LOADER/ OPERATIONS AND 

MAINTENANCE II
Textbooks 9780133402568  $145

HE117 GRADE STAKE & CIVIL PLAN READING Textbooks 9780134482491  $102

HE119
EXCAVATOR OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

II
Textbooks 9780133402568  $145

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Uniforms SHIRTS  $90

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Membership Fee BUSINESS PROFESSIONALS OF AMERICA MEMBERSHIP  $410

MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests KDHE REGISTRATION  $25

MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests FIRST AID CERTIFICATION  $50

MEDICATION AIDE Uniforms NAME TAGS  $15

MEDICATION AIDE Uniforms T-SHIRT  $25

MEDICATION AIDE Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools KDHE CMA CURRICULUM GUIDELINES  $20

MEDICATION AIDE Other 9780323798907  $60

MEDICATION AIDE Other 9780323280501  $65

NURSING AIDE Certification Tests OSHA TRAINING  $15

NURSING AIDE Certification Tests CNA STATE REGISTRATION  $25

NURSING AIDE Certification Tests CPR  $45

NURSING AIDE Uniforms SHIRT  $25

NURSING AIDE Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools KDHE CNA CURRICULUM GUIDELINES  $20

NURSING AIDE Other NURSING ASSISTANT CARE BOOK RENTAL  $50

NURSING AIDE Other EXPLORING MEDICAL LANGUAGE BOOK RENTAL  $60

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Certification Tests
PHARMACY TECHNICIAN CERTIFICATION EXAM (PTCE) PRACTICE 

EXAM
 $25

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Certification Tests CPR/FIRST AID  $40

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Certification Tests KS STATE PHARMACY TECHNICIAN REGISTRATION  $75

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Certification Tests PHARMACY TECHNICIAN CERTIFICATION EXAM (PCTE)  $135

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Uniforms PHARMACY TECHNICIAN NAME TAG  $12

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Uniforms PHARMACY TECH POLO SHIRT  $40

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $67

Page 47 of 76



PHRM100 PHARMACY TECHNICIAN SCIENCE Textbooks BOOK RENTAL 9780763884147  $150

PHRM100 PHARMACY TECHNICIAN SCIENCE Textbooks 9781792472909  $360

PHRM102 PHARMACEUTICAL CALCULATIONS Textbooks 9780763893200  $135

PHRM102 PHARMACEUTICAL CALCULATIONS Textbooks BOOK RENTAL 9780763884185  $150

PHRM102 PHARMACEUTICAL CALCULATIONS Textbooks 9781792472909  $360

PHRM125
PHARMACOLOGY FOR PHARMACY 

TECHNICIANS I
Textbooks 9780763893194  $140

PHRM125
PHARMACOLOGY FOR PHARMACY 

TECHNICIANS I
Textbooks BOOK RENTAL   9780763884208  $150

PHRM125
PHARMACOLOGY FOR PHARMACY 

TECHNICIANS I
Textbooks BOOK RENTAL  9780763884246  $150

PHRM125
PHARMACOLOGY FOR PHARMACY 

TECHNICIANS I
Textbooks 9781792472909  $360

PHRM209
STERILE COMPOUNDING & ASEPTIC 

TECHNIQUE
Textbooks BOOK RENTAL 9780763878658  $75

PHRM209
STERILE COMPOUNDING & ASEPTIC 

TECHNIQUE
Textbooks BOOK BUNDLE 9780763889784  $670

PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING Certification Tests EPA 608 CERTIFICATION  $26

PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING Certification Tests ICE TESTING  $35

PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING Certification Tests CPR CERTIFICATION  $55

PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING Certification Tests JOURNEYMAN LICENSE TESTING  $130

PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING School Supplies SUPER COOL SLIDE RULE  $21

PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING School Supplies LAPTOP  $595

PHAC101 PLUMBING FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9781938936821  $115

PHAC101 PLUMBING FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9780132319706  $120

PHAC101 PLUMBING FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9781938936647  $165

PHAC101 PLUMBING FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9781938936807  $255

PHAC101 PLUMBING FUNDAMENTALS E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700044  $190

PHAC101 PLUMBING FUNDAMENTALS Other DRAIN WASTE & VENT PIPE SIZING CALCULATOR  $15

PHAC101 PLUMBING FUNDAMENTALS Other NATURAL GAS PIPE SIZING CALCULATOR  $15

PHAC101 PLUMBING FUNDAMENTALS Other WATER PIPE SIZING CALCULATOR  $15

PHAC104 ADVANCED PLUMBING FUNDAMENTALS E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700044  $190

PHAC111 ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTALS E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700044  $190

PHAC112 HEATING SYSTEM FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9781930044531  $70

PHAC113 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9781733817226  $50

PHAC113 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9781733817202  $80

PHAC113 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Other 8780000163715  $40

Page 48 of 76



PHAC113 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Other 8780000163722  $45

PHAC114 ADVANCED ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTALS E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700044  $190

PHAC115
ADVANCED HEATING SYSTEMS 

FUNDAMENTALS
Textbooks 9781930044531  $70

PHAC116 ADVANCED HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9781733817202  $80

WELDING Certification Tests AWS CERTIFICATION TEST  $90

WELDING Uniforms UNIFORMS  $360

WELDING School Supplies BINDER  $5

WELDING Drug Tests DRUG TEST  $160

WELDING Other PROJECT SUPPLIES  $90

WELDING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools 11X17X4 QUAD PAD  $35

WELDING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools DRAFTING KIT  $40

WELDING Other PROJECT SUPPLIES  $75

WL100 WELDING SAFETY/OSHA 10 Textbooks 9780826930859  $55

WL100 WELDING SAFETY/OSHA 10 Textbooks 9780134130989  $95

WL100 WELDING SAFETY/OSHA 10 Textbooks 9780826930842  $175

WL101 OXY-ACETYLENE/OXY FUEL PROCEDURES Textbooks 9780826930859  $55

WL101 OXY-ACETYLENE/OXY FUEL PROCEDURES Textbooks 9780134130989  $95

WL101 OXY-ACETYLENE/OXY FUEL PROCEDURES Textbooks 9780826930842  $175

WL102 SMAW Textbooks 9780826930859  $55

WL102 SMAW Textbooks 9780826930842  $175

WL103 GMAW Textbooks 9780826930859  $55

WL104 GTAW Textbooks 9780826930859  $55

WL105 SPECIAL WELDING PROCEDURES Textbooks 978026930859  $55

WL105 SPECIAL WELDING PROCEDURES Textbooks 9780134130989  $95

WL105 SPECIAL WELDING PROCEDURES Textbooks 9780826930842  $175

WL106A BLUEPRINT READING/WELDING SYMBOLS I Textbooks 9780134130989  $95

WL106A BLUEPRINT READING/WELDING SYMBOLS I Textbooks 9781605259116  $110

WL106A BLUEPRINT READING/WELDING SYMBOLS I Textbooks 9780826930712  $125

WL106B BLUEPRINT READING/WELDING SYMBOLS II Textbooks 9780134130989  $95

WL106B BLUEPRINT READING/WELDING SYMBOLS II Textbooks 9781605259116  $110

WL106B BLUEPRINT READING/WELDING SYMBOLS II Textbooks 9780826930712  $125

WL109 PIPE WELDING Textbooks 9780970832122  $40

WL109 PIPE WELDING Textbooks 8780000158551  $60

WL110 ADVANCED CUTTING PROCESSES Textbooks 9780826930859  $55

Page 49 of 76



WL110 ADVANCED CUTTING PROCESSES Textbooks 9780134130989  $95

WL110 ADVANCED CUTTING PROCESSES Textbooks 9780826930842  $175

WL111 ADVANCED PIPEWELDING Textbooks 9780970832122  $40

WL111 ADVANCED PIPEWELDING Textbooks 9780826930859  $55

WL111 ADVANCED PIPEWELDING Textbooks 8780000158551  $60

WL111 ADVANCED PIPEWELDING Textbooks 9780826930842  $175

WL112 CNC PLASMA CUTTING Textbooks 9780826930859  $55

WL112 CNC PLASMA CUTTING Textbooks 9780826930842  $175

WL113 FCAW Textbooks 9780826930859  $55

WL113 FCAW Textbooks 9780826930842  $175

ACIT101 OPERATING SYSTEMS Textbooks 9780357108291  $160

ACIT101 OPERATING SYSTEMS E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

ACIT104 WEB DEVELOPMENT Textbooks 9781305503922  $160

ACIT104 WEB DEVELOPMENT E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

ACIT106 PC SERVICING AND UPGRADE Textbooks 9780357108291  $160

ACIT106 PC SERVICING AND UPGRADE E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

ACIT106 PC SERVICING AND UPGRADE Certification Tests COMPTIA A+ CERTIFICATION EXAM  $215

ACIT109 ADVANCED WEB DEVELOPMENT Textbooks 9781305503922  $160

ACIT109 ADVANCED WEB DEVELOPMENT E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

ACIT203 PROGRAMMING I Textbooks 9781337397070  $210

ACIT203 PROGRAMMING I E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

ACIT206 PROGRAMMING II Textbooks 9781337397070  $210

ACIT206 PROGRAMMING II E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

ACRT111
NON-STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS & DAMAGE 

REPAIR I
E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

ACRT112 PAINTING & REFINISHING I E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

ACRT113 STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS & DAMAGE REPAIR I E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

ACRT114 MECHANICAL & ELECTRICAL I E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

ACRT115
NON-STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS & DAMAGE 

REPAIR II
E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

ACRT116 PAINTING & REFINISHING II E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

ACRT117 STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS & DAMAGE REPAIR II Textbooks 9780357700051  $250

ACRT118 MECHANICAL & ELECTRICAL II E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

ACRT207
NON-STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS & DAMAGE 

REPAIR III
E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

Page 50 of 76



ACRT211 PAINTING & REFINISHING III E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

ACRT212
STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS & DAMAGE REPAIR 

III
E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

ACRT213 MECHANICAL & ELECTRICAL III E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

AMC200 DIGITAL ELECTRONICS Textbooks 9781439060001  $160

AMC200 DIGITAL ELECTRONICS E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700044  $190

AMC201 VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE (VFD) Textbooks 9781133134046  $185

AMC201 VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE (VFD) E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700044  $190

AMC203 HUMAN MACHINE INTERFACE (HMI) I Textbooks 9780831135829  $75

AMC208 HUMAN MACHINE INTERFACE (HMI) II Textbooks 9780831135829  $75

BMGT 112 INSURANCE OPERATIONS Textbooks 9781946711311  $118

BMGT104 MARKETING CONCEPTS Textbooks BRING YOUR A GAME TO WORK  $15

BMGT104 MARKETING CONCEPTS Textbooks 9781337738316  $150

BMGT104 MARKETING CONCEPTS Textbooks 9781260437669  $175

BMGT109 BUSINESS LAW CONCEPTS Textbooks 9781260259841  $225

BMGT109 BUSINESS LAW CONCEPTS E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700044  $190

BMGT117 PRINCIPLES OF MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9781260691658  $175

BMGT117 PRINCIPLES OF MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9781305938991  $175

BT103 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING I Textbooks 9781264254811  $250

COM210 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks 9780763895242  $125

EET224 ADVANCED PROGRAMMABLE CONTROLLERS Textbooks 9781435419476  $170

EET224 ADVANCED PROGRAMMABLE CONTROLLERS E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700044  $190

TNT130 TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLING E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

TNT260 UNIFIED COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS E-subscriptions/E-books 9781337400817  $135

TNT260 UNIFIED COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700051  $250

Course ID Course/Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description
Fee 

Amount

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools AUTO BODY MISC. HAND TOOLS  $634

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION Personal Protective Equipment
AUTO BODY I & II SUPPLIES (SAFETY GLASSES; HEARING 

PROTECTION; PAINT MARKERS)
 $82

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION School Supplies AUTO BODY REPAIR & REFINISHING BOOK W/WORKBOOK  $235

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION School Supplies IPAD W/CASE AND KEYBOARD  $650

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools TOOLS  $3,000

Northwest Kansas Technical College

Page 51 of 76



CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests CMA TEST  $20

CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE School Supplies CMA BOOK & WORKBOOK  $154

CLOUD COMPUTING & APP DEVELOPMENT School Supplies HTML & CSS TEXTBOOK  $28

CLOUD COMPUTING & APP DEVELOPMENT School Supplies THE PRAGMATIC PROGRAMMER TEXTBOOK  $60

CLOUD COMPUTING & APP DEVELOPMENT School Supplies IPAD W/CASE & KEYBOARD  $650

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools GRAPHICS II TOOL KIT  $79

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools COMPUTER GRAPHICS I TOOL KIT  $353

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY School Supplies GRAPHICS I DESIGN BASICS 8E TEXTBOOK  $28

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY School Supplies GRAPHICS I PHOTOGRAPHY TEXTBOOK  $32

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY School Supplies GRAPHICS I THINKING W/TYPE 2E TEXTBOOK  $42

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY School Supplies GRAPHICS II CREATING YOUR DIGITAL TEXTBOOK  $46

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY School Supplies GRAPHICS I LOGO DESIGN LOVE TEXTBOOK  $59

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY School Supplies
GRAPHICS II ADOBE MASTER CLASS ADVANCED CAMP IN PHOTOSHOP 

TEXTBOOK
 $60

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY School Supplies
GRAPHICS II ADOBE AFTER EFFECTS CLASSROOM IN A BOOK 

TEXTBOOK
 $65

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY School Supplies GRAPHICS II ADOBE XD CLASSROOM IN A BOOK TEXTBOOK  $65

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY School Supplies GRAPHICS I ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR TEXTBOOK  $75

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY School Supplies GRAPHICS I ADOBE IN DESIGN TEXTBOOK  $75

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY School Supplies GRAPHICS I ADOBE PHOTOSHOP TEXTBOOK  $75

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY School Supplies GRAPHICS I ADOBE PREMIER PRO TEXTBOOK  $75

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY School Supplies LAPTOP  $1,500

COSMETOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools COSMETOLOGY TOOL KIT  $789

COSMETOLOGY School Supplies
MILADY STANDARD COSMETOLOGY WORKBOOK, TEST, THEORY, 

EXAM
 $425

COSMETOLOGY School Supplies IPAD W/CASE AND KEYBOARD  $650

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests CSI II FIRST AID & CPR  $22

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION TECHNOLOGY School Supplies CSI II WINNING COURT ROOM TESTIMONY TEXTBOOK  $34

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION TECHNOLOGY School Supplies CSI II CYBERSPACE, CYBERSECURITY TEXTBOOK  $85

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION TECHNOLOGY School Supplies CSI II ESSENTIAL OF FORENSIC BIOLOGY TEXTBOOK  $92

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION TECHNOLOGY School Supplies CSI I CRIME SCENE PHOTOGRAPHY TEXTBOOK  $98

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION TECHNOLOGY School Supplies CSI I PERSONAL FINANCE TEXTBOOK  $141

Page 52 of 76



CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION TECHNOLOGY School Supplies CSI II INTERVIEWING & INVESTIGATING TEXTBOOK  $163

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION TECHNOLOGY School Supplies CSI I CONTEMPORY CRIMINAL LAW TEXTBOOK  $170

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION TECHNOLOGY School Supplies CSI II THE CRIME SCENE TEXTBOOK W/WORKBOOK  $173

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION TECHNOLOGY School Supplies CSI II PRACTICAL HOMICIDE INVESTIGATION TEXTBOOK  $196

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION TECHNOLOGY School Supplies CSI II TERRORISM & HOMELAND SECURITY TEXTBOOK  $230

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION TECHNOLOGY School Supplies CSI II SOCIOLOGY IN OUR TIMES TEXTBOOK  $235

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION TECHNOLOGY School Supplies CSI I CENGAGE UNLIMITED ONLINE TEXTBOOK  $258

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION TECHNOLOGY School Supplies IPAD W/CASE AND KEYBOARD  $650

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION TECHNOLOGY Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $50

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION TECHNOLOGY School Supplies WRITE TO PROTECT & SERVE TEXTBOOK  $42

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies SAFETY GLASSES  $15

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies A/C CERTIFICATION MANUEL  $26

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies FASTNERS TEXTBOOK  $39

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies AIR CONDITIONING TEXTBOOK  $53

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies POWER TRAINS 7E TEXTBOOK  $69

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies ELECTRICAL/ELECTRONICS TEXTBOOK  $74

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies HYDRAULICS TEXTBOOK  $74

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies HEAVY DUTY TRUCK SYS TEXTBOOK  $138

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies SMALL GAS ENGINES 10E  TEXTBOOK  $150

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies DIESEL TECH 8E TEXTBOOK  $156

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies IPAD W/CASE AND KEYBOARD  $650

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools TOOLS  $3,000

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools TOOLS  $1,680

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies UGLY'S ELECTRICAL REFERENCES TEXTBOOK  $33

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies ARCHITECTURAL SCALE, HEART ASSOC. & SUPPLIES  $38

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies NCCER CORE CURRICULUM TEXTBOOK  $82

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies
ELECTRICAL SAFETY REQUIREMENTS/EMPLOYEE WORKPLACES 

TEXTBOOK
 $94

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies NCCER ELECTRICAL LEVEL I TEXTBOOK  $98

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies NCCER ELECTRICAL LEVEL 2 TEXTBOOK  $142

Page 53 of 76



ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies NEC HANDBOOK W/TABS  $292

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies IPAD W/CASE AND KEYBOARD  $650

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies JOURNEYMAN ELECTRICIANS EXAM TEXTBOOK  $44

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies ELECTRICIAN'S EXAM PREP TEXTBOOK  $87

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC CONTROLLER LAB MANUAL  $131

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies NCCER ELECTRICAL LEVEL 3 TEXTBOOK  $138

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies NCCER ELECTRICAL LEVEL 4 TEXTBOOK  $138

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies NFPA CODE BOOK W/TABS  $165

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY School Supplies ELECTRIC MOTORS & CONTROLS W/ACTIVITIES MANUAL  $392

ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY School Supplies LAPTOP  $1,400

PRECISION AGRICULTURE TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools PRECISION AG TOOL KIT  $1,648

PRECISION AGRICULTURE TECHNOLOGY School Supplies GPS SYSTEMS TEXTBOOK  $40

PRECISION AGRICULTURE TECHNOLOGY School Supplies BUILDING SOILS FOR BETTER CROPS TEXTBOOK  $80

PRECISION AGRICULTURE TECHNOLOGY School Supplies PRECISION AG FOR GRAIN PRODUCTION TEXTBOOK  $80

PRECISION AGRICULTURE TECHNOLOGY School Supplies PLANT NUTRITION & SOIL FERTILITY MANUAL  $138

PRECISION AGRICULTURE TECHNOLOGY School Supplies GIS TUTORIAL 1 WORKBOOK  $150

PRECISION AGRICULTURE TECHNOLOGY School Supplies INTRO TO GEOSPATIAL TECHNOLOGY TEXTBOOK  $202

PRECISION AGRICULTURE TECHNOLOGY School Supplies IPAD W/CASE AND KEYBOARD  $650

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools
RESPIRATORY THERAPY I SUPPLIES (STETHOSCOPE; SAFETY 

GLASSES; NAMETAG; FINGER PULSE OXIMETER)
 $255

RESPIRATORY THERAPY School Supplies RESPIRATORY NOTES TEXTBOOK  $55

RESPIRATORY THERAPY School Supplies ACLS/PALS/NRP RENTAL TEXTBOOK  $70

RESPIRATORY THERAPY School Supplies RESPIRATORY DISEASE TEXTBOOK  $84

RESPIRATORY THERAPY School Supplies
RESP. CARE A&P FOUNDATIONS FOR CLINICAL CARE TEXTBOOK 

W/WORKBOOK
 $116

RESPIRATORY THERAPY School Supplies MECHANICAL VENT TEXTBOOK  $137

RESPIRATORY THERAPY School Supplies INTEGRATED CARDIOPULMONARY PHARMACOLOGY TEXTBOOK  $159

RESPIRATORY THERAPY School Supplies EGAN'S FUNDAMENTALS OF RESP. CARE TEXTBOOK W/WORKBOOK  $284

RESPIRATORY THERAPY School Supplies BOARD PREP COURSE CURRICULUM  $400

RESPIRATORY THERAPY School Supplies IPAD W/CASE AND KEYBOARD  $650

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Membership Fee MY CLINICAL EXCHANGE  $40

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Personal Protective Equipment SCRUBS  $75

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $50

WELDING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools WELDING TOOLS W/SAFETY KIT  $908

WELDING School Supplies IPAD W/CASE AND KEYBOARD  $650

Page 54 of 76



WELDING Personal Protective Equipment STEEL-TOED SHOES  $100

Course ID Course/Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description
Fee 

Amount
AGRICULTURAL MECHANICS & DIESEL 

POWER TECHNICIAN
Uniforms

SHIRTS AND PANTS (STUDENTS WEAR TO CLASS AND DURING 

INTERNSHIPS)
 $560

AGRICULTURAL MECHANICS & DIESEL 

POWER TECHNICIAN
Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools EXTENSIVE TOOLS LIST  $3,000

AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNICIAN LEVEL I Certification Tests ASE TESTING PER YEAR  $45

AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNICIAN LEVEL I Certification Tests OSHA 10 CERTIFICATION EXAM  $50

AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNICIAN LEVEL I Uniforms UNIFORMS ($215 @ YEAR)  $215

AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNICIAN LEVEL I Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools
EXTENSIVE TOOL LIST (ONE SET WILL COVER CERT AND AAS 

PROGRAMS)
 $3,000

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ASE TESTING ($45 PER YEAR)  $90

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS ($215 @ YEAR)  $430

AMC108 ENGINE PERFORMANCE I Textbooks ISBN 978-0-135-22480-9  $225

AMC109 ENGINE PERFORMANCE II Textbooks ISBN 978-0-135-22480-9  $225

AMC111 ENGINE REPAIR I Textbooks ISBN 978-0-134-65400-3  $174

AMC112 ENGINE REPAIR II Textbooks ISBN 978-0-134-65400-3  $174

AMC129 ELECTRICAL I Textbooks ISBN  978-0-135-22480-9  $225

AMC132 SUSPENSION & STEERING I Textbooks ISBN 978-0-134-06445-1  $220

AMC134 ELECTRICAL II Textbooks ISBN 978-0-135-22480-9  $225

AMC208 ENGINE PERFORMANCE III Textbooks ISBN 978-0-133-86627-8  $225

AMC209 ENGINE PERFORMANCE IV Textbooks ISBN 978-0-135-22480-9  $225

AMC225 AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION Textbooks ISBN 978-1-337-79215-8  $137

AMC236 MANUAL TRANSMISSION Textbooks ISBN 978-0-134-62836-3  $132

AMC238 SUSPENSION & STEERING II Textbooks ISBN 978-0-134-06445-1  $220

AMC254 BRAKES I Textbooks ISBN 978-0-134-06312-6  $220

AMC255 BRAKES II Textbooks ISBN 978-0-134-06312-6  $220

AMC260 AUTOMOTIVE HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING Textbooks ISBN 978-0-134-60369-8  $225

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests AWS CERTIFICATION TEST  $20

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms

WELDING GLOVES ($16.24), TIG WELDING GLOVES ($20.95), STEEL TOE 

BOOTS ($150), LEATHERS ($74.66), MINIMUM OF 3 WELDING SHIRTS 

@$59.99 ($179.97)

 $445

Pratt Community College

Page 55 of 76



WELDING TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools

#3350 WELDING HELMET $297.00, #3WELDING/CUTTING GLASSES 

$15.00, #5 WLD/CUTTING GLASSES $18.00, CLEAR SAFETY GLASSES 

$10.00, RADNOR WLD PLIERS $20.00, 25' TAPE MEASURE $40.00

 $400

WLD104 SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING I Textbooks ISBN 978-0-357-37765-9  $209

WLD111 BLUEPRINT READING & WELDING SYMBOLS Textbooks ISBN 978-1-635-63681-9  $120

WLD112
OXY-ACETYLENE WELDING & CUTTING 

PROCESSES
Textbooks ISBN 978-1-605-25574-3  $72

WLD114 GAS METAL ARC WELDING I Textbooks ISBN  978-1-631-26365-1  $105

WLD115 TUNGSTEN INERT GAS WELDING Textbooks ISBN 978-1-605-25793-8  $80

WLD131 PIPE WELDING I Textbooks ISBN 978-1-133-69184-6  $117

WLD132 DESIGN & FABRICATION I Textbooks ISBN 978-1-418-01374-5  $143

WLD136 WELDING SAFETY &/OR OSHA 10 OR 30 Certification Tests CERTIFICATION TESTING  $74

WLD181 WELDING METALLURGY Textbooks ISBN 978-1-635-63874  $126

WLD204 SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING II Textbooks ISBN 978-0-357-37765-9  $209

WLD214 GAS METAL ARC WELDING II Textbooks ISBN 978-1-631-26365-1  $105

WLD215 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING II Textbooks ISBN 978-1-605-25793-8  $80

WLD231 PIPE WELDING II Textbooks ISBN 978-1-133-69184-6  $117

WLD232 DESIGN & FABRICATION II Textbooks ISBN 978-1-418-01374-5  $143

WLD234 ROBOTIC WELDING Textbooks ISBN 978-1-631-26941-7  $143

WLD235 SPECIALITY WELDING PROCESSES Textbooks ISBN 978-1-258-42229-5  $55

ACC111 INTRODUCTION TO ACCOUNTING Textbooks ISBN 978-0-357-70000-6  $132

ACC177 ACCOUNTING I E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN 978-1-337-27212-4  $125

ACC178 ACCOUNTING II E-subscriptions/E-books BOOKS (ONLINE BOOK CHARGED TO STUDENT STATEMENT)  $137

ACC231 COMPUTERIZED ACCOUNTING Textbooks ISBN 978-0-357-70000-6  $132

ACC232 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING E-subscriptions/E-books BOOKS (ONLINE BOOK CHARGED TO STUDENT STATEMENT)  $137

AGR129 CROP SCOUT TRAINING Textbooks ISBN 978-1-883-09776-9  $28

AGR131 PLANT SCIENCE Textbooks ISBN 978-1-506-65464-5  $40

AGR131 PLANT SCIENCE Textbooks ISBN 978-1-259-88004-9  $220

AGR132 ANIMAL SCIENCE Textbooks ISBN 978-0-133-76720-9  $215

AGR134 LIVESTOCK PRODUCTION Textbooks ISBN 978-0-131-18933-1  $215

AGR138 LIVESTOCK SELECTION Textbooks ISBN 978-0-757-52059-4  $123

AGR176 HORSE PRODUCTION Textbooks ISBN 978-1-429-93458-9  $55

AGR215
PRINCIPLES OF FOOD SCIENCE & FOOD 

SYSTEMS
Textbooks ISBN 978-1-435-48939-4  $235

AGR231 INTRODUCTION TO AGRIBUSINESS Textbooks ISBN 978-1-429-93458-9  $137

AGR232 MARKETING AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS Textbooks CUSTOM PRINT, NO ISBN ASSIGNED  $45

Page 56 of 76



AGR239 FUNDAMENTALS OF ANIMAL NUTRITION Textbooks ISBN 97-8-013-159475-3  $280

AGR241 RANGE MANAGEMENT Textbooks ISBN 978-0-135-01416-5  $242

AGR242 BEEF CATTLE PRODUCTION Textbooks ISBN 978-0-134-60269-1  $242

AGR245 ELEMENTS OF MEATS Textbooks ISBN 978-0-757-59995-8  $215

APT101 WELDING I Textbooks ISBN 978-1-258-42229-5  $60

APT101 WELDING I Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools
WLDG GLOVES, WLDG HELMIT, STEEL TOE BOOTS, LEATHERS, 

CUTTING GLASSES, PLIERS, 25' STEEL TAPE
 $560

APT125 OUTDOOR POWER EQUIPMENT Textbooks ISBN 978-0-82690033-3  $150

APT127
TRACTOR AND AUTO AIR CONDITIONING 

REPAIR
Textbooks ISBN 978-0-866-91407-2  $60

APT129 APPLIED ELECTRICITY/ELECTRONICS Textbooks ISBN 978-0-866-91409-3  $110

APT138 APPLIED HYDRAULICS AND PNEUMATICS Textbooks ISBN 978-0-866-91371-3  $82

APT244 AGRICULTURE POWER TRAINS Textbooks ISBN 978-0-866-91377-5  $70

BUS150 ADVERTISING E-subscriptions/E-books BOOKS (ONLINE BOOK CHARGED TO STUDENT STATEMENT)  $137

BUS157 RECORDS MANAGEMENT Textbooks ISBN 978-0-357-70000-6  $132

BUS158 OFFICE PROCEDURES Textbooks ISBN 978-0-357-70000-6  $132

BUS178 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS E-subscriptions/E-books BOOKS (ONLINE BOOK CHARGED TO STUDENT STATEMENT)  $137

BUS201 WEB PAGE DESIGN Textbooks ISBN 978-0-357-70000-6  $137

BUS202 ADVANCED WEB PAGE DESIGN Textbooks ISBN 978-0-357-70000-6  $137

BUS221 HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books BOOKS (ONLINE BOOK CHARGED TO STUDENT STATEMENT)  $137

BUS233 BUSINESS LAW Textbooks ISBN 978-0-357-70000-6  $137

BUS234 MARKETING Textbooks ISBN 978-0-357-70000-6  $137

BUS237 BUSINESS MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books BOOKS (ONLINE BOOK CHARGED TO STUDENT STATEMENT)  $137

BUS249 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks ISBN 97-8-080-365904-9  $66

BUS249 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks ISBN 978-0-323-39645-5  $115

BUS250 MEDICAL TRANSCRIPTION I Textbooks ISBN 978-0-307-69386-5  $132

BUS254 MEDICAL OFFICE PROCEDURES Textbooks ISBN 978-1-259-63076-7  $215

BUS264 ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES Textbooks ISBN 978-0-357-70000-6  $132

CSC201 WEB PAGE DESIGN E-subscriptions/E-books BOOKS (ONLINE BOOK CHARGED TO STUDENT STATEMENT)  $137

DSM100
INTRODUCTION TO INDUSTRIAL 

DISTRIBUTION
Textbooks ISBN 978-1-881-15412-9  $205

DSM101 DISTRIBUTOR OPERATIONS & FINANCE Textbooks ISBN 978-1-881-15404-4  $45

DSM101 DISTRIBUTOR OPERATIONS & FINANCE Textbooks
ESSEN OF PROFITABLE WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTION (INDUSTRY 

DOCUMENT, NO ISBN)
 $165

DSM102 SALES IN DISTRIBUTION Textbooks ISBN 978-0-143-11875-6  $25

DSM102 SALES IN DISTRIBUTION Textbooks ISBN 978-0-979-82981-9  $45

Page 57 of 76



DSM200 MATERIALS MANAGEMENT & PROCUREMENT Textbooks ISBN  978-1-260-39477-1  $71

DSM200 MATERIALS MANAGEMENT & PROCUREMENT Textbooks ISBN 978-1-259-95760-4  $319

DSM201
LEADERSHIP & MANAGEMENT OF BRANCH 

OPERATIONS
Textbooks ISBN 978-1-260-02878-2  $250

DSM202
ENTERPRISE RESOURCE PLANNING & DATA 

DRIVEN DECISIONS
Textbooks ISBN 978-1-111-82039-8  $128

DSM205 LOGISTICS & SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT Textbooks ISBN 978-0-134-51925-8  $346

EPD124 ELECTRICAL THEORY Textbooks ALTERNATING CURRENT FUNDAMENTALS (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD124 ELECTRICAL THEORY Textbooks BASIC ELECTRICITY (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD124 ELECTRICAL THEORY Textbooks ELECTRICAL SAFETY (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD126 UNDERGROUND SYSTEMS Textbooks CABLE SPLICING 1 (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD126 UNDERGROUND SYSTEMS Textbooks CABLE SPLICING 2 (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD126 UNDERGROUND SYSTEMS Textbooks
SAFETY IN UNDERGROUND LINE MAINTENANCE (INDUSTRY BOOK NO 

ISBN)
 $35

EPD126 UNDERGROUND SYSTEMS Textbooks UNDERGROUND CABLE INSTALLATION (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD126 UNDERGROUND SYSTEMS Textbooks URD SYSTEMS (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD131
SYSTEM DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION AND 

MAINTENANCE
Textbooks DISTRIBUTION (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD131
SYSTEM DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION AND 

MAINTENANCE
Textbooks

INTRO TO TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS UPDATED 

(INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)
 $35

EPD131
SYSTEM DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION AND 

MAINTENANCE
Textbooks

OVERHEAD DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS (CUSTOM) (INDUSTRY BOOK NO 

ISBN)
 $35

EPD131
SYSTEM DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION AND 

MAINTENANCE
Textbooks POLE FRAMING & GUYING (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD131
SYSTEM DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION AND 

MAINTENANCE
Textbooks SERVICE INSTALLATION (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD131
SYSTEM DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION AND 

MAINTENANCE
Textbooks

SUBSTATIONS & SWITCHYARDS UPDATED (BK) (INDUSTRY BOOK NO 

ISBN)
 $35

EPD131
SYSTEM DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION AND 

MAINTENANCE
Textbooks TRANSMISSIONS (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD150 ELECTRICAL ESSENTIALS Textbooks BUCKET TRUCK (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD150 ELECTRICAL ESSENTIALS Textbooks CARE & TESTING OF TOOLS & EQUIPMENT (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD150 ELECTRICAL ESSENTIALS Textbooks HYDRAULIC DERRICKS (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD150 ELECTRICAL ESSENTIALS Textbooks MATERIAL HANDLING BUCKET TRUCKS (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD150 ELECTRICAL ESSENTIALS Textbooks MULTIMETER OPERATION (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD150 ELECTRICAL ESSENTIALS Textbooks POLE TOP EQUIPMENT - CAPACITORS (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD150 ELECTRICAL ESSENTIALS Textbooks
POLE TOP EQUIPMENT - CUTOUTS & RECLOSERS (INDUSTRY BOOK NO 

ISBN)
 $35

Page 58 of 76



EPD236 INDUSTRIAL SAFETY AND RELATIONS Textbooks BUCKET TRUCK RESCUE (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD236 INDUSTRIAL SAFETY AND RELATIONS Textbooks CLIMBING WOODEN POLES (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD236 INDUSTRIAL SAFETY AND RELATIONS Textbooks DISTRIBUTION LINE SAFETY (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD236 INDUSTRIAL SAFETY AND RELATIONS Textbooks RIGGING 1 WORKBOOK (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD236 INDUSTRIAL SAFETY AND RELATIONS Textbooks RIGGING 2 WORKBOOK (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD236 INDUSTRIAL SAFETY AND RELATIONS Textbooks SAFE BUCKET TRUCK OPERATIONS (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD236 INDUSTRIAL SAFETY AND RELATIONS Textbooks
SAFETY IN OVERHEAD LINE MAINTENANCE (INDUSTRY BOOK NO 

ISBN)
 $35

EPD236 INDUSTRIAL SAFETY AND RELATIONS Textbooks SAFETY IN TRANS & DIST MAINTENANCE (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD236 INDUSTRIAL SAFETY AND RELATIONS Textbooks SETTING & REPLACING POLES (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD236 INDUSTRIAL SAFETY AND RELATIONS Textbooks USING TOOLS (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD236 INDUSTRIAL SAFETY AND RELATIONS Textbooks
WORKING ON DISTRIBUTION POLES (CUSTOM) (INDUSTRY BOOK NO 

ISBN)
 $35

EPD251 TRANSFORMERS AND METERING Textbooks INTRO TO METERING (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD251 TRANSFORMERS AND METERING Textbooks
POLE TOP EQUIPMENT - TRANSFORMERS INTO TO METERING 

(INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)
 $35

EPD251 TRANSFORMERS AND METERING Textbooks
SAFETY IN METER WORK INTRO TO METERING (INDUSTRY BOOK NO 

ISBN)
 $35

EPD251 TRANSFORMERS AND METERING Textbooks
TRANSFORMER CONNECTIONS INTRO TO METERING (INDUSTRY 

BOOK NO ISBN)
 $35

EPD251 TRANSFORMERS AND METERING Textbooks
TRANSFORMER TROUBLESHOOTING INTRO TO METERING (INDUSTRY 

BOOK NO ISBN)
 $35

INT107 COMPTIA A+ ESSENTIALS E-subscriptions/E-books UCERTIFY ONLINE TEXT & VIRTUAL LABS (NO ISBN)  $160

INT107 COMPTIA A+ ESSENTIALS Certification Tests CERTIFICATION TESTING  $106

INT109 INTRODUCTION TO NETWORK TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN 978-1-119-43227-2  $160

INT109 INTRODUCTION TO NETWORK TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests CERTIFICATION TESTING  $163

INT206 COMPTIA A+ PRACTICAL APPLICATION E-subscriptions/E-books UCERTIFY ONLINE TEXT & VIRTUAL LABS (NO ISBN)  $160

INT206 COMPTIA A+ PRACTICAL APPLICATION Certification Tests CERTIFICATION TESTING  $106

INT209 NETWORK SYSTEM TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books UCERTIFY ONLINE TEXT & VIRTUAL LABS (NO ISBN)  $160

INT209 NETWORK SYSTEM TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests CERTIFICATION TESTING  $163

INT230 LINUX OPERATING SYSEM Textbooks ISBN 978-1-119-02121-6  $60

INT230 LINUX OPERATING SYSEM Certification Tests CERTIFICATION TEST  $163

INT240 COMPTIA SECURITY+ Textbooks ISBN 978-1-119-41687-6  $55

INT240 COMPTIA SECURITY+ Certification Tests CERTIFICATION TESTING  $215

INT250 COMPTIA CLOUD+ Textbooks ISBN 978-1-119-44305-6  $55

INT250 COMPTIA CLOUD+ Certification Tests CERTIFICATION TEST  $163

Page 59 of 76



INT255 SERVER ADMINISTRATION II Textbooks ISBN 978-1-119-13782-5  $73

INT255 SERVER ADMINISTRATION II Certification Tests CERTIFICATION TESTING  $163

Course ID Course/Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description
Fee 

Amount

AUTO COLLISION REPAIR Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST  $25

AUTO COLLISION REPAIR Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION TEST  $40

AUTO COLLISION REPAIR Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $100

AUTO COLLISION REPAIR Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $36

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST  $25

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $100

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $36

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST  $25

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $100

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $36

CON 101 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS Textbooks CORE CURRICULUM: INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS TRAINEE GUIDE  $100

CON 111 CARPENTRY BASICS Textbooks CARPENTRY FUNDAMENTALS LEVEL 1: TRAINEE GUIDE  $115

CON 111 CARPENTRY BASICS Textbooks CARPENTRY  $175

CON 152 CONSTRUCTION SKILLS Textbooks CARPENTRY FUNDAMENTALS LEVEL 1: TRAINEE GUIDE  $115

CON 152 CONSTRUCTION SKILLS Textbooks CARPENTRY  $175

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST  $25

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $100

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $72

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $30

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $30

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $30

ECE100
PRINCIPLES OF EARLY CHILDHOOD 

EDUCATION
Textbooks BEGINNING ESSENTIALS IN EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION  $95

ECE128
INTERACTION TECHNIQUES WITH PRE-

SCHOOL CHILDREN
Textbooks

PRESCHOOL APPROPRIATE PRACTICES: ENVIRONMENT, 

CURRICULUM, AND DEVELOPMENT
 $90

ECE135
BUILDING RELATIONS WITH FAMILIES AND 

COMMUNITIES
E-subscriptions/E-books HOME, SCHOOL, AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS  $85

ECE140 TEACHING CHILDREN WITH SPECIAL NEEDS Textbooks
STRATEGIES FOR INCLUDING CHILDREN WITH SPECIAL NEEDS IN 

EARLY CHILDHOOD SETTINGS
 $125

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST  $25

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests JOURNEYMAN EXAM  $120

Salina Area Technical College

Page 60 of 76



ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $75

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $36

ELT 101 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS Textbooks CORE CURRICULUM: INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS (TRAINEE GUIDE)  $100

ELT 107 AC/DC CIRCUITS Textbooks
DELMAR'S STANDARD TEXTBOOK OF ELECTRICITY BUNDLE W/LAB 

MANUAL AND MINDTAP ACCESS
 $207

ELT 111 RESIDENTIAL WIRING Textbooks
COLOR CODED EZ TABS FOR THE 2017 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE 

(2 SETS)
 $35

ELT 111 RESIDENTIAL WIRING Textbooks 2017 NFPA 70 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE CODEBOOK  $140

ELT 111 RESIDENTIAL WIRING Textbooks ELECTRICAL WIRING RESIDENTIAL W/MINDTAP ACCESS  $185

ELT 111 RESIDENTIAL WIRING Textbooks 2017 NFPA 70 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE HANDBOOK  $260

ELT 140 NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE I Textbooks UNDERSTANDING THE NEC VOLUME 1 WORKBOOK  $50

ELT 140 NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE I Textbooks UNDERSTANDING THE NEC VOL.1 AND 2 (TEXTBOOKS), 2017 NEC  $130

ELT 160 COMMERCIAL WIRING Textbooks COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL WIRING  $65

EMT: BASIC Certification Tests NATIONAL REGISTRY OF EMT EXAM  $314

EMT: BASIC Uniforms WORKSHIRTS  $40

ALH 120 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Textbooks PREHOSPITAL EMERGENCY CARE, 12TH EDITION  $130

FIRE FIGHTER Certification Tests FIREFIGHTER I, FIREFIGHTER II, HAZ-MAT AWARENESS  $314

FIRE FIGHTER Uniforms WORKSHIRTS  $75

FIR 100 INTRODUCTION TO FIRE SCIENCE Textbooks FUNDAMENTALS OF FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES  $37

FIR 110
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS FOR FIRST 

RESPONDERS
Textbooks

ESSENTIALS OF FIRE FIGHTING, MANUAL AND COURSE WORKBOOK 

(PRINT)
 $145

FIR 115 FIREFIGHTER I Textbooks
ESSENTIALS OF FIRE FIGHTING, MANUAL AND COURSE WORKBOOK 

(PRINT)
 $145

FIR 116 FIREFIGHTER II Textbooks
ESSENTIALS OF FIRE FIGHTING, MANUAL AND COURSE WORKBOOK 

(PRINT)
 $145

HVAC (HEATING, VENTILATION, & AIR 

CONDITIONING)
Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST  $25

HVAC (HEATING, VENTILATION, & AIR 

CONDITIONING)
Certification Tests NATE ICE, EPA 608, EPA RECEIVED UNVER  $100

HVAC (HEATING, VENTILATION, & AIR 

CONDITIONING)
Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $50

HVAC (HEATING, VENTILATION, & AIR 

CONDITIONING)
Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $36

HVA 114 HEATING SYSTEM FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks HEATING AND COOLING ESSENTIALS  $145

HVA 114 HEATING SYSTEM FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks
MODERN REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING AND WORKBOOK 

BUNDLE
 $200

HVA 119 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks HEATING AND COOLING ESSENTIALS  $145

HVA 119 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks
MODERN REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING AND WORKBOOK 

BUNDLE
 $200

Page 61 of 76



HVA 124
COMPRESSOR AND REFRIGERATION 

CONTROLS
Textbooks HEATING AND COOLING ESSENTIALS  $145

HVA 124
COMPRESSOR AND REFRIGERATION 

CONTROLS
Textbooks

MODERN REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING AND WORKBOOK 

BUNDLE
 $200

HVA 134 REFRIGERATION FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks HEATING AND COOLING ESSENTIALS  $145

HVA 134 REFRIGERATION FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks
MODERN REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING AND WORKBOOK 

BUNDLE
 $200

HVA 134 REFRIGERATION FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION FOR AIR CONDITIONING TECHNICIANS  $235

HVA 169
COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION, 

EVAPORATORS, RECOVERY, CONDENSERS
Textbooks COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION FOR AIR CONDITIONING TECHNICIANS  $235

HVA 179

COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION, 

COMPRESSORS, METERING DEVICES AND 

CONTROLS

Textbooks COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION FOR AIR CONDITIONING TECHNICIANS  $235

HVA 189

COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION 

TROUBLESHOOTING, MOTOR CONTROLS AND 

ICE MACHINES

Textbooks COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION FOR AIR CONDITIONING TECHNICIANS  $235

INFANT AND TODDLER EDUCATION Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $30

INFANT AND TODDLER EDUCATION Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $19

MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST  $25

MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests NIMS CERTIFICATION TEST  $130

MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $150

MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $36

MTT 111 BENCH WORK Textbooks MACHINING FUNDAMENTALS WORKBOOK  $55

MTT 111 BENCH WORK Textbooks MACHINING FUNDAMENTALS  $165

MTT 116 PRINT READING Textbooks MACHINE TRADES: PRINTREADING  $121

MTT 122 QUALITY CONTROL & INSPECTION Textbooks MACHINING FUNDAMENTALS WORKBOOK  $55

MTT 122 QUALITY CONTROL & INSPECTION Textbooks MACHINING FUNDAMENTALS  $165

MTT 140 MACHINING I Textbooks MACHINING FUNDAMENTALS WORKBOOK  $55

MTT 140 MACHINING I Textbooks MACHINIST'S READY REFERENCE  $70

MTT 140 MACHINING I Textbooks MACHINING FUNDAMENTALS  $165

MTT 210 METALLURGY Textbooks METALLURGY STUDY GUIDE  $40

MTT 210 METALLURGY Textbooks METALLURGY  $115

MTT 215 MACHINING II Textbooks MACHINING FUNDAMENTALS WORKBOOK  $55

MTT 215 MACHINING II Textbooks MACHINING FUNDAMENTALS  $165

MTT 230 CNC OPERATIONS Textbooks MACHINING FUNDAMENTALS WORKBOOK  $55

MTT 230 CNC OPERATIONS Textbooks MACHINING FUNDAMENTALS  $165

MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests KS CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE EXAM  $20

Page 62 of 76



MEDICATION AIDE Liability insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE  $25

ALH 110 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks ADMINISTERING MEDICATIONS, 9TH EDITION  $125

NURSING AIDE Certification Tests 90HR CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE EXAM  $38

NURSING AIDE Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $40

ALH 101 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Textbooks HARTMAN?S NURSING ASSISTANT CARE WORKBOOK  $25

ALH 101 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Textbooks HARTMAN?S NURSING ASSISTANT CARE TEXTBOOK  $50

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST  $25

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $100

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment LEATHERS  $100

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $36

WEL 105 WELDING THEORY Textbooks WELDING SKILLS  $165

WEL 106 CUTTING PROCESSES Textbooks WELDING SKILLS  $165

WEL 111 SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING Textbooks WELDING SKILLS  $165

WEL 112 SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING II Textbooks WELDING SKILLS  $165

WEL 115 GAS METAL ARC WELDING Textbooks WELDING SKILLS  $165

WEL 116 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING Textbooks WELDING SKILLS  $165

WEL 120 FABRICATION AND PRODUCTION Textbooks BLUEPRINT READING FOR WELDERS  $175

WEL 150 WELDING BLUEPRINT READING Textbooks WELDING SKILLS  $165

WEL 150 WELDING BLUEPRINT READING Textbooks BLUEPRINT READING FOR WELDERS  $175

WEL 215 GAS METAL ARC WELDING II Textbooks WELDING SKILLS  $165

WEL 215 GAS METAL ARC WELDING II Textbooks BLUEPRINT READING FOR WELDERS  $175

WEL 216 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING II Textbooks WELDING SKILLS  $165

WEL 223 CORE WIRE WELDING Textbooks WELDING SKILLS  $165

CAD 152 RESIDENTIAL ARCHITECTURE WITH REVIT Textbooks ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING AND DESIGN  $200

CAD 157 COMMERCIAL ARCHITECTURE WITH REVIT Textbooks ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING AND DESIGN  $200

HEA 103 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks A SHORT COURSE IN MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY  $90

PLS 115
LAW ENFORCEMENT OPERATIONS AND 

PROCEDURES
Textbooks POLICE OPERATIONS: THEORY AND PRACTICE  $60

PLS 120
CRIMINAL JUSTICE INTERVIEW AND REPORT 

WRITING
Textbooks JUST THE FACTS: INVESTIGATIVE REPORT WRITING  $45

PLS 130 AGENCY ADMINISTRATION Textbooks
CRIMINAL JUSTICE ORGANIZATIONS: ADMINISTRATION AND 

MANAGEMENT
 $60

Course ID Course/Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description
Fee 

Amount

Seward County Community College

Page 63 of 76



AI1013 HVAC CONTROLS Textbooks
HVAC EXCELLENCE ELECTRICAL THEORY & APPLICATION FOR 

HVACR ISBN:1-930044-32-1
 $119

AI1013 HVAC CONTROLS Certification Tests HVAC EXCELLENCE CREDENTIAL  $25

AI1023 HEATING SYSTEM FUNDAMENTALS Certification Tests ESCO EXCELLENCE GAS HEAT  $25

AI1204 ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS Certification Tests ESCO EXCELLENCE AIR CONDITIONING  $25

AT1134
NON-STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS & DAMAGE 

REPAIR III
Certification Tests I-CAR CERT/TESTING FEE  $100

AU1002
AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS ORIENTATION & 

SAFETY
E-subscriptions/E-books $152.95 CHARGED FOR ONLINE TEXTBOOK  $153

AU1002
AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS ORIENTATION & 

SAFETY
Certification Tests SP2 CERT  $50

AU1024 AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSIONS / TRANSAXLES Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATE  $50

AU1034 MANUAL DRIVETRAINS & AXLES Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATE  $50

CT1104 CATHODIC PROTECTION Textbooks

CONTROL OF PIPELINE CORROSION AND CATHODIC PROTECTION BY 

PARKER AND PEATTIE AND CATHODIC PROTECTION SURVEY 

PROCEDURES, SECOND EDITION BY HOLTSBAUM

 $231

CT2103 INTERNAL CORROSION Textbooks
FIELD GUIDE FOR INVESTIGATING INTERNAL CORROSION OF 

PIPELINES
 $84

DF1003 INTRO TO COMPUTER AIDED DRAFTING E-subscriptions/E-books SOLID PROFESSOR ONLINE LICENSE KEY 1-YEAR LICENSE  $109

DF1013 ORTHOGRAPHIC VIEWS/PROJECTIONS E-subscriptions/E-books

CENGAGE MINDTAP ACCESS KEY FOR  ENGINEERING DRAWING & 

DESIGN 6TH  EDITION, BY DAVID A. MADSEN AND DAVID  P. MADSEN; 

PUBLISHED BY CENGAGE  LEARNING. SOLIDPROFESSOR ONLINE 

STUDENT LICENSE KEY

 $131

DF1103 TECHNICAL DRAFTING E-subscriptions/E-books SOLID PROFESSOR 1-YEAR SUBSCRIPTION  $109

DF1103 TECHNICAL DRAFTING E-subscriptions/E-books
CENGAGE MINDTAP ACCESS KEY ARCHITECUAL DRAFTING AND 

DESIGN 6TH EDITION
 $131

DF1143 TECHNICAL DRAFTING II Student Software Licenses

CENGAGE MINDTAP ACCESS KEY FOR  ENGINEERING DRAWING & 

DESIGN 6TH  EDITION, BY DAVID A. MADSEN AND DAVID  P. MADSEN; 

PUBLISHED BY CENGAGE  LEARNING. SOLIDPROFESSOR ONLINE 

STUDENT LICENSE KEY

 $131

DF1153 PARAMETRIC MODELING Textbooks SOLID PROFESSOR ONLINE STUDENT LICENSE KEY  $109

DF1153 PARAMETRIC MODELING Certification Tests CSWA EXAM  $100

DF1163 ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING E-subscriptions/E-books

CENGAGE MINDTAP ACCESS KEY FOR ARCHITECUAL DRAFTING AND 

DESIGN 6TH  EDITION, BY DAVID A. MADSEN AND DAVID  P. MADSEN; 

PUBLISHED BY CENGAGE  LEARNING. SOLIDPROFESSOR ONLINE 

STUDENT LICENSE KEY

 $131

DF1163 ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING Certification Tests SOLID PROFESSOR 1-YEAR SUBSCRIPTION  $109

DF1164 ARCHITECTURE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION E-subscriptions/E-books SOLID PROFESSOR 1-YEAR SUBSCRIPTION  $109

Page 64 of 76



DF1164 ARCHITECTURE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION E-subscriptions/E-books

CENGAGE MINDTAP ACCESS KEY FOR ARCHITECUAL DRAFTING AND 

DESIGN 6TH  EDITION, BY DAVID A. MADSEN AND DAVID  P. MADSEN; 

PUBLISHED BY CENGAGE  LEARNING. SOLIDPROFESSOR ONLINE 

STUDENT LICENSE KEY

 $131

ID1001 SAFETY (OSHA 10) E-subscriptions/E-books CAREER SAFE ONLINE ACCESS 1 SEMESTER SUBSCRIPTION  $25

ID1004 TRADE BASICS Textbooks

NATIONAL CENTER FOR CONSTRUCTION, EDUCATION AND 

RESEARCH (NCCER), CORE CURRICULUM: INTRODUCTORY CRAFT 

SKILLS

 $78

ID1004 TRADE BASICS Certification Tests NCCER CORE CRAFTS TESTING CREDENTIAL  $40

ID1103 ELECTRICAL THEORY Textbooks 1 YEAR ONLINE BOOKS/ RESOURCES  $180

WE1023 ARC WELDING PRINCIPLES AND PRACTICES Textbooks GMAW AND FCAW HANDBOOK BY GOODHEART WILCOX  $93

WE1043 WELDING PRINT READING Textbooks WELIDING PRINT READING BY JOHN R WALKER  $107

WE1102 INTRODUCTION TO WELDING Textbooks WELDING FUNDAMENTALS BY BOVDITCH  $149

WE1102 INTRODUCTION TO WELDING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools 59 PIECE KIT - FIRST SEMESTER, FRESHMAN YEAR  $675

WE1133 GAS METAL ARC WELDING (GMAW) Textbooks GMAW/FCAW HANDBOOK BY MINNICK AND MOSMAN  $93

WE1143 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING (GTAW) Textbooks
GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING HANDBOOK BY MINNICK AND 

PROSSER
 $67

WE1153 SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING (SMAW) Textbooks SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING BY WALKER AND POLANIN  $67

Course ID Course/Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description
Fee 

Amount

CABINET/MILLWORK Certification Tests NCCER REGISTRATION  $25

CABINET/MILLWORK Certification Tests NCCER CERTIFICATION EXAM  $104

CABINET/MILLWORK Uniforms UNIFORM  $55

CABINET/MILLWORK Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

CABINET/MILLWORK Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools
TOOL KIT (HAMMER, RUBBER MALLET, SCREWDRIVERS, TOOL BOX, 

PLIERS, SQUARE, WOOD CHISELS, ETC.)
 $200

CARPENTRY Certification Tests NCCER REGISTRATION  $25

CARPENTRY Certification Tests NCCER CERTIFICATION EXAM  $104

CARPENTRY Uniforms UNIFORM/WORK SHIRTS  $55

CARPENTRY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

CARPENTRY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOLS (HARD HAT, TOOL BELT, TOOL BAG, LEVEL, SQUARE, 

HAMMER, SCREWDRIVERS, PLIERS, DRYWALL SAW, HACK SAW, PIPE 

CUTTER, ETC.)

 $200

CARPENTRY Personal Protective Equipment STEELED TOE BOOTS  $100

COMMERCIAL AND HEAVY CONSTRUCTION Certification Tests NCCER REGISTRATION  $25

COMMERCIAL AND HEAVY CONSTRUCTION Certification Tests NCCER CERTIFICATION EXAM  $108

COMMERCIAL AND HEAVY CONSTRUCTION Uniforms UNIFORMS  $55

Washburn Institute of Technology

Page 65 of 76



COMMERCIAL AND HEAVY CONSTRUCTION Uniforms HARDHAT  $30

COMMERCIAL AND HEAVY CONSTRUCTION Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools RULER AND SIGHT LAYOUT LEVEL  $15

COMMERCIAL AND HEAVY CONSTRUCTION Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

COMMERCIAL AND HEAVY CONSTRUCTION Personal Protective Equipment STEELED TOE BOOTS  $100

COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests KS BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY LICENSING EXAMS AND LICENSE  $240

COSMETOLOGY Uniforms NAMETAG  $5

COSMETOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM  $80

COSMETOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools LASH LIFT SUPPLY KIT  $191

COSMETOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools
PRE-COSMETOLOGY KIT (ACRYLIC KIT, T3 GEL KIT, NORMAL 

SKINCARE KIT, COMBS, NAIL BRUSHES, ETC.)
 $335

COSMETOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools
C1 AND C2 COSMETOLOGY KIT (4 MANNEQUINS, SHEARS SET, 

CLIPPERS, TRIMMERS, ETC.)
 $800

COSMETOLOGY Liability insurance PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY - 3 YEARS  $60

COSMETOLOGY Other
COSMO PROGRAM TEXTBOOKS (PIVOT POINT FUNDAMENTALS 

ALONG WITH LAB)
 $320

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests NCCER REGISTRATION  $25

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests NCCER CERTIFICATION EXAM  $68

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests NCCER MEMBERSHIP  $75

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM/WORK SHIRT  $55

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLOVES  $15

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Personal Protective Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

ELE135 COMMERCIAL WIRING I Textbooks 978-0-13-413098-9  $73

ELE135 COMMERCIAL WIRING I Textbooks 978-0-13-473820-8  $89

ELE135 COMMERCIAL WIRING I Textbooks 978-1-4559229-7-0  $103

INFORMATION SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES & REPAIR TOOLS - STUDENT KEEPS 

(DVD-R DISKS, HEADPHONES, 3 USB FLASH DRIVES, COMPUTER TOOL 

KIT WITH ANTI-STATIC BAND, RJ45 CONNECTORS, ETC.)

 $150

MEDICATION AIDE (CMA) Uniforms PATCHES AND NAMETAGS  $17

MEDICATION AIDE (CMA) Liability insurance PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE - 1 YEAR  $20

MEDICATION AIDE (CMA) Uniforms CMA SCRUBS  $50

MEDICATION AIDE (CMA) Other
VERIFIED CREDENTIALS DOCUMENT REPOSITORY - REQUIRED FOR 

CLINICALS
 $45

NURSE AIDE (CNA) Uniforms PATCHES AND NAMETAGS  $17

NURSE AIDE (CNA) Liability insurance PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE - 1 YEAR  $20

NURSE AIDE (CNA) Uniforms CNA SCRUBS  $50

NURSE AIDE (CNA) Other
VERIFIED CREDENTIALS DOCUMENT REPOSITORY - REQUIRED FOR 

CLINICALS
 $45

Page 66 of 76



PHLEBOTOMY Certification Tests CPR  $40

PHLEBOTOMY Certification Tests
AMERICAN MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIST NATIONAL EXAM AND STUDY 

MATERIALS
 $175

PHLEBOTOMY Uniforms PATCHES AND NAME TAGS  $17

PHLEBOTOMY Uniforms UNIFORM  $50

PHLEBOTOMY Other
VERIFIED CREDENTIALS DOCUMENT REPOSITORY - REQUIRED FOR 

CLINICALS
 $114

TECHNICAL DRAFTING Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools
TOOL KIT (ENGINEERS SCALE, ARCHITECTS SCALE, PENCILS, 

ERASERS, ETC.)
 $35

TED100 GENERAL DRAFTING Textbooks 978-1-6305735-1-5  $49

TED100 GENERAL DRAFTING Textbooks 978-1-6305733-6-2  $57

TED100 GENERAL DRAFTING Textbooks 978-1-3056597-2-8  $214

TED110 DRAFTING STANDARDS Textbooks 978-1-6305733-6-2  $57

AUT111 ENGINE OVERHAUL Textbooks 978-1-6377635-6-8  $167

AUT130 MANUAL TRANSMISSION I Textbooks 978-1-6377635-6-8  $167

AUT140 SUSPENSION AND STEERING I Textbooks 978-1-6377635-6-8  $167

AUT140 SUSPENSION AND STEERING I E-subscriptions/E-books ELECTUDE SUBSCRIPTION  $16

AUT145 SUSPENSION AND STEERING II Textbooks 978-1-6377635-6-8  $167

AUT150 BRAKES I Textbooks 978-1-6377635-6-8  $167

AUT155 BRAKES II Textbooks 978-1-6377635-6-8  $167

AUT155 BRAKES II Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION 2  $20

AUT161 ELECTRICAL I Textbooks 978-1-6377635-6-8  $167

AUT162 ELECTRICITY/ELECTRONICS I Textbooks 978-1-6377635-6-8  $167

AUT162 ELECTRICITY/ELECTRONICS I E-subscriptions/E-books ELECTUDE SUBSCRIPTION  $16

AUT165 ENGINE MECHANICAL DIAGNOSIS Textbooks 978-1-6377635-6-8  $167

AUT165 ENGINE MECHANICAL DIAGNOSIS Certification Tests ELECTUDE SUBSCRIPTION  $16

AUT170 HEATING-AIR CONDITIONING I Textbooks 978-1-6377635-6-8  $167

AUT181 ENGINE PERFORMANCE I Textbooks 978-1-6377635-6-8  $167

AUT181 ENGINE PERFORMANCE I E-subscriptions/E-books ELECTUDE SUBSCRIPTION  $16

AUT181 ENGINE PERFORMANCE I Certification Tests MACS606 CERTIFICATION  $15

AUT182 ENGINE PERFORMANCE II Textbooks 978-1-6377635-6-8  $167

AUT182 ENGINE PERFORMANCE II Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION 1  $20

AUT205 AUTO TRANSMISSION/TRANSAXLE I Textbooks 978-1-6377635-6-8  $167

AUT215 AUTO TRANSMISSION/TRANSAXLE II Textbooks 978-1-6377635-6-8  $167

AUT230 MANUAL TRANSMISSION II Textbooks 978-1-6377635-6-8  $167

AUT230 MANUAL TRANSMISSION II Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION 3  $20

Page 67 of 76



AUT260 ELECTRICITY/ELECTRONICS II Textbooks 978-1-6377635-6-8  $167

AUT260 ELECTRICITY/ELECTRONICS II E-subscriptions/E-books ELECTUDE SUBSCRIPTION  $16

AUT270 HEATING-AIR CONDITIONING II Textbooks 978-1-6377635-6-8  $167

AUT281 ENGINE PERFORMANCE III Textbooks 978-0-13-498567-1  $31

AUT281 ENGINE PERFORMANCE III Textbooks 978-1-6377635-6-8  $167

AUT281 ENGINE PERFORMANCE III Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION 4  $20

BAT113
INTRODUCTION TO ACCOUNTING AND 

ACCOUNTING SOFTWARE
Textbooks 978-1-5913669-2-8  $52

BAT113
INTRODUCTION TO ACCOUNTING AND 

ACCOUNTING SOFTWARE
Textbooks 978-1-6406121-2-9  $63

BAT117
INTRODUCTION TO ACCOUNTING & 

ACCOUNTING SOFTWARE
Textbooks 978-1-5913669-2-8  $52

BAT117
INTRODUCTION TO ACCOUNTING & 

ACCOUNTING SOFTWARE
Textbooks 978-1-6406120-9-9  $127

BAT215 DATABASE MANAGEMENT Textbooks 978-0-7638-8809-1  $170

BAT252 PAYROLL ACCOUNTING Textbooks 978-1-6406128-4-6  $139

BDT119 CARPENTRY BASICS Textbooks 978-0-13-413098-9  $73

BDT119 CARPENTRY BASICS Textbooks 978-0-13-010246-1  $89

BDT119 CARPENTRY BASICS Textbooks 978-0-13-340237-7  $89

BDT119 CARPENTRY BASICS Textbooks 978-0-13-010247-8  $95

CCC115 CHILD CARE CURRICULUM PLANNING Textbooks 978-1-6356372-5-0  $120

CEC121 HEATING SYSTEM FUNDAMENTALS II Textbooks 978-0-13-448616-1  $209

CRN126 PC HARDWARE FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks COURSE WORKBOOK - CRN 126  $15

CRN126 PC HARDWARE FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 978-1-5871471-4-2  $60

CRN126 PC HARDWARE FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 978-0-357-10836-9  $110

CRN126 PC HARDWARE FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 978-0-357-42438-4  $114

CRN126 PC HARDWARE FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 978-0-357-43615-8  $142

CRN126 PC HARDWARE FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 978-1-3375693-3-0  $142

CRN126 PC HARDWARE FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 978-0-357-70004-4  $180

CRN221
INTRODUCTION TO ENTERPRISE 

NETWORKING
Textbooks 978-1-5871471-4-2  $60

CRN221
INTRODUCTION TO ENTERPRISE 

NETWORKING
Textbooks 978-0-357-10836-9  $110

CRN221
INTRODUCTION TO ENTERPRISE 

NETWORKING
Textbooks 978-0-357-42438-4  $114

CRN221
INTRODUCTION TO ENTERPRISE 

NETWORKING
Textbooks 978-0-357-43615-8  $142

CRN221
INTRODUCTION TO ENTERPRISE 

NETWORKING
Textbooks 978-1-3375693-3-0  $142

Page 68 of 76



CRN221
INTRODUCTION TO ENTERPRISE 

NETWORKING
Textbooks 978-0-357-70004-4  $180

CRN231 ROUTING AND SWITCHING ESSENTIALS Textbooks 978-1-5871471-4-2  $60

CUA110 SANITATION/SAFETY Certification Tests OSHA - 10  $25

CUA110 SANITATION/SAFETY Certification Tests SERVESAFE CERTIFICATION  $45

CUA130 FOOD PREPARATION I Textbooks 978-1-1189727-2-4  $47

CUA130 FOOD PREPARATION I Textbooks 978-0-13-476423-8  $73

CUA130 FOOD PREPARATION I Textbooks 978-0-13-345855-8  $139

DEM113 ELECTRICAL/ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS Textbooks 978-1-2842042-1-6  $62

DEM113 ELECTRICAL/ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS Textbooks 978-1-2841509-3-3  $142

DEM113 ELECTRICAL/ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS Textbooks 978-1-2841004-5-7  $153

DEM113 ELECTRICAL/ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS Textbooks 978-1-2841964-2-9  $306

DEM221 DRIVE TRAINS Textbooks 978-1-2842042-1-6  $62

DEM221 DRIVE TRAINS Textbooks 978-1-2841509-3-3  $142

DEM221 DRIVE TRAINS Textbooks 978-1-2841004-5-7  $153

DEM221 DRIVE TRAINS Textbooks 978-1-2841964-2-9  $306

DEM231 DIESEL ENGINES I Textbooks 978-1-2842042-1-6  $62

DEM231 DIESEL ENGINES I Textbooks 978-1-2841509-3-3  $142

DEM231 DIESEL ENGINES I Textbooks 978-1-2841004-5-7  $153

DEM231 DIESEL ENGINES I Textbooks 978-1-2841964-2-9  $306

EMS100 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Textbooks 978-1-2842272-2-2  $160

HCT162 FUNDAMENTALS OF PHLEBOTOMY Textbooks 978-1-2842101-9-4  $43

HCT162 FUNDAMENTALS OF PHLEBOTOMY Textbooks 978-1-2842099-4-5  $91

HCT162 FUNDAMENTALS OF PHLEBOTOMY Textbooks 978-0-13-498945-7  $95

IND109
OSHA - 30 HOUR CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY 

CERTIFICATION
Certification Tests OSHA 30 CERTIFICATION - IN HOUSE @ TECH  $8

IND112 FLUID POWER I Textbooks 978-0-8269-3713-1  $32

IND112 FLUID POWER I Textbooks 978-0-8269-3712-4  $118

IND207 FLUID POWER II Textbooks 978-0-8269-3713-1  $32

IND207 FLUID POWER II Textbooks 978-0-8269-3712-4  $118

IND223 COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL WIRING Textbooks 978-0-8269-2077-5  $64

MOS250 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-2596381-6-9  $111

MOS255 MEDICAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT Textbooks 978-0-7638-8136-8  $138

MTT112 PRINT READING Textbooks 978-0-8311-3079-4  $40

MTT112 PRINT READING Textbooks 978-1-6456465-6-3  $96

Page 69 of 76



MTT112 PRINT READING Textbooks 978-0-8311-3731-1  $120

MTT112 PRINT READING Textbooks 978-1-3377953-0-2  $128

WEL101 WELDING SAFETY/OSHA 10 Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION  $25

Course ID Course/Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description
Fee 

Amount

AIRFRAME MAINTENANCE Certification Tests FAA AIRFRAME EXAM  $300

AIRFRAME MAINTENANCE Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools AIRFRAME TOOL KIT  $1,200

AIRFRAME MAINTENANCE School Supplies 281-9-8600915-0-3 - TI-30XIIS DUAL LINE SCIENTIFIC CALC  $16

AVIATION MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests FAA AIRFRAME EXAM  $300

AVIATION MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests FAA POWERPLANT EXAM  $300

AVIATION MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests FFA AMG  $300

AVIATION MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools AIRFRAME TOOL KIT  $1,200

AVIATION MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools POWERPLANT TOOL KIT  $1,200

AVIATION MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY School Supplies 281-9-8600915-0-3 - TI-30XIIS DUAL LINE SCIENTIFIC CALC  $16

AMT 107 AIRCRAFT DRAWINGS Textbooks AMP:  GENERAL WRKBK  $15

AMT 107 AIRCRAFT DRAWINGS Textbooks AVIATION MECHANICS HANBOOK  $17

AMT 107 AIRCRAFT DRAWINGS Textbooks AVIATION MECHANICS HANDBOOK  $17

AMT 107 AIRCRAFT DRAWINGS Textbooks FAR AMT  $25

AMT 107 AIRCRAFT DRAWINGS Textbooks AMT HANDBOOK GENERAL  $35

AMT 107 AIRCRAFT DRAWINGS Textbooks GENERAL TEST GUIDE-W/ACCESS  $40

AMT 112 ASSEMBLY & RIGGING Textbooks APM: AIRFRAME WRKBK  $15

AMT 112 ASSEMBLY & RIGGING Textbooks AIRFRAME&POWERPLANT:AIRFRAME TEST GDE  $19

AMT 112 ASSEMBLY & RIGGING Textbooks AMT AIRFRAME TEST GDE & PREPWARE  $40

AMT 112 ASSEMBLY & RIGGING Textbooks AMT HNDBK AIRFRAME V. 1 W/CODE  $40

Wichita State University Campus of Applied Sciences and Technology

Page 70 of 76



AMT 112 ASSEMBLY & RIGGING Textbooks AMT HNDBK AIRFRAME V. 2 W/CODE  $40

AMT 113 BASIC ELECTRICITY Textbooks APM:  GENERAL WRKBK  $15

AMT 113 BASIC ELECTRICITY Textbooks AVIATION MECHANICS HANDBOOK  $17

AMT 113 BASIC ELECTRICITY Textbooks FAR AMT  $25

AMT 113 BASIC ELECTRICITY Textbooks AMT HANDBOOK GENERAL  $35

AMT 113 BASIC ELECTRICITY Textbooks AMT AIRFRAME TEST GDE & PREPWARE  $40

AMT 115 WEIGHT AND BALANCE Textbooks APM:  GENERAL WRKBK  $15

AMT 115 WEIGHT AND BALANCE Textbooks AVIATION MECHANICS HANDBOOK  $17

AMT 115 WEIGHT AND BALANCE Textbooks AIRCRAFT INSPECT.,REPAIR+ALT.(CHANGE 1)  $25

AMT 115 WEIGHT AND BALANCE Textbooks FAR AMT  $25

AMT 115 WEIGHT AND BALANCE Textbooks AMT HANDBOOK GENERAL  $40

AMT 115 WEIGHT AND BALANCE Textbooks GENERAL TEST GUIDE-W/ACCESS  $40

AMT 123 CLEANING & CORROSION CONTROL Textbooks APM:  GENERAL WRKBK  $15

AMT 123 CLEANING & CORROSION CONTROL Textbooks AVIATION MECHANICS HANDBOOK  $17

AMT 123 CLEANING & CORROSION CONTROL Textbooks AIRCRAFT INSPECT.,REPAIR+ALT.(CHANGE 1)  $25

AMT 123 CLEANING & CORROSION CONTROL Textbooks AMT HANDBOOK GENERAL  $35

AMT 123 CLEANING & CORROSION CONTROL Textbooks AMT GENERAL TEST GDE AND PREPWARE  $40

AMT 125 FLUID LINES & FITTINGS Textbooks APM:  GENERAL WRKBK  $15

AMT 125 FLUID LINES & FITTINGS Textbooks AVIATION MECHANICS HANDBOOK  $17

AMT 125 FLUID LINES & FITTINGS Textbooks AIRCRAFT INSPECT.,REPAIR+ALT.(CHANGE 1)  $25

AMT 125 FLUID LINES & FITTINGS Textbooks FAR AMT  $25

AMT 125 FLUID LINES & FITTINGS Textbooks AMT HANDBOOK GENERAL  $35

AMT 125 FLUID LINES & FITTINGS Textbooks GENERAL TEST GUIDE-W/ACCESS  $40

Page 71 of 76



AMT 127 GROUND OPERATIONS & SERVICING Textbooks APM:  GENERAL WRKBK  $15

AMT 127 GROUND OPERATIONS & SERVICING Textbooks AVIATION MECHANICS HANDBOOK  $17

AMT 127 GROUND OPERATIONS & SERVICING Textbooks AIRCRAFT INSPECT.,REPAIR+ALT.(CHANGE 1)  $25

AMT 127 GROUND OPERATIONS & SERVICING Textbooks FAR AMT  $25

AMT 127 GROUND OPERATIONS & SERVICING Textbooks GENERAL TEST GUIDE-W/ACCESS  $40

AMT 136 PROPELLERS Textbooks APM: POWERPLANT WRKBK  $15

AMT 136 PROPELLERS Textbooks APM: POWERPLANT TEST GDE  $19

AMT 136 PROPELLERS Textbooks AMT HNDBK POWERPLANT, V. 1 & 2 W/CODE  $40

AMT 136 PROPELLERS Textbooks AMT POWERPLANT TEST GDE AND PREPWARE  $40

AMT 153
HYDRALIC AND PNEUMATIC POWER 

SYSTEMS
Textbooks APM: AIRFRAME WRKBK  $15

AMT 153
HYDRALIC AND PNEUMATIC POWER 

SYSTEMS
Textbooks AIRFRAME&POWERPLANT:AIRFRAME TEST GDE  $19

AMT 153
HYDRALIC AND PNEUMATIC POWER 

SYSTEMS
Textbooks AMT AIRFRAME TEST GDE & PREPWARE  $40

AMT 153
HYDRALIC AND PNEUMATIC POWER 

SYSTEMS
Textbooks AMT HNDBK AIRFRAME V. 1 W/CODE  $40

AMT 153
HYDRALIC AND PNEUMATIC POWER 

SYSTEMS
Textbooks AMT HNDBK AIRFRAME V. 2 W/CODE  $40

AMT 159 AIRCRAFT FUEL SYSTEMS Textbooks APM: AIRFRAME WRKBK  $15

AMT 159 AIRCRAFT FUEL SYSTEMS Textbooks AIRFRAME&POWERPLANT:AIRFRAME TEST GDE  $19

AMT 159 AIRCRAFT FUEL SYSTEMS Textbooks AMT AIRFRAME TEST GDE & PREPWARE  $40

AMT 159 AIRCRAFT FUEL SYSTEMS Textbooks AMT HNDBK AIRFRAME V. 1 W/CODE  $40

AMT 159 AIRCRAFT FUEL SYSTEMS Textbooks AMT HNDBK AIRFRAME V. 2 W/CODE  $40

AMT 167 AIRCRAFT WELDING Textbooks APM: AIRFRAME WRKBK  $15

AMT 167 AIRCRAFT WELDING Textbooks AIRFRAME&POWERPLANT:AIRFRAME TEST GDE  $19

AMT 167 AIRCRAFT WELDING Textbooks AMT AIRFRAME TEST GDE AND PREPWARE  $40

AMT 167 AIRCRAFT WELDING Textbooks AMT HNDBK AIRFRAME V. 1 W/CODE  $40

Page 72 of 76



AMT 167 AIRCRAFT WELDING Textbooks AMT HNDBK AIRFRAME V. 2 W/CODE  $40

AMT 179
AIRCRAFT SHEET METAL & NON-METALLIC 

STRUCTURES
Textbooks APM: AIRFRAME WRKBK  $15

AMT 179
AIRCRAFT SHEET METAL & NON-METALLIC 

STRUCTURES
Textbooks AIRFRAME&POWERPLANT:AIRFRAME TEST GDE  $19

AMT 179
AIRCRAFT SHEET METAL & NON-METALLIC 

STRUCTURES
Textbooks AMT AIRFRAME TEST GDE AND PREPWARE  $40

AMT 179
AIRCRAFT SHEET METAL & NON-METALLIC 

STRUCTURES
Textbooks AMT HNDBK AIRFRAME V. 1 W/CODE  $40

AMT 179
AIRCRAFT SHEET METAL & NON-METALLIC 

STRUCTURES
Textbooks AMT HNDBK AIRFRAME V. 2 W/CODE  $40

AMT 182 AIRCRAFT COVERINGS AND FINISHES Textbooks APM: AIRFRAME WRKBK  $15

AMT 182 AIRCRAFT COVERINGS AND FINISHES Textbooks AIRFRAME&POWERPLANT:AIRFRAME TEST GDE  $19

AMT 182 AIRCRAFT COVERINGS AND FINISHES Textbooks AMT AIRFRAME TEST GDE & PREPWARE  $40

AMT 182 AIRCRAFT COVERINGS AND FINISHES Textbooks AMT HNDBK AIRFRAME V. 1 W/CODE  $40

AMT 182 AIRCRAFT COVERINGS AND FINISHES Textbooks AMT HNDBK AIRFRAME V. 2 W/CODE  $40

AMT 200 RECIPROCATING ENGINES Textbooks APM: POWERPLANT WRKBK  $15

AMT 200 RECIPROCATING ENGINES Textbooks APM: POWERPLANT TEST GDE  $19

AMT 200 RECIPROCATING ENGINES Textbooks AMT HNDBK POWERPLANT, V. 1 & 2 W/CODE  $40

AMT 200 RECIPROCATING ENGINES Textbooks AMT POWERPLANT TEST GDE AND PREPWARE  $40

AMT 213 LUBRICATION SYSTEMS Textbooks APM: POWERPLANT WRKBK  $15

AMT 213 LUBRICATION SYSTEMS Textbooks APM: POWERPLANT TEST GDE  $19

AMT 213 LUBRICATION SYSTEMS Textbooks AMT HNDBK POWERPLANT, V. 1 & 2 W/CODE  $40

AMT 213 LUBRICATION SYSTEMS Textbooks AMT POWERPLANT TEST GDE AND PREPWARE  $40

AMT 227 TURBINE ENGINES Textbooks APM: POWERPLANT WRKBK  $15

AMT 227 TURBINE ENGINES Textbooks APM: POWERPLANT TEST GDE  $19

AMT 227 TURBINE ENGINES Textbooks AMT HNDBK POWERPLANT, V. 1 & 2 W/CODE  $40

AMT 227 TURBINE ENGINES Textbooks AMT POWERPLANT TEST GDE AND PREPWARE  $40

Page 73 of 76



CERTIFIED NURSING AIDE Uniforms CNA PATCH  $3

CERTIFIED NURSING AIDE Uniforms SCRUB BOTTOM  $13

CERTIFIED NURSING AIDE Uniforms SCRUB TOP  $13

MACHINING TECHNOLOGY Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools MACHINING TOOL KIT  $650

POWERPLANT Certification Tests FAA POWERPLANT EXAM  $300

POWERPLANT Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools POWERPLANT TOOL KIT  $1,200

POWERPLANT School Supplies 281-9-8600915-0-3 - TI-30XIIS DUAL LINE SCIENTIFIC CALC  $16

ACC 105 FUNDAMENTALS OF ACCOUNTING E-subscriptions/E-books ACCESS NOW COLLEGE ACCOUNTING  $88

ACP 100
INTRODUCTION TO COATINGS & PAINT 

TECHNOLOGY
Textbooks ACCESS NOW HORNGREN'S FINAN & MANAGERIAL  $141

ACR 112 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED-ACCESS (24 MONTHS)  $240

ACR 113 ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTALS E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED-ACCESS (24 MONTHS)  $240

ACR 117 INTRO TO MECHANICAL REFRIGERATION E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED-ACCESS (24 MONTHS)  $240

ACR 118 ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTALS II E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED-ACCESS (24 MONTHS)  $240

ACR 119 ADVANCED ELECTRICAL THEORY FOR HVAC E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED-ACCESS (24 MONTHS)  $240

ACR 121 HEATING SYSTEM FUNDAMENTALS E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED-ACCESS (24 MONTHS)  $240

ACR 122 HEATING SYSTEM FUNDAMENTALS II E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED-ACCESS (24 MONTHS)  $240

ACR 123 HEAT LOADS AND DUCT SIZING E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED-ACCESS (24 MONTHS)  $240

ACR 124 ADVANCED HEATING SYSTEMS E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED-ACCESS (24 MONTHS)  $240

ACR 127 HEAT PUMPS E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED-ACCESS (24 MONTHS)  $240

ACR 128 COMMERCIAL HVAC E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED-ACCESS (24 MONTHS)  $240

ACR 129 COMMERCIAL HVAC LAB E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED-ACCESS (24 MONTHS)  $240

ACR 140 SHEET METAL FABRICATION I E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED-ACCESS (24 MONTHS)  $240

ALH 130 EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS Textbooks EMERGENCY+DISASTER PREPAREDNESS...  $57

Page 74 of 76



BUS 106 OFFICE PROCEDURES Textbooks ADMINISTRATIVE PROFESSIONAL-ACCESS  $133

CUL 105 CULINARY FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks PROFESSIONAL CHEF  $85

CUL 155 CUISINES AND CULTURE OF ASIA Textbooks INTERNATIONAL CUISINE  $81

CUL 180 ADVANCED BAKING: BREADS AND ROLLS Textbooks BAKING+PASTRY:MASTERING ART+CRAFT  $75

EMS 105 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN - BASIC Textbooks EMGERGENCY CARE...-NAVIGATE2 ADV.ACCESS  $272

EMS 105 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN - BASIC Textbooks EMER.CARE+TRANSP.OF SICK...-W/ACCESS  $315

HEM 105 SANITATION AND SAFETY Textbooks SERVSAFE MANAGERBOOK-W/ONLINE VOUCHER  $111

HEM 115
INTRODUCTION TO THE HOSPITALITY 

INDUSTRY
Textbooks SETTING THE TABLE  $18

INF 105 COMPTIA A+ ESSENTIALS Textbooks 978-0-357-10829-1 - COMPTIA A+ GDE.TO IT TECHNICAL SUPPORT  $150

INF 105 COMPTIA A+ ESSENTIALS E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED-ACCESS (1 SEMESTER)  $120

INF 110 COMPTIA A+ PRACTICAL APPLICATIONS Textbooks 978-0-357-10829-1 - COMPTIA A+ GDE.TO IT TECHNICAL SUPPORT  $150

INF 110 COMPTIA A+ PRACTICAL APPLICATIONS E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED-ACCESS (1 SEMESTER)  $120

INF 134 SERVER+ Textbooks LINUX+ AND LPIC-1 GDE.TO LINUX CERTIF.  $150

INF 136 INTRODUCTION TO POWERSHELL Textbooks 978-0-7356-7511-7 - WINDOWS POWERSHELL STEP BY STEP  $50

INF 142 INTRODUCTION TO STORAGE SOLUTIONS Textbooks 978-1-1180948-3-9 - INFORMATION STORAGE+MANAGEMENT  $75

INT 101 INTERIOR DESIGN FUNDAMENTALS Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools 281-9-8600924-1-8 - INTERIOR DESIGN KIT  $550

MCD 124 ADVANCED AUTOCAD Textbooks 978-0-13-430641-4 - TECHNICAL DRAWING W/ENGINEERING GRAPH.  $133

MMG 170 CAM I E-subscriptions/E-books MASTERCAM MILL 2D...-W/ACCESS  $100

MMG 175 CAM II Textbooks MASTERCAM TRAINING GUIDE - MILL 3D  $100

MMG 180 CAM III Textbooks MASTERCAM TRAINING GDE 4&5 AXIS  $113

NDT 100 PENETRANT INSPECTION Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools LIQUID PENETRANT TESTING STUDENT PKG  $83

NDT 114 VISUAL INSPECTION Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools VISUAL TESTING STUDENT PKG  $83

PCT 100 EKG FOR HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS Textbooks COMPLETE GUIDE F/THE EKG TECHNICIAN  $27

Page 75 of 76



PCT 110 CLINICAL PROCEDURES E-subscriptions/E-books HARTMAN'S COMP.GDE.TO PHLEBOTOMY TECH.  $32

Page 76 of 76



 

 

Legislative Update 

 

Summary 

 

Intent 

Director Casey will provide the TEA with a legislative update. 

 

The Technical Education Authority (TEA) will receive a brief legislative update.                       12/2/2021 



 

 

January TEA Meeting 

 

Summary 

 

Intent 

Due to uncertainty with COVID-19, the decision has been made to cancel this year’s Mid-America Workforce 

Summit. This means that the TEA will no longer be meeting at the Hotel Topeka at City Center for the January 

19th scheduled face-to-face meeting. 

 

Due to the Board also meeting on 19th of January, the normal KBOR board meeting room is not available.  

 

A couple of options the TEA might consider for the January meeting are: 

• Changing the meeting on the 19th to a virtual meeting 

• Changing the meeting date to the 27th and make it either a virtual or face-to-face meeting 

 

KBOR staff needs to know how and when the TEA would like to meet in January so that arrangements can be 

made. 

With the cancellation of this year’s Mid-America Workforce Summit due to COVID-19 concerns, staff 

needs direction from the TEA about where and when they would like the January TEA meeting held.                                                                                 

 12/2/2021

                                                                                                                                                                         



 

 

TEA FY 2021 Legislative Report 

 

Summary 

 

Intent 

At the beginning of each legislative session, the TEA is required to file a report with the legislature summarizing 

actions the TEA has taken in the previous year.  A copy of the proposed report is attached for the member review 

and approval. 

 

The Technical Education Authority is required by statute to annually file a report with the Legislature 

summarizing their activities from the previous year. 12/2/2021 



 
 
 
 
 
 

POSTSECONDARY TECHNICAL 
EDUCATION AUTHORITY (TEA) 

FY 2021 SUMMARY REPORT 
 
 
 

November 2021 
 

  

 

 



 1  

POSTSECONDARY TECHNICAL EDUCATION AUTHORITY (TEA) 
FY 2021 SUMMARY INFORMATION 

 
The purpose of this report is to fulfill the reporting requirements of the Postsecondary Technical Education 
Authority (TEA) per K.S.A. 74-32,402(a)(12). 
 
The TEA was initially created and empowered in the 2007 Legislative Session in Sections 1 through 4 of 
House Bill 2556 (codified at K.S.A. 74-32,401 through 74-32,404) and was renewed without a sunset in 
2019 via SB 71. The TEA consists of twelve members with nine members appointed from across the state 
and one ex officio member assigned from the Departments of Education, Commerce, and Labor. The TEA’s 
purpose is to work under the auspices of the Kansas Board of Regents (Board) and to make 
recommendations to the Board regarding the coordination, statewide planning and improvements to the 
postsecondary technical education system.   
 
In FY 2021, the full TEA met nine times with three face-to-face meetings held in Topeka and six meetings 
held virtually or by phone. In addition to the regular TEA meetings, separate committee meetings (Budget 
& Finance, Advocacy & Marketing, and Programs & Curriculum) were held virtually or by phone on an as-
needed basis. As part of the TEA’s responsibilities, during the past year, the TEA: 

• Evaluated twenty-one Career and Technical Education (CTE) programs and recommended twenty 
for approval (K.S.A. 71-1802); 

• Reviewed and recommended grants for the Kansas Nursing Initiative, Kansas Innovative 
Technology & Internship program, Motorcycle Safety Fund, Commercial Driver’s License Training 
program, and Carl D. Perkins program; 

• Reviewed and approved Excel in CTE student fees (per K.S.A. 72-3810); 

• Reviewed and recommended to the Board federal fund distributions; 

• Supported and encouraged the expansion of micro-internships; 

• Continued with the extraordinary cost review and approval process for the state approved CTE 
programs; 

• Approved updated program alignments for the Welding Technology program and the Automotive 
Collision and Refinishing Technology program; 

• Reviewed and approved updated AO-K to Work (K.S.A 76-731a) credentials and pathways; 

• Supported expansion of the Accelerating Opportunity: Kansas@Work program; 

• Reviewed the 2019 Kansas Training Information Program (KTIP) report (K.S.A. 74-32,418); 

• Reviewed federal Carl D. Perkins and Adult Education funding distributions and performance; 

• Advocated for Excel in CTE and two-year college funding; 

• Approved the new Adult Education provider awards; 

• Supported the Build Something New CTE marketing campaign; 

• Reviewed the GAP analysis and impact of re-centering state funding among the institutions; 

• Approved the updated requirements for an Associate of Applied Science (AAS) in Applied 
Technologies degree; 

• Reviewed the 2021-2022 Excel in CTE Qualifying Credentials; and 

• Reviewed and recommended the two-year college funding distributions for FY 2021. 
 
The TEA continues to work on a variety of programs and initiatives in support of career and technical 
education programs throughout Kansas.  
 
Please contact the Kansas Board of Regents office with any questions regarding the TEA. 


	0. 12.2.2021 TEA Agenda
	1. Preliminary Minutes TEA 10.28.2021
	2. New Program Proposals Issue Paper
	3. Excel in CTE Fees
	4. Promise Act issue paper
	5. Distributions for State Safety Funds November 2021 (FY2022)docx
	6a. Excel in CTE Fees Issue Paper
	6b. Excel in CTE Fees Combined TEA Approval
	7. Legislative Update
	8. January TEA Meeting
	9a.TEA FY 2021 Legislative Report Issue Paper
	9b. TEA FY 2021 Legislative Report 

